DEPARTMENTAL INPUT CONTRACT/PROJECT MEASURE ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION

New r	<u>rr</u>	Sole Source	Bid Waiver	<u>Emer</u>	gency Previous	Contract/Project No.
Contract						
Re-Bid Cot	ther: Acce	ess Florida Sh	eriff's Association	Contract #	12-10-0905 LIVING	WAGE APPLIES: YES VO
Requisition No./Proj	ject No.: 1	RQWS130001	10 TERM OF CONT	RACT 1	YEAR(S) WITH $\begin{pmatrix} 0 \\ YEA \end{pmatrix}$	AR(S) OTR
Requisition /Project	Title: Pu	rchase of Eigl	ht (8) Sewer Clean	ing Trucks	for WASD	
			on Sewer Cleaning -10-0905 competiti		r WASD by accessined.	ng Florida Sheriff's
Issuing Department:	ISD-PN	Δ .	Contact Pers	Lour	les Betancourt	Phone: 305-375-4121
	271,113.60		Funding Sou	GEN	ERAL FEDE	
			ANA	LYSIS		·
Commodity Codes:	070					
			t/Project History of pre if this is a new contra		ses three (3) years vith no previous history.	
			XISTING	1	2 ND YEAR	3 RD YEAR
		1	KISTITO		<u> </u>	<u>g IDM</u>
Contractor:						
Contractor: Small Business Ent	erprise:					
	erprise:	3		S		
Small Business Ent	erprise:					
Small Business Ent Contract Value:		S VES	▼ NO			
Small Business Ent Contract Value: Comments:		S VES				
Small Business Enter Contract Value: Comments: Continued on another		S VES	▼ NO	NDATI		
Small Business Ent Contract Value: Comments:		TYES:	I NO RECOMME	NDATI	ONS	
Small Business Ent Contract Value: Comments: Continued on anothe	er page (s)	TYES:	I NO RECOMME	NDATI	ONS	
Small Business Ent Contract Value: Comments: Continued on anothe	er page (s)	TYES:	I NO RECOMME	NDATI	ONS Bid preference	
Small Business Ent Contract Value: Comments: Continued on anothe	er page (s)	: YES	I NO RECOMME	ENDATION CONTRACTOR OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PRO	ONS Bid preference	

Walters, Vivian (RER)

From:

Betancourt, Lourdes (ISD)

Sent:

Tuesday, May 28, 2013 2:55 PM

To:

Walters, Vivian (RER)

Subject:

RQWS1300010 - FSA Contract No. 12-10-0905

Attachments:

DBD DEPARTMENT INPUT.doc

Importance:

High

Hi Vivian,

Attached is input document to purchase Sewer Cleaning Trucks from WASD. WASD is requesting to access Florida Sheriff's Association Contract No. 12-10-0905. Please access link below to retrieve contract since .PDF document is lengthy:

https://www.flsheriffs.org/uploads/12-20-0905%20Bid%20Award(1).pdf

Regards,

Lourdes Betancourt, CPPB



"Delivering Excellence Every Day"

Procurement Contracting Officer I Internal Services Department - Procurement Management

Miami-Dade County

Phone: (305) 375-4121/Fax: (305) 375-5688

E-mail: <u>l1121@miamidade.gov</u>

Visit our website: http://www.miamidade.gov/dpm/

BID AWARD ANNOUNCEMENT

12-20-0905

Effective Dates:
November 1, 2012 – September 30, 2013

PURSUIT, ADMINISTRATIVE, UTILITY VEHICLES, TRUCKS & VANS

Participating Sheriffs Offices & Local Governmental Agencies of the State of Florida

Coordinated By

The
Florida Sheriffs Association,
Florida Association of Counties &
Florida Fire Chiefs' Association







TABLE OF CONTENTS

Effective Dates & Ordering Instructions	9-11
Overview of Awarded Specifications	11
Delivery Conditions	33
Awarded Dealers	34
Basic Information REQUIRED for Purchase Orders	37
Zone Map	38
Emergency Vehicle Lighting Specifications:	
Premium Lightbar Package	39
Medium Lightbar Package	
Economic Lightbar Package	
Premium Unmarked Patrol Package	
Economic Unmarked Patrol Package	
Administrative Vehicle Package	
Dealer Pricing Sheets for Emergency Vehicle Lighting Specifications:	
Alan Jay Automotive Network	47
Alan Jay Chevrolet, Buick, GMC Cadillac	
Alan Jay Ford Lincoln	
Alan Jay Nissan	
Alan Jay Toyota	
Bartow Ford	51
Beck Auto Group	
Beck Auto Sales, Inc.	
Beck Nissan, Inc.	
Don Reid Ford, Inc.	59
Duval Ford	
Hub City Ford, Inc.	
Maroone Chevrolet, LLC	
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	
Rountree-Moore Chevrolet	
Stingray Chevrolet	
Specification #1 – Full Size Pursuit Vehicles - RWD (Police Package)	
Awarded Dealer(s)	87
Base Specifications	
Chevrolet Caprice	
Dodge Charger	
Specification #2 – Full Size Pursuit Vehicles - FWD or AWD (Police Package)	
Awarded Dealer(s)	98
Base Specifications	
Ford Interceptor (FWD)	
Ford Interceptor (AWD)	
Chevrolet Impala	
<u>-</u>	

Specification #3 – Full Size Utility Vehicles - RWD (Police Packa	
Awarded Dealer(s)	
Base Specifications	
Chevrolet Tahoe 1500	
Dodge Durango SSV	
Specification #4 - Full Size Utility Vehicles - FWD or AWD (Poli	ce Package)
Awarded Dealer(s)	
Base Specifications	
Ford Interceptor Utility (FWD)	
Ford Interceptor Utility (AWD)	
Specification #5 – Full Size 4-Door Administrative Vehicles	
Awarded Dealer(s)	
Base Specifications	
Ford Taurus	
Chevrolet Impala	
Dodge Charger	
Specification #6 – Mid Size 4-Door Administrative Vehicles	
Awarded Dealers	
Base Specifications	
Ford Fusion	
Chevrolet Malibu	
Dodge Avenger	
Nissan Altima	
Toyota Camry	
Specification #7 - Compact 4-Door Administrative Vehicles	
Awarded Dealer(s)	
Base Specifications	
Ford Focus	
Chevrolet Cruze	
Buick Verano	
Toyota Corolla	
Specification #8 - Sub-Compact 4-Door Administrative Vehicle	
Awarded Dealer(s)	
Base Specifications	
Ford Fiesta	
Chevrolet Sonic	
Dodge Dart	
Nissan Versa	
Toyota Yaris Lift Back	211
Specification #9 – Electric Administrative Vehicles	
Awarded Dealer(s)	
Base Specifications	
Chevrolet Volt	
Nissan LEAF	221
Specification #10 – Hybrid 4-Door Administrative Vehicles	
Awarded Dealer(s)	
Base Specifications	225

Specification #10 – Hybrid 4-Door Administrative Vehicles (continue	
Ford Fusion	227
Chevrolet Malibu Eco E-Assist	
Buick Regal Eco E-Assist	233
Toyota Camry	
Toyota Prius c	
Specification #11 – Small 2 Passenger Electric Vehicles	
Awarded Dealer(s)	242
Base Specifications	
All American R Series	
Electro Bubble Buddy	
Global Electric Motors	
Specification #12 – Three Wheeled Personal Transporter, Electric	
Awarded Dealer(s)	
Base Specifications	256
T3 Personal Mobility Vehicle	
Specification #13 – Off-Road All Terrain Vehicles – 4 Wheel Drive	
Awarded Dealer(s)	
Base Specifications	
Honda Four Trax Foreman 500	
Polaris Sportsman 550	
Suzuki King Quad	
Yamaha Grizzly 550	270
Specification #14 – Off-Road Utility Vehicles – 4 Wheel Drive	
Awarded Dealer(s)	273
Base Specifications	275
Case IH Scout XL	276
John Deere Gator HPX	
Kawasaki 4010	283
Kubota Diesel RTV900	
New Holland Rustler 125	
Polaris Ranger 500 EFI	
Yamaha Rhino 700	
Specification #15 – Harley-Davidson Police Motorcycle	
Awarded Dealer(s)	300
Base Specifications	
Harley Davidson Road King	
Harley Davidson Electra Glide	
Specification #15 – Honda Police Motorcycle	
Awarded Dealer(s)	308
Base Specifications	
Honda ST1300A	
Specification #17 – Hybrid 4-Door Utility Vehicles - 4x2	
Awarded Dealer(s)	313
Base Specifications	
Chevrolet Tahoe	316
GMC Yukon	319

Specification #18 – Hybrid 4-Door Utility Vehicles - 4x4 or AWD	
Awarded Dealer(s)	
Base Specifications	
Chevrolet Tahoe	
GMC Yukon	
Toyota Highlander	331
Specification #19– Small Size 4-Door Utility Vehicles - 4x2	
Awarded Dealer(s)	334
Base Specifications	
Ford Escape	
Chevrolet Captiva Sport	
Chevrolet Equinox	
GMC Terrain	
Specification #20 – Small Size 4-Door Utility Vehicles - 4x4 or AWD	
Awarded Dealer(s)	354
Base Specifications	
Ford Escape	
Chevrolet Equinox	
GMC Terrain	
Specification #21 – Mid Size 4-Door Utility Vehicles - 4x2	
Awarded Dealer(s)	371
Base Specifications	
Ford Explorer	
Chevrolet Traverse	
Jeep Grand Cherokee Laredo	
Nissan Pathfinder	
Toyota Highlander	
Specification #22 – Mid Size 4-Door Utility Vehicles - 4x4 or AWD	
Awarded Dealer(s)	394
Base Specifications	
Ford Explorer	
Chevrolet Traverse	
Jeep Grand Cherokee Laredo	
Nissan Pathfinder	
Toyota Highlander	
	TIO
Specification #23 – Full Size 4-Door Commercial Utility Vehicles - 4x2	<i>4</i> 1 77
Awarded Dealer(s)	
Base Specifications	
Ford Expedition	
Chevrolet Tahoe 1500	
Dodge Durango	430
Specification #24 – Full Size 4-Door Special Service Utility Vehicles - 4x4	400
Awarded Dealer(s)	
Base Specifications	
Ford Expedition	
Chevrolet Tahoe 1500	
GMC Yukon	
Dodge Durango	457

Specification #25 – 1/2 Ton 4-Door Extended Wheelbase 6 Passenger Utility Vehicles - 4x2	
Awarded Dealer(s)	461
Base Specifications	
Ford Expedition EL	464
Chevrolet Suburban 1500	469
GMC Yukon XL	474
Specification #26 – 1/2 Ton 4-Door Extended Wheelbase 6 Passenger Utility Vehicles - 4x4	
Awarded Dealer(s)	479
Base Specifications	
Ford Expedition EL	
Chevrolet Suburban 1500	
GMC Yukon XL	
Specification #27 – 3/4 Ton 4-Door Extended Wheelbase 6 Passenger Utility Vehicles - 4x2	
Awarded Dealer(s)	407
Base Specifications	
•	
Chevrolet Suburban 2500	
GMC Yukon XL 2500	505
Specification #28 - 3/4 Ton 4-Door Extended Wheelbase 6 Passenger Utility Vehicles - 4x4	
Awarded Dealer(s)	
Base Specifications	
Chevrolet Suburban 2500	
GMC Yukon XL 2500	519
Specification #29 – 7 Passenger Mini Van - FWD	
Awarded Dealer(s)	524
Base Specifications	525
Dodge Grand Caravan	527
Nissan Quest	
Toyota Sienna	
Specification #30 – Cargo Mini Van - FWD	
Awarded Dealer(s)	537
Base Specifications	
Ford Transit Connect	
Dodge Grand Caravan C/V	
Douge drain Caravan C/ V	544
Specification #31 – 8 Passenger Van - RWD	- 4-
Awarded Dealer(s)	
Base Specifications	
Ford E-150 Club Wagon	
Chevrolet Express 1500	
GMC Savana 1500	558
Specification #32 – 12 Passenger Van	
Awarded Dealer(s)	562
Base Specifications	
Ford E-350 Club Wagon	
Chevrolet Express 2500	
GMC Savana 2500	
Freightliner Sprinter	
9 1	

Specification #33 – 15 Passenger Van	
Awarded Dealer(s)	588
Base Specifications	589
Ford E-350 Club Wagon Extended	591
Chevrolet Express 3500	
GMC Savana 3500	601
Specification #34 – Utility Cargo Van	
Awarded Dealer(s)	606
Base Specifications	
Ford E-250 Cargo Van	
Chevrolet Express Cargo Van	
GMC Savana Cargo Van	
Freightliner Sprinter	
Nissan NV Cargo Van	
Specification #35 – 14,500 lb. GVWR Walk-in Van (Dual Rear Wheel) - 4x2	
Awarded Dealer(s)	641
Base Specifications	
Ford F-550	
Freightliner MT45G	
Specification #36 – Compact Pickup Truck - 4x2	
Awarded Dealer(s)	653
Base Specifications	
Nissan Frontier KC	
Toyota Tacoma	
Specification #37 – Compact Pickup Truck - 4x4	
Awarded Dealer(s)	664
Base Specifications	
Nissan Frontier KC	
Toyota Tacoma	
Specification #38 – 1/2 Ton Pickup Truck - 4x2	
Awarded Dealer(s)	676
Base Specifications	
Ford F-150	
Chevrolet Silverado 1500	686
GMC Sierra 1500	
Dodge Ram 1500	698
Nissan Titan XE King Cab	
Toyota Tundra	
Specification #39 – 1/2 Ton Pickup Truck - 4x4	
Awarded Dealer(s)	. 711
Base Specifications	
Ford F-150	
Chevrolet Silverado 1500	. 721
GMC Sierra 1500	
Dodge Ram 1500	
Nissan Titan XE King Cab	. 735
Toyota Tundra	. 739
•	

Specification #40 – 3/4 Ton Pickup Truck - 4x2	
Awarded Dealer(s)	744
Base Specifications	745
Ford F-250 SD	
Chevrolet Silverado 2500 HD	755
GMC Sierra 2500 HD	
Dodge Ram 2500	
Consideration #41 9/4 Ten Distance Translated	
Specification #41 – 3/4 Ton Pickup Truck - 4x4	
Awarded Dealer(s)	
Base Specifications	
Ford F-250 SD	
Chevrolet Silverado 2500 HD	
GMC Sierra 2500 HD	
Dodge Ram 2500	795
Specification #42 – 3/4 Ton Pickup Truck (Dual-Fuel Gasoline/CNG) - 4x2	
Awarded Dealer(s)	800
Base Specifications	801
Chevrolet Silverado 2500 HD Ext. Cab	803
GMC Sierra 2500 HD Ext. Cab	
Specification #43 – 3/4 Ton Pickup Truck (Dual-Fuel Gasoline/CNG) - 4x4	
Awarded Dealer(s)	010
Base Specifications	
Chevrolet Silverado 2500 HD Ext. Cab.	
GMC Sierra 2500 HD Ext. Cab	
Dodge Ram 2500 Crew Cab	827
Specification #44 – 1 Ton Pickup Truck (Dual Rear Wheel) - 4x2	
Awarded Dealer(s)	831
Base Specifications	832
Ford F-350 SD	834
Chevrolet Silverado 3500 HD	842
GMC Sierra 3500 HD	
Dodge Ram 3500	
Specification #45 – 1 Ton Pickup Truck (Dual Rear Wheel) - 4x4	
Awarded Dealer(s)	050
Base Specifications	
Ford F-350 SD	
Chevrolet Silverado 3500 HD	
GMC Sierra 3500 HD	
Dodge Ram 3500	882
Enterprise Leasing	887
Mears Motor Leasing	000
1110ato 1110at Loadiig	000





FLORIDA SHERIFFS ASSOCIATION

P. O. Box 12519 • Tallahassee, FL 32317-2519 PHONE (850) 877-2165 • FAX (850) 878-8665 WEB SITE: www.flsheriffs.org

DATE:

November 1, 2012

TO:

ALL PROSPECTIVE PARTICIPANTS

FROM:

Steve Casey

Lynn Meek

Peggy Goff

Executive Director

Vehicle Bid Coordinator

Vehicle Contract Manager

RE:

SHERIFFS' OFFICES & LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES

OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA COOPERATIVE BID FOR

PURSUIT, ADMINISTRATIVE, UTILITY VEHICLES, TRUCK & VANS

Bid No. 12-20-0905

We are pleased to announce that the Florida Sheriffs Association, Florida Association of Counties and Florida Fire Chiefs' Association has successfully conducted its 20th statewide competitive bid for vehicles which includes police pursuit, administrative, utility vehicles, trucks & vans. This contract is effective beginning November 1, 2012 through September 30, 2013, as long as vehicles are available through fleet.

Bids will be extended and guaranteed to any and all units of local governments and political subdivisions including, but not limited to, county, local county board of public instruction, municipalities and/or police agencies, other local public or public safety agencies or authorities within the State of Florida.

In order to ensure quality service for our user agencies, we are requesting each of you to notify the Florida Sheriffs Association regarding any problems encountered in working with the awarded dealers. Any issues, including but not limited to, receipt of confirmation of order, delivery problems and communication problems, should be reported to us by e-mail at lmeek@flsheriffs.org. This information will be considered in future bid awards in order to ensure that agencies are receiving the level of service required of dealers who wish to participate in this program.

Also, when purchasing options, as required in Part A, Section 7, dealers are required to offer some discount below manufacturer's standard retail pircing (MSRP) for any factory add options.

All interested parties who wish to purchase from this contract may do so by following these simple procedures:

ORDERING INSTRUCTIONS

1. Contact the awarded dealership (see pages 34-36) listed in the zone from which you wish to purchase and advise them of your interest to purchase from **Bid No. 12-20-0905**. They will assist you with the placement of your order and answer any questions you may have regarding the vehicles purchased through this program. **You can only purchase from a dealer who is listed as a winner of one of the four zones for the vehicle you wish to purchase.**

Agencies ordering a FORD, GENERAL MOTORS, CHRYSLER, or TOYOTA product, please be advised that you must use the appropriate FIN CODE/FAN CODE for the Florida Sheriffs Association in order to obtain the manufacturer's concessions. Also, you must use your FIN CODE/FAN CODE as a secondary number. For further assistance call the Fleet Customer Information Center for your appropriate manufacturer.

Manufacturer	Type Code	FSA Code	Fleet Center Cont	act Numbers
FORD	FIN CODE	QE065	1-800-34-FLEET	(1-800-343-5338)
GENERAL MOTORS	FAN CODE	917872	1-800-FLEET OP	(1-800-353-3867)
CHRYSLER	FAN CODE	49313	1-800-999-FLEET	(1-800-999-3533)
TOYOTA	FIN CODE	GE159	1-800-732-2798	· ·

2. YOU MUST send a copy of the original purchase order (including FSA's Contract No. 12-20-0905) submitted to the participating dealer by mail or electronically to:

Florida Sheriffs Association

P. O. Box 12519

Tallahassee, Florida 32317-2519

ATTN: Lynn Meek, Cooperative Bid Coordinator

lmeek@flsheriffs.org

3. Basic information required on all purchase orders is listed on Page 37 of this Bid Award Announcement. Purchase orders lacking the required basic information listed may result in the delay of placement and/or confirmation of orders. The agency is responsible for obtaining a "Confirmation of Order" from the respective dealership. Dealers are required to complete a "Confirmation of Order" and send it to the purchaser within fourteen (14) calendar days after receipt of purchase order. Purchasers are encouraged to contact the dealer if a "Confirmation of Order" has not been received within a reasonable time frame and request its issuance.

NOTE: Purchasers are reminded that the issuance of a Purchase Order does not in itself guarantee the placement of an order.

- 4. Agencies which elect to purchase off this contract will incur the following Administrative Fees:
 - Pursuit, Administrative, Utility Vehicles, Trucks & Vans Dealers have included a one-half percent (.005) administrative fee in the base price and all add options that are listed. The one-half percent (.005) will also be included in any additional equipment (add options) which the dealers quote to the governmental agencies.
- 5. In order to ensure quality service for our user agencies, we are requesting each of you to notify the Florida Sheriffs Association regarding any problems encountered in working with the awarded dealers. Any issues, including but not limited to, receipt of confirmation of order, delivery problems and communication problems, should be reported to us by e-mail at lmeek@flsheriffs.org. This information will be considered in future bid awards in order to ensure that agencies are receiving the level of service required of dealers who wish to participate in this program.
- 6. Add/delete options might include a superscript listed by the Order Code. The purpose of the superscript is to identify which options correlate to a specific dealer. Superscripts will be a number between 1 and 4, and will correspond as follows:
 - 1 = Western zone dealer
 - 2 = Northern zone dealer
 - 3 = Central zone dealer
 - 4 = Southern zone dealer

If a dealer has been awarded more than one zone, they will only have one superscript number assigned, and it will be the lowest numerical number that applies to their awarded zones. For example, if a dealer is awarded the northern and southern zones, their add/delete options for both zones will be represented by a "2" superscript.

Options are intended to add or delete equipment and/or features from the base vehicle specification, and to allow for an upgrade or downgrade to a manufacturer's model with a slightly different engine size or horsepower, and as such, will not be made available for purchase separate from the base vehicle.

IMPORTANT NOTE: The manufacturers have announced that they will be producing limited quantities of pursuit vehicles this year and that orders would be processed on a first come first serve basis while quantities last. To be on the safe side, we are advising all agencies to place their orders for pursuit vehicles as soon as possible to ensure delivery of product.

The Florida Sheriffs Association's, Florida Association of Counties' and Florida Fire Chiefs' Association's bid award for full size (pursuit and administrative), mid size (pursuit and administrative), utility vehicles, trucks and vans are as follows (zones indicated with a \star = specification low bid for Bid 12-20-0905):

OVERVIEW OF AWARDED SPECIFICATIONS

Name of Dealership	Type of Vehicle	Zone	Base Price			
FULL SIZE PURSUIT VEHICLES - RWD (POLICE PACKAGE) (Specification #01)						
Stingray Chevrolet	Chevrolet Caprice					
Stim grown Ob assemblet	(1EW19/1SB/PPV)	Western	\$26,031.00			
Stingray Chevrolet	Chevrolet Caprice (1EW19/1SB/PPV)	Northern	¢0≡ 004 00			
Stingray Chevrolet	Chevrolet Caprice	Normern	\$25,924.00			
Singley Cheviolet	(1EW19/1SB/PPV)	Central	\$25,798.00			
Stingray Chevrolet	Chevrolet Caprice	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	¥=0,.00.00			
-	(1EW19/1SB/PPV)	Southern	\$25,924.00			
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	Dodge Charger (LDDE48)	★ Western	\$21,216.00			
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	Dodge Charger (LDDE48)	★ Northern	\$21,216.00			
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	Dodge Charger (LDDE48)	★ Central	\$21,216.00			
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	Dodge Charger (LDDE48)	★ Southern	\$21,216.00			
FULL SIZE PURSUIT VEHICLES -	FWD OR AWD (POLICE PACK	AGE) (Specification	on #02)			
			<u> </u>			
Duval Ford	Ford Interceptor (P2L)	Western	\$21,872.00			
Duval Ford	Ford Interceptor (P2L)	Northern	\$21,468.00			
Duval Ford	Ford Interceptor (P2L)	Central	\$21,872.00			
Duval Ford	Ford Interceptor (P2L)	Southern	\$21,872.00			
Duval Ford	Ford Interceptor (P2M)	Western	\$22,876.00			

Name of Dealership	Type of Vehicle	Zone	Base Price		
· -					
FULL SIZE PURSUIT VEHICLES - (continued)	FWD OR AWD (POLICE PACKA	<u>GE) (Specification</u>	on #02)		
Duval Ford	Ford Interceptor (P2M)	Northern	\$22,472.00		
Duval Ford	Ford Interceptor (P2M)	Central	\$22,876.00		
Duval Ford	Ford Interceptor (P2M)	Southern	\$22,876.00		
Stingray Chevrolet	Chevrolet Impala (1WS19/3FL)	★ Western	\$20,295.00		
Stingray Chevrolet	Chevrolet Impala (1WS19/3FL)	★ Northern	\$20,198.00		
Stingray Chevrolet	Chevrolet Impala (1WS19/3FL)	★ Central	\$20,134.00		
Stingray Chevrolet	Chevrolet Impala (1WS19/3FL)	★ Southern	\$20,159.00		
FULL SIZE UTILITY VEHICLES -	RWD (POLICE PACKAGE) (Spec	ification #03)			
Stingray Chevrolet	Chevrolet Tahoe 1500				
	(CC10706/1FL/PPV)	Western	\$26,352.00		
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Tahoe 1500		, -,		
•	(CC10706/1FL/PPV)	Northern	\$26,349.00		
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Tahoe 1500				
	(CC10706/1FL/PPV)	Central	\$26,269.00		
Maroone Chevrolet, LLC	Chevrolet Tahoe 1500				
	(CC10706/1FL/PPV)	Southern	\$26,295.00		
Beck Auto Sales, Inc.	Dodge Durango SSV (WDDE75)	★ Western	\$25,321.00		
Beck Auto Sales, Inc.	Dodge Durango SSV (WDDE75)	★ Northern	\$25,246.00		
Beck Auto Sales, Inc.	Dodge Durango SSV (WDDE75)	★ Central	\$25,271.00		
Beck Auto Sales, Inc.	Dodge Durango SSV (WDDE75)	★ Southern	\$25,321.00		
FULL SIZE UTILITY VEHICLES -	FWD OR AWD (POLICE PACKAG	E) (Specification	n #04)		
			<u> v -,</u>		
Bartow Ford	Ford Interceptor Utility (K7A)	★ Western	\$23,654.00		
Duval Ford	Ford Interceptor Utility (K7A)	★ Northern	\$23,375.00		
Don Reid Ford, Inc.	Ford Interceptor Utility (K7A)	★ Central	\$23,550.00		
Don Reid Ford, Inc.	Ford Interceptor Utility (K7A)	★ Southern	\$23,550.00		
Bartow Ford	Ford Interceptor Utility (K8A)	Western	\$24,558.00		
Duval Ford	Ford Interceptor Utility (K8A)	Northern	\$24,380.00		
Don Reid Ford, Inc.	Ford Interceptor Utility (K8A)	Central	\$24,500.00		
Don Reid Ford, Inc.	Ford Interceptor Utility (K8A)	Southern	\$24,500.00		
FULL SIZE 4-DOOR ADMINISTRATIVE VEHICLES (Specification #05)					
Bartow Ford	Ford Taurus (P2D)	Western	\$20,046.00		
Bartow Ford	Ford Taurus (P2D)	Northern	\$20,046.00		
Bartow Ford	Ford Taurus (P2D)	Central	\$20,046.00		
Bartow Ford	Ford Taurus (P2D)	Southern	\$20,046.00		
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Impala (1WF19)	★ Western	\$18,642.00		
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Impala (1WF19)	★ Northern	\$18,522.00		
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Impala (1WF19)	★ Central	\$18,422.00		
Maroone Chevrolet, LLC	Chevrolet Impala (1WF19)	★ Southern	\$18,382.00		
•	A (- · ·)		,, _		

Name of Dealership	Type of Vehicle	Zone	Base Price			
FULL SIZE 4-DOOR ADMINISTRATIVE VEHICLES (Specification #05)						
(continued)						
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	Dodge Charger (LDDM48)	Western	\$22,190.00			
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	Dodge Charger (LDDM48)	Northern	\$22,190.00			
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	Dodge Charger (LDDM48)	Central	\$22,190.00			
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	Dodge Charger (LDDM48)	Southern	\$22,190.00			
MID SIZE 4-DOOR ADMINISTRATIVE VEHICLES (Specification #06)						
Don Reid Ford, Inc.	Ford Fusion (POG)	Western	\$16,767.00			
Don Reid Ford, Inc.	Ford Fusion (POG)	Northern	\$16,667.00			
Don Reid Ford, Inc.	Ford Fusion (POG)	Central	\$16,627.00			
Don Reid Ford, Inc.	Ford Fusion (POG)	Southern	\$16,667.00			
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Malibu (1GB69)	Western	\$19,493.00			
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Malibu (1GB69)	Northern	\$19,373.00			
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Malibu (1GB69)	Central	\$19,293.00			
Maroone Chevrolet, LLC	Chevrolet Malibu (1GB69)	Southern	\$19,254.00			
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	Dodge Avenger (JSDH41)	★ Western	\$15,719.00			
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	Dodge Avenger (JSDH41)	★ Northern	\$15,719.00			
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	Dodge Avenger (JSDH41)	★ Central	\$15,719.00			
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	Dodge Avenger (JSDH41)	★ Southern	\$15,719.00			
Alan Jay Nissan	Nissan Altima (13113)	Western	\$18,589.00			
Alan Jay Nissan	Nissan Altima (13113)	Northern	\$18,489.00			
Alan Jay Nissan	Nissan Altima (13113)	Central	\$18,339.00			
Alan Jay Nissan	Nissan Altima (13113)	Southern	\$18,389.00			
Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Camry (2532)	Western	\$21,230.00			
Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Camry (2532)	Northern	\$21,035.00			
Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Camry (2532)	Central	\$20,930.00			
Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Camry (2532)	Southern	\$21,030.00			
COMPACT 4-DOOR ADMINISTRA	FIVE VEHICLES (Specification	<u>n #07)</u>				
Bartow Ford	Ford Focus (P3F)	★ Western	\$14,892.00			
Bartow Ford	Ford Focus (P3F)	★ Northern	\$14,892.00			
Bartow Ford	Ford Focus (P3F)	★ Central	\$14,892.00			
Bartow Ford	Ford Focus (P3F)	★ Southern	\$14,892.00			
Stingray Chevrolet	Chevrolet Cruze (1PL69)	Western	\$17,660,00			
Stingray Chevrolet	Chevrolet Cruze (1PL69)	Northern	\$17,669.00 \$17,489.00			
Stingray Chevrolet Stingray Chevrolet	Chevrolet Cruze (1PL69) Chevrolet Cruze (1PL69)	Central	\$17,398.00			
Maroone Chevrolet, LLC	Chevrolet Cruze (1PL69)	Southern	\$17,387.00			
		Soudioin	Ψ11,001.00			
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Buick Verano (4PG69)	Western	\$22,469.00			
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Buick Verano (4PG69)	Northern	\$22,319.00			
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Buick Verano (4PG69)	Central	\$22,219.00			
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Buick Verano (4PG69)	Southern	\$22,244.00			

Name of Dealership	Type of Vehicle	Zone	Base Price
COMPACT 4-DOOR ADMINISTRA (continued)	TIVE VEHICLES (Specification	#07)	
Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Corolla (1832)	Western	\$16,365.00
Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Corolla (1832)	Northern	\$16,170.00
Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Corolla (1832)	Central	\$16,065.00
Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Corolla (1832)	Southern	\$16,165.00
SUB-COMPACT 4-DOOR ADMINIS	•		ψ10,10 0. 00
SOS COMMITO I POCKTISHIMI	VIIIIVE VEINGES (Speemer	111011 #00)	
Bartow Ford	Ford Fiesta (P4B)	★ Western	\$14,454.00
Bartow Ford	Ford Fiesta (P4B)	★ Northern	\$14,454.00
Bartow Ford	Ford Fiesta (P4B)	Central	\$14,454.00
Bartow Ford	Ford Fiesta (P4B)	Southern	\$14,454.00
Rountree-Moore Chevrolet	Chevrolet Sonic (1JV69)	Western	\$16,144.00
Rountree-Moore Chevrolet	Chevrolet Sonic (1JV69)	Northern	\$15,894.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Sonic (1JV69)	Central	\$15,918.00
Maroone Chevrolet, LLC	Chevrolet Sonic (1JV69)	Southern	\$15,880.00
Beck Auto Sales, Inc.	Dodge Dart (PFDH41)	Western	\$16,580.00
Beck Auto Sales, Inc.	Dodge Dart (PFDH41)	Northern	\$16,530.00
Beck Auto Sales, Inc.	Dodge Dart (PFDH41)	Central	\$16,555.00
Beck Auto Sales, Inc.	Dodge Dart (PFDH41)	Southern	\$16,580.00
Alan Jay Nissan	Nissan Versa (11213)	Western Northern ★ Central ★ Southern	\$14,594.00
Alan Jay Nissan	Nissan Versa (11213)		\$14,494.00
Alan Jay Nissan	Nissan Versa (11213)		\$14,344.00
Alan Jay Nissan	Nissan Versa (11213)		\$14,394.00
Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Yaris Lift Back (1466)	Western	\$16,785.00
Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Yaris Lift Back (1466)	Northern	\$16,590.00
Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Yaris Lift Back (1466)	Central	\$16,485.00
Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Yaris Lift Back (1466)	Southern	\$16,585.00
ELECTRIC ADMINISTRATIVE VE	HICLES (Specification #09)		
Rountree-Moore Chevrolet	Chevrolet Volt (1RC68)	Western	\$37,659.00
Rountree-Moore Chevrolet	Chevrolet Volt (1RC68)	Northern	\$37,259.00
Stingray Chevrolet	Chevrolet Volt (1RC68)	Central	\$37,148.00
Maroone Chevrolet, LLC	Chevrolet Volt (1RC68)	Southern	\$37,150.00
Beck Nissan, Inc.	Nissan LEAF (17113)	★ Western★ Northern★ Central★ Southern	\$35,530.00
Beck Nissan, Inc.	Nissan LEAF (17113)		\$35,530.00
Beck Nissan, Inc.	Nissan LEAF (17113)		\$35,930.00
Beck Nissan, Inc.	Nissan LEAF (17113)		\$36,005.00
HYBRID 4-DOOR ADMINISTRATI	VE VEHICLES (Specification #1	<u>10)</u>	
Hub City Ford, Inc.	Ford Fusion (POL)	Western	\$23,444.00
Mullinax Ford of Osceola County	Ford Fusion (POL)	Northern	\$23,414.00
Mullinax Ford of Osceola County	Ford Fusion (POL)	Central	\$23,414.00

Name of Dealership	Type of Vehicle	Zone	Base Price
HYBRID 4-DOOR ADMINISTRATI	VE VEHICLES (Specification #1	10)	
(continued)		-	
Mullinax Ford of Osceola County	Ford Fusion (POL)	Southern	\$23,414.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Malibu Eco E-Assist (1GC69)	Western	\$23,946.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Malibu Eco E-Assist (1GC69)	Northern	\$23,796.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Malibu Eco E-Assist (1GC69)	Central	\$23,696.00
Maroone Chevrolet, LLC	Chevrolet Malibu Eco E-Assist (1GC69)	Southern	\$23,628.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Buick Regal Eco E-Assist (4GR69)	Western	\$27,338.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Buick Regal Eco E-Assist	Northern	
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	(4GR69) Buick Regal Eco E-Assist	Central	\$27,188.00 \$27,088.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	(4GR69) Buick Regal Eco E-Assist (4GR69)	Southern	
A1	,		\$27,123.00
Alan Jay Toyota Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Camry (2559) Toyota Camry (2559)	Western Northern	\$24,379.00 \$24,179.00
Alan Jay Toyota Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Canny (2559) Toyota Canny (2559)	Central	\$24,179.00
Alan Jay Toyota Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Camry (2559) Toyota Camry (2559)	Southern	\$24,079.00
man day Toyota	Toyota Canny (2003)	Southern	Q2 1 ,175.00
Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Prius c (1203)	★ Western	\$19,893.00
Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Prius c (1203)	★ Northern	\$19,698.00
Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Prius c (1203)	★ Central	\$19,593.00
Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Prius c (1203)	★ Southern	\$19,693.00
SMALL 2 PASSENGER ELECTRIC	VEHICLES (Specification #11)		
Cruise Car, Inc.	All American R Series (R2CB)	Western	\$8,838.00
Cruise Car, Inc.	All American R Series (R2CB)	Northern	\$8,938.00
Cruise Car, Inc.	All American R Series (R2CB)	Central	\$8,838.00
Cruise Car, Inc.	All American R Series (R2CB)	Southern	\$8,938.00
MotoElectric Vehicles & More	Electro Bubble Buddy (2P)	★ Western	\$6,850.00
MotoElectric Vehicles & More	Electro Bubble Buddy (2P)	★ Northern	\$6,850.00
MotoElectric Vehicles & More	Electro Bubble Buddy (2P)	★ Central	\$6,850.00
MotoElectric Vehicles & More	Electro Bubble Buddy (2P)	★ Southern	\$6,850.00
Beck Auto Sales, Inc.	Global Electric Motors (e2)	Western	\$8,395.00
Beck Auto Sales, Inc.	Global Electric Motors (e2)	Northern	\$8,345.00
Beck Auto Sales, Inc.	Global Electric Motors (e2)	Central	\$8,345.00
Beck Auto Sales, Inc.	Global Electric Motors (e2)	Southern	\$8,395.00
			+0,000.00
THREE WHEELED PERSONAL TR	ANSPORTER, ELECTRIC (Spec	ification #12)	
	T3 Personal Mobility Vehicle	Western	NB

Name of Dealership	Type of Vehicle	Zone	Base Price	
THREE WHEELED PERSONAL TE	RANSPORTER, ELECTRIC (Speci	fication #12)		
Emergency Vehicle Supply Co.	T3 Personal Mobility Vehicle T3 Personal Mobility Vehicle T3 Personal Mobility Vehicle	Northern Central ★ Southern	NB NB \$10,249.00	
OFF-ROAD ALL TERRAIN VEHIC	LES - 4 WHEEL DRIVE (Specifica	ation #13)		
GHC Motorsports	Honda Four Trax	***	Å= 000 00	
GHC Motorsports	Foreman 500 (TRX500FA) Honda Four Trax	Western	\$7,889.00	
GHC Motorsports	Foreman 500 (TRX500FA) Honda Four Trax	Northern	\$7,764.00	
GHC Motorsports	Foreman 500 (TRX500FA) Honda Four Trax	Central	\$7,589.00	
	Foreman 500 (TRX500FA)	Southern	\$7,664.00	
GHC Motorsports	The state of the s	★ Western	\$7,500.00	
GHC Motorsports	· ·	★ Northern	\$7,400.00	
GHC Motorsports	•	★ Central	\$7,250.00	
GHC Motorsports	Polaris Sportsman 550 (A13ZN55A)	★ Southern	\$7,325.00	
Ameri-Recreational Sports, LLC Ameri-Recreational Sports, LLC Ameri-Recreational Sports, LLC Ameri-Recreational Sports, LLC	Suzuki King Quad (LT-500AXi) Suzuki King Quad (LT-500AXi) Suzuki King Quad (LT-500AXi) Suzuki King Quad (LT-500AXi)	Western Northern Central Southern	\$7,865.00 \$7,665.00 \$7,365.00 \$7,365.00	
GHC Motorsports	Yamaha Grizzly 550		, ,	
GHC Motorsports	(YFM5FGBGR) Yamaha Grizzly 550	Western	\$7,583.00	
GHC Motorsports	(YFM5FGBGR) Yamaha Grizzly 550	Northern	\$7,458.00	
GHC Motorsports	(YFM5FGBGR) Yamaha Grizzly 550	Central	\$7,283.00	
	(YFM5FGBGR)	Southern	\$7,358.00	
OFF-ROAD UTILITY VEHICLES- 4 WHEEL DRIVE (Specification #14)				
Glade & Grove Supply Co., Inc. Glade & Grove Supply Co., Inc. Glade & Grove Supply Co., Inc. Glade & Grove Supply Co., Inc.	Case IH Scout XL Case IH Scout XL Case IH Scout XL Case IH Scout XL	Western Northern Central Southern	\$10,415.00 \$10,215.00 \$9,865.00 \$9,865.00	
Greensouth Equipment, Inc. Greensouth Equipment, Inc. Everglades Farm Equipment Everglades Farm Equipment	John Deere Gator HPX John Deere Gator HPX	★ Western★ Northern★ Central★ Southern	\$8,900.00 \$8,800.00 \$8,544.00 \$8,544.00	

Name of Dealership	Type of Vehicle	Zone	Base Price
	4 WHEEL DRIVE (Specification #1	<u>(4)</u>	
(continued)			
Ameri-Recreational Sports, LLC	Kawasaki (4010)	Western	\$9,560.00
Gulf Coast Tractor & Equipment	Kawasaki (4010)	Northern	\$9,188.00
Ameri-Recreational Sports, LLC	Kawasaki (4010)	Central	\$9,105.00
Ameri-Recreational Sports, LLC	Kawasaki (4010)	Southern	\$9,105.00
Futch's Tractor Depot, Inc.	Kubota Diesel (RTV900)	Western	\$9,700.00
Futch's Tractor Depot, Inc.	Kubota Diesel (RTV900)	Northern	\$9,400.00
Futch's Tractor Depot, Inc.	Kubota Diesel (RTV900)	Central	\$9,400.00
Futch's Tractor Depot, Inc.	Kubota Diesel (RTV900)	Southern	\$9,700.00
Const. True stars Construction	Norm Holland Desembles 105	****	010 000 00
Creel Tractor Company	New Holland Rustler 125	Western	\$10,988.00
Creel Tractor Company	New Holland Rustler 125	Northern	\$10,988.00
Creel Tractor Company	New Holland Rustler 125	Central	\$10,788.00
Creel Tractor Company	New Holland Rustler 125	Southern	\$10,388.00
RideNow Powersports Ocala	Polaris Ranger 500 EFI		
	(R13TH50AG)	Western	\$9,045.00
RideNow Powersports Ocala	Polaris Ranger 500 EFI		
	(R13TH50AG)	Northern	\$8,945.00
GHC Motorsports	Polaris Ranger 500 EFI		
	(R13TH50AG)	Central	\$8,936.00
GHC Motorsports	Polaris Ranger 500 EFI		
	(R13TH50AG)	Southern	\$9,011.00
GHC Motorsports	Yamaha Rhino 700 (YXR7FBGR)	Western	\$11,124.00
GHC Motorsports	Yamaha Rhino 700 (YXR7FBGR)	Northern	\$10,999.00
GHC Motorsports	Yamaha Rhino 700 (YXR7FBGR)	Central	\$10,824.00
Ameri-Recreational Sports, LLC	Yamaha Rhino 700 (YXR7FBGR)	Southern	\$10,898.00
HARLEY-DAVIDSON POLICE MO	FORCYCLE (Specification #15)		
MANUEL DIVIDSON I OMOD NIC.	OXOTODO (Specimention #10)		
Bruce Rossmeyer's Daytona HD	HD Road King (FLHP)	r Western	\$16,500.00
Bruce Rossmeyer's Daytona HD	HD Road King (FLHP) ★	r Northern	\$16,500.00
Bruce Rossmeyer's Daytona HD	HD Road King (FLHP) ★	r Central	\$16,500.00
Bruce Rossmeyer's Daytona HD	HD Road King (FLHP)	Southern	\$16,500.00
Bruce Rossmeyer's Daytona HD	HD Electra Glide (FLHTP)	Western	\$16,750.00
Bruce Rossmeyer's Daytona HD	HD Electra Glide (FLHTP)	Northern	\$16,750.00
Bruce Rossmeyer's Daytona HD	HD Electra Glide (FLHTP)	Central	\$16,750.00
Bruce Rossmeyer's Daytona HD	HD Electra Glide (FLHTP)	Southern	\$16,750.00
į į			-
HONDA POLICE MOTORCYCLE (Specification #16]		
GHC Motorsports		r Western	\$17,290.00
GHC Motorsports	Honda ST1300A ★	Northern	\$17,165.00
GHC Motorsports		r Central	\$16,990.00
GHC Motorsports	Honda ST1300A ★	Southern	\$17,065.00

Name of Dealership	Type of Vehicle	Zone	Base Price
HYBRID 4-DOOR UTILITY VEHIC	CLES - 4X2 (Specification #17)		
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Tahoe (CC10706/1HY)	Western	\$46,867.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Tahoe (CC10706/1HY)	Northern	\$46,717.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Tahoe (CC10706/1HY)	Central	\$46,617.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Tahoe (CC10706/1HY)	Southern	\$46,642.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Yukon (TC10706/4HY)	Western	\$47,388.00
	GMC Yukon (TC10706/4HY)	Northern	\$47,188.00
	GMC Yukon (TC10706/4HY)	Central	\$47,088.00
	GMC Yukon (TC10706/4HY)	Southern	\$47,188.00
HYBRID 4-DOOR UTILITY VEHIC	LES - 4X4 OR AWD (Specification	n #18)	
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706/1HY)	Western	\$49,455.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706/1HY)	Northern	\$49,305.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706/1HY)	Central	\$49,205.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706/1HY)	Southern	\$49,240.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Yukon (TK10706/4HY)	Western	\$49,931.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Yukon (TK10706/4HY)	Northern	\$49,781.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Yukon (TK10706/4HY)	Central	\$49,681.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Yukon (TK10706/4HY)	Southern	\$49,781.00
Alan Jay Toyota Alan Jay Toyota Alan Jay Toyota Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Highlander (6964) Toyota Highlander (6964) Toyota Highlander (6964)	Western Northern Central Southern	\$35,981.00 \$35,786.00 \$35,681.00 \$35,781.00
SMALL SIZE 4-DOOR UTILITY VE	CHICLES - 4X2 (Specification #19	D	
Duval Ford Duval Ford Duval Ford Duval Ford	Ford Escape (U0F) Ford Escape (U0F)	Western Northern Central Southern	\$18,247.00 \$18,247.00 \$18,247.00 \$18,247.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Captiva Sport (1LD26)	Western	\$19,169.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Captiva Sport (1LD26)	Northern	\$19,019.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Captiva Sport (1LD26)	Central	\$18,919.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Captiva Sport (1LD26)	Southern	\$18,954.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Equinox (1LF26)	Western	\$20,644.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Equinox (1LF26)	Northern	\$20,494.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Equinox (1LF26)	Central	\$20,394.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Equinox (1LF26)	Southern	\$20,429.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Terrain (TLF26)	Western	\$22,622.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Terrain (TLF26)	Northern	\$22,572.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Terrain (TLF26)	Central	\$22,372.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Terrain (TLF26)	Southern	\$22,472.00

Name of Dealership	Type of Vehicle	Zone	Base Price
SMALL SIZE 4-DOOR UTILITY VE	CHICLES - 4X4 OR AWD (Specif	ication #20)	
Duval Ford	Ford Escape (U9G)	★ Western	\$21,868.00
Duval Ford	Ford Escape (U9G)	★ Northern	\$21,868.00
Duval Ford	Ford Escape (U9G)	★ Central	\$21,868.00
Duval Ford	Ford Escape (U9G)	★ Southern	\$21,868.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Equinox (1LG26)	Western	\$22,268.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Equinox (1LG26)	Northern	\$22,168.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Equinox (1LG26)	Central	\$22,018.00
Maroone Chevrolet, LLC	Chevrolet Equinox (1LG26)	Southern	\$22,072.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Terrain (TLG26)	Western	\$24,246.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Terrain (TLG26)	Northern	\$24,146.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Terrain (TLG26)	Central	\$23,986.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Terrain (TLG26)	Southern	\$24,121.00
MID SIZE 4-DOOR UTILITY VEHI	CLES - 4X2 (Specification #21)		
Hub City Ford, Inc.	Ford Explorer (K7B)	★ Western	\$22,699.00
Hub City Ford, Inc.	Ford Explorer (K7B)	★ Northern	\$22,699.00
Hub City Ford, Inc.	Ford Explorer (K7B)	★ Central	\$22,699.00
Hub City Ford, Inc.	Ford Explorer (K7B)	★ Southern	\$22,699.00
	Chevrolet Traverse (CR14526)	Western	NB
	Chevrolet Traverse (CR14526)	Northern	NB
Maroone Chevrolet, LLC	Chevrolet Traverse (CR14526)	Central	\$24,328.00
Maroone Chevrolet, LLC	Chevrolet Traverse (CR14526)	Southern	\$24,203.00
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	Jeep Grand Cherokee		
	Laredo (WKTH74)	Western	\$24,899.00
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	Jeep Grand Cherokee	NY	004.000.00
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	Laredo (WKTH74)	Northern	\$24,899.00
Mardone Chrysler Douge deep Kam	Jeep Grand Cherokee Laredo (WKTH74)	Central	\$24,899.00
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	Jeep Grand Cherokee	CCITUAL	φ <u>2</u> 4,099.00
marone omyotel Bouge coop ruan	Laredo (WKTH74)	Southern	\$24,899.00
Beck Nissan, Inc.	Nissan Pathfinder (25113)	Western	\$23,995.00
Beck Nissan, Inc.	Nissan Pathfinder (25113)	Northern	\$23,970.00
Beck Nissan, Inc.	Nissan Pathfinder (25113)	Central	\$24,420.00
Beck Nissan, Inc.	Nissan Pathfinder (25113)	Southern	\$24,470.00
Alexa Jasa Tasaska	Tt- III dile le - (CO 40)	***	
Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Highlander (6942)	Western	\$26,016.00
Alan Jay Toyota Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Highlander (6942) Toyota Highlander (6942)	Northern	\$25,821.00
Alan Jay Toyota Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Highlander (6942) Toyota Highlander (6942)	Central Southern	\$25,716.00 \$25,816.00
MID SIZE 4-DOOR UTILITY VEHI			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
TO VALUE AND A VINIA	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Hub City Ford, Inc.	Ford Explorer (K8B)	★ Western	\$24,499.00
Hub City Ford, Inc.	Ford Explorer (K8B)	★ Northern	\$24,499.00

Name of Dealership	Type of Vehicle	Zone	Base Price
MID SIZE 4-DOOR UTILITY VEHI (continued)	CLES - 4X4 OR AWD (Specifica	tion #22)	
Hub City Ford, Inc. Hub City Ford, Inc.	Ford Explorer (K8B) Ford Explorer (K8B)	★ Central★ Southern	\$24,499.00 \$24,499.00
Maroone Chevrolet, LLC	Chevrolet Traverse (CV14526) Chevrolet Traverse (CV14526) Chevrolet Traverse (CV14526)	Western Northern Central	NB NB \$26,177.00
Maroone Chevrolet, LLC	Chevrolet Traverse (CV14526)	Southern	\$26,052.00
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	Jeep Grand Cherokee Laredo (WKJH74)	Western	\$26,199.00
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	Jeep Grand Cherokee Laredo (WKJH74)	Northern	\$26,199.00
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	Jeep Grand Cherokee Laredo (WKJH74)	Central	\$26,199.00
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	Jeep Grand Cherokee		
	Laredo (WKJH74)	Southern	\$26,199.00
Beck Nissan, Inc.	Nissan Pathfinder (25013)	Western	\$25,470.00
Beck Nissan, Inc.	Nissan Pathfinder (25013)	Northern	\$25,395.00
Beck Nissan, Inc.	Nissan Pathfinder (25013)	Central	\$25,895.00
Beck Nissan, Inc.	Nissan Pathfinder (25013)	Southern	\$25,970.00
Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Highlander (6948)	Western	\$28,478.00
Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Highlander (6948)	Northern	\$28,283.00
Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Highlander (6948)	Central	\$28,178.00
Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Highlander (6948)	Southern	\$28,278.00
FULL SIZE 4-DOOR COMMERCIA	L UTILITY VEHICLES - 4X2 (Sp	ecification #23	1
Duval Ford	Ford Expedition (U1F))	★ Western	60E 200 00
Duval Ford	Ford Expedition (U1F))	★ Western	\$25,328.00
Duval Ford	Ford Expedition (U1F))	★ Central	\$24,980.00
Duval Ford			\$25,328.00
	Ford Expedition (U1F))	★ Southern	\$25,328.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Tahoe 1500 (CC10706/1FL)	Western	\$28,925.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Tahoe 1500		
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	(CC10706/1FL) Chevrolet Tahoe 1500	Northern	\$28,775.00
Maroone Chevrolet, LLC	(CC10706/1FL) Chevrolet Tahoe 1500	Central	\$28,675.00
	(CC10706/1FL)	Southern	\$28,581.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Yukon (TC10706/1SA)	Western	\$29,109.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Yukon (TC10706/1SA)	Northern	\$28,959.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Yukon (TC10706/1SA)	Central	\$28,659.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Yukon (TC10706/1SA)	Southern	\$28,934.00
Beck Auto Sales, Inc.	Dodge Durango (WDDL75)	Western	\$30,320.00
Beck Auto Sales, Inc.	Dodge Durango (WDDL75)	Northern	\$30,269.00

Name of Dealership	Type of Vehicle	Zone	Base Price
FULL SIZE 4-DOOR COMMERCIA (continued)	L UTILITY VEHICLES - 4X2 (Sp	ecification #23)	
Beck Auto Sales, Inc. Beck Auto Sales, Inc.	Dodge Durango (WDDL75) Dodge Durango (WDDL75)	Central Southern	\$30,295.00 \$30,320.00
FULL SIZE 4-DOOR SPECIAL SER	VICE UTILITY VEHICLES - 4X4	4 OR AWD (Specif	ication #24)
Duval Ford	Ford Expedition (U1G)	Western	\$27,844.00
Duval Ford	Ford Expedition (U1G)	Northern	\$27,544.00
Duval Ford	Ford Expedition (U1G)	Central	\$27,844.00
Duval Ford	Ford Expedition (U1G)	Southern	\$27,844.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Tahoe 1500 (CK10706/1FL)	Western	\$28,985.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Tahoe 1500	***************************************	Ψ20,000.00
J	(CK10706/1FL)	Northern	\$28,835.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Tahoe 1500		
•	(CK10706/1FL)	Central	\$28,435.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Tahoe 1500		
•	(CK10706/1FL)	Southern	\$28,810.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Yukon (TK10706/1SA)	Western	\$32,749.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Yukon (TK10706/1SA)	Northern	\$32,599.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Yukon (TK10706/1SA)	Central	\$32,299.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Yukon (TK10706/1SA)	Southern	\$32,524.00
Beck Auto Sales, Inc.	Dodge Durango (WDEE75)	★ Western	\$26,770.00
Beck Auto Sales, Inc.	Dodge Durango (WDEE75)	★ Northern	\$26,720.00
Beck Auto Sales, Inc.	Dodge Durango (WDEE75)	★ Central	\$26,745.00
Beck Auto Sales, Inc.	Dodge Durango (WDEE75)	★ Southern	\$26,770.00
1/2 TON 4-DOOR EXTENDED WH			
UTILITY VEHICLES - 4X2 (Specific	cation #25)		
Duval Ford	Ford Expedition EL (K1F)	★ Western	\$28,398.00
Duval Ford	Ford Expedition EL (K1F)	★ Northern	\$28,098.00
Duval Ford	Ford Expedition EL (K1F)	★ Central	\$28,398.00
Duval Ford	Ford Expedition EL (K1F)	★ Southern	\$28,398.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Suburban 1500 (CC10906/1FL)	Western	\$31,860.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Suburban 1500 (CC10906/1FL)	Northern	\$31,710.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Suburban 1500 (CC10906/1FL)	Central	\$31,410.00
Maroone Chevrolet, LLC	Chevrolet Suburban 1500	Cina	QU1,410.00
Maroone oneviolet, DDO	(CC10906/1FL)	Southern	\$31,532.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buish	CMC Vulcon VI (TC10006)	Western	¢91 004 00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Yukon XL (TC10906)	Western Northern	\$31,984.00
man day Chevrolet Dulck	GMC Yukon XL (TC10906)	MOTUTELII	\$31,834.00

Name of Dealership	Type of Vehicle	Zone	Base Price
1/2 TON 4-DOOR EXTENDED WE UTILITY VEHICLES - 4X2 (Specif			
(continued)			
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Yukon XL (TC10906) GMC Yukon XL (TC10906)	Central Southern	\$31,534.00 \$31,809.00
1/2 TON 4-DOOR EXTENDED WI UTILITY VEHICLES - 4X4 (Specif			
Duval Ford	Ford Expedition EL (K1G)	★ Western	\$30,963.00
Duval Ford	Ford Expedition EL (K1G)	★ Northern	\$30,663.00
Duval Ford	Ford Expedition EL (K1G) Ford Expedition EL (K1G)	★ Central	\$30,963.00
Duval Ford	Ford Expedition EL (K1G) Ford Expedition EL (K1G)	★ Southern	\$30,963.00
	rora Empoaration EE (III a)	A DOGGLADIA	400,000.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Suburban 1500		
•	(CK10906/1FL)	Western	\$34,392.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Suburban 1500		
	(CK10906/1FL)	Northern	\$34,242.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Suburban 1500		
	(CK10906/1FL)	Central	\$33,942.00
Maroone Chevrolet, LLC	Chevrolet Suburban 1500		40
	(CK10906/1FL)	Southern	\$34,070.00
Alan Joy Charmolat Parials	CMC Vulcon VI (TV10006)	Western	694 517 00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Yukon XL (TK10906) GMC Yukon XL (TK10906)	Northern	\$34,517.00 \$34,367.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Yukon XL (TK10906)	Central	\$34,267.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Yukon XL (TK10906)	Southern	\$34,342.00
Mair day Chevrolet Buick	GMC TURON AL (TR10900)	Southern	<i>\$</i> 34,342.00
3/4 TON 4-DOOR EXTENDED WE	IEELBASE 6 PASSENGER		
UTILITY VEHICLES - 4X2 (Specif			
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Suburban 2500		
	(CC20906/1FL)	★ Western	\$33,278.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Suburban 2500		
	(CC20906/1FL)	★ Northern	\$33,128.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Suburban 2500		
	(CC20906/1FL)	★ Central	\$32,828.00
Maroone Chevrolet, LLC	Chevrolet Suburban 2500	4. 0 - 41	000 015 00
	(CC20906/1FL)	★ Southern	\$32,915.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Yukon XL 2500		
Mail day Cheviolet Bulck	(TC20906/1SA)	Western	\$33,405.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Yukon XL 2500	Western	000,300.00
Than one offerroll butter	(TC20906/1SA)	Northern	\$33,255.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Yukon XL 2500	1101 010111	φου, <u>2</u> 00.00
	(TC20906/1SA)	Central	\$33,155.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Yukon XL 2500		, = = ,=====
ž	(TC20906/1SA)	Southern	\$33,230.00

Name of Dealership	Type of Vehicle	Zone	Base Price			
	3/4 TON 4-DOOR EXTENDED WHEELBASE 6 PASSENGER UTILITY VEHICLES - 4X4 (Specification #28)					
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Suburban 2500 (CK20906/1FL)	★ Western	\$35,856.00			
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Suburban 2500 (CK20906/1FL)	★ Northern	\$35,706.00			
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Suburban 2500 (CK20906/1FL)	★ Central	\$35,406.00			
Maroone Chevrolet, LLC	Chevrolet Suburban 2500 (CK20906/1FL)	★ Southern	\$35,485.00			
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Yukon XL 2500 (TK20906/1SA)	Western	\$35,984.00			
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Yukon XL 2500 (TK20906/1SA)	Northern	\$35,834.00			
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Yukon XL 2500					
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	(TK20906/1SA) GMC Yukon XL 2500	Central	\$35,734.00			
	(TK20906/1SA)	Southern	\$35,809.00			
7 PASSENGER MINI VAN - FWD	(Specification #29)					
Beck Auto Sales, Inc.	Dodge Grand Caravan (RTKH53)	★ Western	\$20,427.00			
Beck Auto Sales, Inc.	Dodge Grand Caravan (RTKH53)	★ Northern	\$20,377.00			
Beck Auto Sales, Inc.	Dodge Grand Caravan (RTKH53)	★ Central	\$20,402.00			
Beck Auto Sales, Inc.	Dodge Grand Caravan (RTKH53)	★ Southern	\$20,427.00			
Beck Nissan, Inc.	Nissan Quest (55213)	Western	\$26,855.00			
Beck Nissan, Inc.	Nissan Quest (55213)	Northern	\$26,780.00			
Beck Nissan, Inc.	Nissan Quest (55213)	Central	\$27,280.00			
Beck Nissan, Inc.	Nissan Quest (55213)	Southern	\$27,305.00			
Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Sienna (5328)	Western	\$24,011.00			
Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Sienna (5328)	Northern	\$23,816.00			
Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Sienna (5328)	Central	\$23,711.00			
Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Sienna (5328)	Southern	\$23,811.00			
CARGO MINI VAN - FWD (Specif	fication #30)					
Duval Ford	Ford Transit Connect (S6A)	★ Western	\$19,450.00			
Duval Ford	Ford Transit Connect (S6A)	★ Northern	\$18,992.00			
Duval Ford	Ford Transit Connect (S6A)	★ Central	\$19,450.00			
Duval Ford	Ford Transit Connect (S6A)	★ Southern	\$19,450.00			
Beck Auto Sales, Inc.	Dodge Grand Caravan C/V (RTKE53)	Western	\$19,775.00			

Name of Dealership	Type of Vehicle	Zone	Base Price
CARGO MINI VAN - FWD (Specific (continued)	cation #30)		
Beck Auto Sales, Inc.	Dodge Grand Caravan C/V	Nowthown	¢10.795.00
Beck Auto Sales, Inc.	(RTKE53) Dodge Grand Caravan C/V	Northern	\$19,725.00
Beck Auto Sales, Inc.	(RTKE53) Dodge Grand Caravan C/V (RTKE53)	Central	\$19,750.00
O DACCIONICIDO MAN. DVID. (O		Southern	\$19,775.00
8 PASSENGER VAN - RWD (Special	tication #31]		
Bartow Ford	Ford E-150 Club Wagon (E1B)	★ Western	\$18,553.00
Bartow Ford	Ford E-150 Club Wagon (E1B)	★ Northern	\$18,553.00
Bartow Ford	Ford E-150 Club Wagon (E1B)	★ Central	\$18,553.00
Bartow Ford	Ford E-150 Club Wagon (E1B)	★ Southern	\$18,553.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Express 1500 (CG13406)	Western	¢10.796.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Express 1500		\$19,736.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	(CG13406) Chevrolet Express 1500	Northern	\$19,586.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	(CG13406) Chevrolet Express 1500	Central	\$19,461.00
	(CG13406)	Southern	\$19,636.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Savana 1500 (TG13406)	Western	\$20,211.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Savana 1500 (TG13406)	Northern	\$20,061.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Savana 1500 (TG13406)	Central	\$19,961.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Savana 1500 (TG13406)	Southern	\$20,036.00
12 PASSENGER VAN (Specification	on #32)		
Bartow Ford	Ford E-350 Club Wagon (E3B)	★ Western	\$22,124.00
Duval Ford	Ford E-350 Club Wagon (E3B)	★ Northern	\$22,011.00
Bartow Ford	Ford E-350 Club Wagon (E3B)	Central	\$22,124.00
Bartow Ford	Ford E-350 Club Wagon (E3B)	★ Southern	\$22,124.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Express 2500 (CG23406)	Western	\$22,528.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Express 2500		
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	(CG23406) Chevrolet Express 2500	Northern	\$22,328.00
Maroone Chevrolet, LLC	(CG23406) Chevrolet Express 2500	★ Central	\$22,053.00
•	(CG23406)	Southern	\$22,230.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Savana 2500 (TG23406)	Western	\$22,403.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Savana 2500 (TG23406)	Northern	\$22.253.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Savana 2500 (TG23406)	Central	\$22,153.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Savana 2500 (TG23406)	Southern	\$22,228.00

Name of Dealership	Type of Vehicle	Zone	Base Price
12 PASSENGER VAN (Specification (continued)	on #32)		
Atlantic Truck Center Atlantic Truck Center Atlantic Truck Center Atlantic Truck Center	Freightliner Sprinter (F2PV170) Freightliner Sprinter (F2PV170) Freightliner Sprinter (F2PV170) Freightliner Sprinter (F2PV170)	Northern Central	\$41,976.00 \$41,976.00 \$41,976.00 \$41,976.00
15 PASSENGER VAN (Specification	on #33 <u>)</u>		
Bartow Ford	Ford E-350 Club Wagon Extended (S3B)	★ Western	\$23,534.00
Bartow Ford	Ford E-350 Club Wagon Extended (S3B)	★ Northern	\$23,534.00
Bartow Ford Bartow Ford	Ford E-350 Club Wagon Extended (S3B)	★ Central	\$23,534.00
Dartow Pord	Ford E-350 Club Wagon Extended (S3B)	★ Southern	\$23,564.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Express 3500 (CG33706)	Western	\$24,820.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Express 3500 (CG33706)	Northern	\$24,720.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Express 3500 (CG33706)	Central	\$24,425.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Express 3500 (CG33706)	Southern	\$24,700.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Savana 3500 (TG33706) GMC Savana 3500 (TG33706) GMC Savana 3500 (TG33706) GMC Savana 3500 (TG33706)	Western Northern Central Southern	\$24,820.00 \$24,694.00 \$24,425.00 \$24,694.00
UTILITY CARGO VAN (Specificati	on #34)		
Duval Ford Duval Ford Duval Ford Duval Ford	Ford E-250 Cargo Van (E2E) Ford E-250 Cargo Van (E2E) Ford E-250 Cargo Van (E2E) Ford E-250 Cargo Van (E2E)	★ Western★ Northern★ Central★ Southern	\$17,297.00 \$16,707.00 \$17,297.00 \$17,297.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Express Cargo Van (CG23405)	Western	\$18,163.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Express Cargo Van (CG23405)	Northern	\$17,863.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Express Cargo Van (CG23405)	Central	\$17,488.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Express Cargo Van (CG23405)	Southern	\$17,863.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Savana Cargo Van (TG23405)	Western	\$18,063.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Savana Cargo Van (TG23405)	Northern	\$17,913.00

Name of Dealership	Type of Vehicle	Zone	Base Price
UTILITY CARGO VAN (Specification (continued)	on #34)		
(continuea)			
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Savana Cargo Van (TG23405)	Central	\$17,813.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Savana Cargo Van		, ,
	(TG23405)	Southern	\$17,888.00
Atlantic Truck Center	Freightliner Sprinter (F2CA144)	Western	\$31,467.00
Atlantic Truck Center	Freightliner Sprinter (F2CA144)	Northern	\$31,647.00
Atlantic Truck Center	Freightliner Sprinter		
Atlantic Truck Center	(F2CA144) Freightliner Sprinter	Central	\$31,467.00
	(F2CA144)	Southern	\$31,467.00
Beck Nissan, Inc.	Nissan NV Cargo Van (63313)	Western	\$24,359.00
Beck Nissan, Inc.	Nissan NV Cargo Van (63313)	Northern	\$24,284.00
Beck Nissan, Inc.	Nissan NV Cargo Van (63313)	Central	\$24,334.00
Beck Nissan, Inc.	Nissan NV Cargo Van (63313)	Southern	\$24,359.00
14,500 LB. GVWR WALK-IN VAN (DUAL REAR WHEEL) - 4X2 (Spe	ecification #35)	
Don Reid Ford, Inc.	Ford F-550 (F5K)	★ Western	\$36,791.00
Duval Ford	Ford F-550 (F5K)	★ Northern	\$35,826.00
Don Reid Ford, Inc.	Ford F-550 (F5K)	★ Central	\$36,191.00
Don Reid Ford, Inc.	Ford F-550 (F5K)	★ Southern	\$36,391.00
Atlantic Truck Center	Freightliner MT45G	Western	\$41,904.00
Atlantic Truck Center	Freightliner MT45G	Northern	\$41,904.00
Atlantic Truck Center	Freightliner MT45G	Central	\$41,904.00
Atlantic Truck Center	Freightliner MT45G	Southern	\$41,904.00
COMPACT PICKUP TRUCK - 4X2 ((Specification #36)		
Beck Nissan, Inc.	Nissan Frontier KC (31013)	★ Western	\$16,590.00
Beck Nissan, Inc.	Nissan Frontier KC (31013)	★ Northern	\$16,515.00
Beck Nissan, Inc.	Nissan Frontier KC (31013)	★ Central	\$16,990.00
Beck Nissan, Inc.	Nissan Frontier KC (31013)	★ Southern	\$17,065.00
Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Tacoma (7104)	Western	\$17,586.00
Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Tacoma (7104)	Northern	\$17,391.00
Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Tacoma (7104)	Central	\$17,286.00
Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Tacoma (7104)	Southern	\$17,386.00
COMPACT PICKUP TRUCK - 4X4 (Specification #37)			
Beck Nissan, Inc.	Nissan Frontier KC (31413)	Western	\$21,660.00
Beck Nissan, Inc.	Nissan Frontier KC (31413)	Northern	\$21,585.00
Beck Nissan, Inc.	Nissan Frontier KC (31413)	Central	\$22,060.00
Beck Nissan, Inc.	Nissan Frontier KC (31413)	Southern	\$22,000.00
~ 0011 11100d11, 1110.	Thought Foliate IXC (OTTIO)	Southern	Ψ <u>ω</u> ω, 100.00

Name of Dealership	Type of Vehicle	Zone	Base Price
COMPACT PICKUP TRUCK - 4X4 (Specification #37) (continued)			
Alan Jay Toyota	3	★ Western	\$21,283.00
Alan Jay Toyota	3 (,	★ Northern	\$21,088.00
Alan Jay Toyota	• •	★ Central	\$20,983.00
Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Tacoma (7504)	★ Southern	\$21,083.00
1/2 TON PICKUP TRUCK - 4X2 (S	Specification #38)		
Duval Ford	Ford F-150 (F1C)	★ Western	\$14,447.00
Duval Ford		★ Northern	\$14,214.00
Duval Ford	Ford F-150 (F1C)	★ Central	\$14,447.00
Duval Ford	Ford F-150 (F1C)	★ Southern	\$14,447.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Silverado 1500		
	(CC10703/1WT)	Western	\$16,413.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Silverado 1500		
	(CC10703/1WT)	Northern	\$16,338.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Silverado 1500	~ · •	À15 000 00
	(CC10703/1WT)	Central	\$15,963.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CC10703/1WT)	Southern	\$16,238.00
	(CC10703/1W1)	Southern	ψ10,230.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Sierra 1500		
	(TC10703/1SA)	Western	\$16,413.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Sierra 1500		•
	(TC10703/1SA)	Northern	\$16,363.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Sierra 1500		
	(TC10703/1SA)	Central	\$16,263.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Sierra 1500		4
	(TC10703/1SA)	Southern	\$16,288.00
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	Dodge Ram 1500 (DS1L61)	Western	\$18,749.00
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	Dodge Ram 1500 (DS1L61)	Northern	\$18,749.00
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	Dodge Ram 1500 (DS1L61)	Central	\$18,749.00
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	Dodge Ram 1500 (DS1L61)	Southern	\$18,749.00
, J			
Beck Nissan, Inc.	Nissan Titan S King Cab (34113)	Western	\$20,610.00
Beck Nissan, Inc.	Nissan Titan S King Cab (34113)	Northern	\$20,535.00
Beck Nissan, Inc.	Nissan Titan S King Cab (34113)	Central	\$20,985.00
Beck Nissan, Inc.	Nissan Titan S King Cab (34113)	Southern	\$21,060.00
Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Tundra (8202)	Western	\$22,041.00
Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Tundra (8202)	Northern	\$21,846.00
Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Tundra (8202)	Central	\$21,741.00
Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Tundra (8202)	Southern	\$21,841.00
1/2 TON PICKUP TRUCK - 4X4 (Specification #39)			
			A.O.C
Duval Ford	Ford F-150 (F1E)	★ Western	\$18,315.00
Duval Ford	Ford F-150 (F1E)	★ Northern	\$18,015.00

Name of Dealership	Type of Vehicle	Zone	Base Price	
1/2 TON PICKUP TRUCK - 4X4 (Specification #39) (continued)				
Duval Ford Duval Ford	• •	★ Central ★ Southern	\$18,315.00 \$18,315.00	
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10703/1WT)	Western	\$19,152.00	
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10703/1WT)	Northern	\$18,902.00	
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10703/1WT)	Central	\$18,802.00	
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10703/1WT)	Southern	\$19,027.00	
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Sierra 1500 (TK10703/1SA)	Western	\$19,352.00	
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Sierra 1500 (TK10703/1SA)	Northern	\$19,302.00	
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Sierra 1500 (TK10703/1SA)	Central	\$19,202.00	
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Sierra 1500 (TK10703/1SA)	Southern	\$19,227.00	
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	Dodge Ram 1500 (DS6L61) Dodge Ram 1500 (DS6L61) Dodge Ram 1500 (DS6L61) Dodge Ram 1500 (DS6L61)	Western Northern Central Southern	\$19,999.00 \$19,999.00 \$19,999.00 \$19,999.00	
Beck Nissan, Inc. Beck Nissan, Inc. Beck Nissan, Inc. Beck Nissan, Inc.	Nissan Titan S King Cab (34213) Nissan Titan S King Cab (34213) Nissan Titan S King Cab (34213) Nissan Titan S King Cab (34213)	Western Northern Central Southern	\$25,133.00 \$25,058.00 \$25,483.00 \$25,558.00	
Alan Jay Toyota Alan Jay Toyota Alan Jay Toyota Alan Jay Toyota	Toyota Tundra (8323) Toyota Tundra (8323) Toyota Tundra (8323) Toyota Tundra (8323)	Western Northern Central Southern	\$25,893.00 \$25,698.00 \$25,593.00 \$25,693.00	
3/4 TON PICKUP TRUCK - 4X2 (S	pecification #40)			
Duval Ford Duval Ford Alan Jay Ford Lincoln Alan Jay Ford Lincoln	Ford F-250 SD (F2A) Ford F-250 SD (F2A)	★ Western★ Northern★ Central★ Southern	\$17,746.00 \$17,243.00 \$17,589.00 \$17,589.00	
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Silverado 2500 HD	***	A10 F00 00	
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	(CC20903) Chevrolet Silverado 2500 HD	Western	\$18,782.00	
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	(CC20903) Chevrolet Silverado 2500 HD (CC20903)	Northern Central	\$18,732.00 \$18,432.00	

Name of Dealership	Type of Vehicle	Zone	Base Price
3/4 TON PICKUP TRUCK - 4X2 (s (continued)	specification #40)		
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Silverado 2500 HD (CC20903)	Southern	\$18,657.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Sierra 2500 HD (TC20903)	Western	\$18,782.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Sierra 2500 HD (TC20903)	Northern	\$18,732.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Sierra 2500 HD (TC20903)	Central	\$18,432.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Sierra 2500 HD (TC20903)	Southern	\$18,657.00
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	Dodge Ram 2500 (DJ2L62) Dodge Ram 2500 (DJ2L62) Dodge Ram 2500 (DJ2L62) Dodge Ram 2500 (DJ2L62)	Western Northern Central Southern	\$19,999.00 \$19,999.00 \$19,999.00 \$19,999.00
3/4 TON PICKUP TRUCK - 4X4 (S	Specification #41)		
Duval Ford Duval Ford Alan Jay Ford Lincoln Alan Jay Ford Lincoln	Ford F-250 SD (F2B) Ford F-250 SD (F2B) Ford F-250 SD (F2B) Ford F-250 SD (F2B)	★ Western★ Northern★ Central★ Southern	\$20,525.00 \$20,025.00 \$20,361.00 \$20,361.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Silverado 2500 HD (CK20903)	Western	\$21,532.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Silverado 2500 HD (CK20903)	Northern	\$21,482.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Silverado 2500 HD (CK20903)	Central	\$21,182.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Silverado 2500 HD (CK20903)	Southern	\$21,407.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Sierra 2500 HD (TK20903)	Western	\$21,532.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Sierra 2500 HD (TK20903)	Northern	\$21,482.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Sierra 2500 HD (TK20903)	Central	\$21,182.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Sierra 2500 HD (TK20903)	Southern	\$21,407.00
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	Dodge Ram 2500 (DJ7L62) Dodge Ram 2500 (DJ7L62) Dodge Ram 2500 (DJ7L62) Dodge Ram 2500 (DJ7L62)	Western Northern Central Southern	\$22,329.00 \$22,329.00 \$22,329.00 \$22,329.00

Name of Dealership	Type of Vehicle	Zone	Base Price
3/4 TON PICKUP TRUCK (DUAL-)	FUEL GASOLINE/CNG) - 4X2 (S	specification #42	1
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Silverado 2500 HD Ext. Cab (CC20753)	★ Western	\$30,553.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Silverado 2500 HD Ext. Cab (CC20753)	★ Northern	\$30,503.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Silverado 2500 HD Ext. Cab (CC20753)	★ Central	\$30,403.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Silverado 2500 HD Ext. Cab (CC20753)	★ Southern	\$30,428.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Sierra 2500 HD Ext. Cab (TC20753)	★ Western	\$30,553.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Sierra 2500 HD Ext. Cab (TC20753)	★ Northern	\$30,503.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Sierra 2500 HD Ext. Cab (TC20753)	★ Central	\$30,403.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Sierra 2500 HD Ext. Cab (TC20753)	★ Southern	\$30,428.00
3/4 TON PICKUP TRUCK (DUAL-)	FUEL GASOLINE/CNG) - 4X4 (S	pecification #43	1
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Silverado 2500 HD	XX7 4	Ó00 CO4 OO
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Ext. Cab (CK20753) Chevrolet Silverado 2500 HD Ext. Cab (CK20753)	Western Northern	\$33,604.00 \$33,554.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Silverado 2500 HD Ext. Cab (CK20753)	Central	\$33,454.00
Maroone Chevrolet, LLC	Chevrolet Silverado 2500 HD Ext. Cab (CK20753)	Southern	\$33,341.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Sierra 2500 HD	XXI and a second	000 004 00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Ext. Cab (TK20753) GMC Sierra 2500 HD Ext. Cab (TK20753)	Western Northern	\$33,604.00 \$33,554.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Sierra 2500 HD Ext. Cab (TK20753)	Central	\$33,454.00
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Sierra 2500 HD Ext. Cab (TK20753)	Southern	\$33,479.00
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	Dodge Ram 2500 Crew Cab		
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	(DJ7L92) Dodge Ram 2500 Crew Cab	★ Western	\$33,089.00
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	(DJ7L92) Dodge Ram 2500 Crew Cab	★ Northern	\$33,089.00
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	(DJ7L92) Dodge Ram 2500 Crew Cab	★ Central	\$33,089.00
1 TON PICKUP TRUCK (DUAL RE.	(DJ7L92) AR WHEEL) - 4X2 (Specification	★ Southern	\$33,089.00
Alan Jay Ford Lincoln	Ford F-350 SD (F3C)	★ Western	\$19,635.00
•	` '	• • • • •	. ,

Name of Dealership	Type of Vehicle	Zone	Base Price	
1 TON PICKUP TRUCK (DUAL REAR WHEEL) - 4X2 (Specification #44) (continued)				
Duval Ford Alan Jay Ford Lincoln Alan Jay Ford Lincoln	Ford F-350 SD (F3C) Ford F-350 SD (F3C) Ford F-350 SD (F3C)	★ Northern★ Central★ Southern	\$19,501.00 \$19,635.00 \$19,635.00	
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Silverado 3500 HD (CC30903)	Western	\$21,687.00	
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Silverado 3500 HD (CC30903)	Northern	\$21,637.00	
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Silverado 3500 HD (CC30903)	Central	\$21,537.00	
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Silverado 3500 HD (CC30903)	Southern	\$21,562.00	
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Sierra 3500 HD (TC30903)	Western	\$22,287.00	
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Sierra 3500 HD (TC30903)	Northern	\$22,237.00	
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Sierra 3500 HD (TC30903) GMC Sierra 3500 HD	Central	\$22,137.00	
Alan day Chevrolet Bulck	(TC30903)	Southern	\$22,162.00	
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	Dodge Ram 3500 (D23L62) Dodge Ram 3500 (D23L62) Dodge Ram 3500 (D23L62) Dodge Ram 3500 (D23L62)	Western Northern Central Southern	\$33,069.00 \$33,069.00 \$33,069.00 \$33,069.00	
1 TON PICKUP TRUCK (DUAL REAR WHEEL) - 4X4 (Specification #45)				
Alan Jay Ford Lincoln Duval Ford Alan Jay Ford Lincoln Alan Jay Ford Lincoln	Ford F-350 SD (F3D) Ford F-350 SD (F3D) Ford F-350 SD (F3D) Ford F-350 SD (F3D)	★ Western★ NorthernCentralSouthern	\$22,275.00 \$22,231.00 \$22,275.00 \$22,275.00	
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Silverado 3500 HD (CK30903)	Western	\$22,880.00	
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Silverado 3500 HD (CK30903)	Northern	\$22,830.00	
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Silverado 3500 HD (CK30903)	★ Central	\$22,730.00	
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	Chevrolet Silverado 3500 HD (CK30903)	★ Southern	\$22,755.00	
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Sierra 3500 HD		400 000 00	
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	(TK30903) GMC Sierra 3500 HD	Western	\$23,280.00	
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	(TK30903) GMC Sierra 3500 HD	Northern	\$23,230.00	
-	(TK30903)	Central	\$23,130.00	

Name of Dealership	Type of Vehicle	Zone	Base Price	
1 TON PICKUP TRUCK (DUAL REAR WHEEL) - 4X4 (Specification #45) (continued)				
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick	GMC Sierra 3500 HD (TK30903)	Southern	\$23,155.00	
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	Dodge Ram 3500 (D28L62) Dodge Ram 3500 (D28L62) Dodge Ram 3500 (D28L62) Dodge Ram 3500 (D28L62)	Western Northern Central Southern	\$35,499.00 \$35,499.00 \$35,499.00 \$35,499.00	

DELIVERY CONDITIONS

In addition to equipment specified by these specifications and by the applicable detailed specifications, vehicle shall be equipped with all standard equipment as specified by the manufacturer for this model, and shall comply with all EPA Emission Standards and all Federal Motor Vehicle Safety Standards as established by the U.S. Department of Transportation regarding the manufacture of motor vehicles.

The successful bidder shall be responsible for delivering vehicles that are properly serviced, clean, and in first class operating condition. Pre-delivery service, at a minimum, shall include the following:

- Complete lubrication of chassis, engine, and operating mechanisms with manufacturer's recommended grades of lubricants;
- b. Check all fluid levels to assure proper fill;
- c. Adjustment of engine to proper operating condition;
- d. Inflate tires to proper pressure;
- e. Check to assure proper operation of all accessories, gauges, lights and mechanical and hydraulic features;
- f. Front end alignment and wheels balanced, including spare;
- g. Focusing of headlights;
- h. Cleaning of vehicle, if necessary, and removal of all unnecessary tags, stickers, papers, etc. **DO NOT** remove window price sticker or supplied line sheet;
- i. Speedometer must be correct regardless of the tires provided by the vehicle manufacturer or axle ratio furnished;
- j. Owner's manual and warranty manual to accompany each vehicle;
- k. All specified as "factory installed" is to be installed on the vehicle at the primary site of assembly and is to be the manufacturer's standard assembly-line product. No aftermarket and no dealer installed equipment will be accepted as "factory installed". Vendors found supplying aftermarket or dealer installed equipment where "factory installed" is specified may be required to retrieve all vehicles delivered and reorder new vehicles meeting the specifications. Failure of the contractor to comply with these requirements may result in a fine of up to \$1,000 per vehicle, and/or probation, suspension, and/or termination from the current bid and future bids at the Cooperative Bid Coordinator's discretion. Failure of the contractor to pay fines assessed by the FSA may result in suspension and/or termination from current and future bids at the Cooperative Bid Coordinator's discretion.
- Manufacturer's suggested retail price list sheet (window sticker) form <u>MUST</u> be in the vehicle
 when it is delivered to the purchasing agency. Vehicles that are missing this form, or have
 forms that have been altered, <u>will not be accepted</u>;
- m. All dealer installed accessories (rollbar, trailer hitch, etc.) shall be installed according to the manufacturer's specifications. All such accessories must be manufactured by a recognized manufacturer of the product provided, unless the accessory is not available from a recognized manufacturer. Location, design, and model of rollbars must be approved prior to installation.

AWARDED DEALERS

Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick GMC Cadillac

P.O. Box 9200 Sebring, FL 33871 **Contact:** Chris Wilson **Phone:** 863-402-4234 **Mobile:** 863-381-3411

Fax: 863-402-4221 **Email:** chris.wilson@alanjay.com

Alan Jay Ford Lincoln

P.O. Box 9200

Sebring, FL 33871

Contact: Dave Wilson

Phone: 863-402-4281

Mobile: 863-381-0982

Fax: 863-402-4221

Email: dave.wilson@alanjay.com

Alan Jay Nissan

P.O. Box 9200 Sebring, FL 33871 Contact: Chris Wilson Phone: 863-402-4234 Mobile: 863-381-3411 Fax: 863-402-4221

Email: chris.wilson@alanjay.com

Alan Jay Toyota

P.O. Box 9200 Sebring, FL 33871 Contact: Chris Wilson Phone: 863-402-4234 Mobile: 863-381-3411 Fax: 863-402-4221

Email: chris.wilson@alanjay.com

Ameri-Recreational Sports, LLC

4422 Hwy. 441 North Okeechobee, FL 34972 Contact: Bill Conner Phone: 800-356-8973 Mobile: 863-634-3234 Fax: 863-467-0820

Email: wmconnerii@yahoo.com

Atlantic Truck Center

2840 Center Port Circle Pompano Beach, FL 33064 **Contact:** Albert Johnsen **Phone:** 800-639-3730

561-262-4600

Mobile:

Fax: 954-545-1099

Email: ajohnsen@atlantictrucks.com

Bartow Ford

2800 U.S. Hwy. 98 North

Bartow, FL 33830

Contact: Richard Weissinger **Phone:** 863-533-0425

Mobile: 813-477-0052 **Fax:** 863-533-8485

Email: thefordtruckguy@gmail.com

Beck Auto Sales, Inc.

256 Hwy. 17 North Palatka, FL 32177 **Contact:** Chuck Boner **Phone:** 386-328-8863

800-382-3692 **Mobile:** 386-546-3034

Fax: 386-328-0891

Email: chuckboner@checkbeck.com

Beck Nissan, Inc.

252 Hwy. 17 North Palatka, FL 32177 **Contact:** Chuck Boner

Phone: 386-328-8863; 800-382-3692

Mobile: 386-546-3034 **Fax:** 386-328-0891

Email: chuckboner@checkbeck.com

Bruce Rossmeyer's Daytona Harley-Davidson

1637 North US Hwy. 1 Ormond Beach, FL 32174 Contact: Barry Kuhnly Phone: 954-257-2073 Mobile: 954-257-2073 Fax: 386-671-7077

Email: bkuhnly@brucerossmeyer.com

AWARDED DEALERS (continued)

Creel Tractor Company

3771 Palm Beach Blvd. Ft. Myers, FL 33916 **Contact:** Brian Creel

Phone: 239-694-2185

800-282-7949

Mobile: 239-825-2408 **Fax:** 239-694-6059

Email: brian@creeltractor.com

Cruise Car, Inc.

1712 Northgate Blvd. Sarasota, FL 34234 Contact: Bill Kics Phone: 941-929-1630

Mobile:

Fax: 941-355-6470

Email: billk@cruisecarinc.com

Don Reid Ford, Inc.

1875 S. Orlando Ave. Maitland, FL 32751 Contact: Eric Jore Phone: 407-644-8111

Mobile:

Fax: 407-647-4779 **Email:** ejore@aol.com

Duval Ford

1616 Cassat Ave. Jacksonville. FL 32210

Contact: Richard Tackett

Christy Self

Phone: 904-388-2144 **Mobile:** 904-343-6266

Fax: 904-387-6816

Email: richard.tackett@duvalford.com

christy.self@duvalford.com

Emergency Vehicle Supply Co., LLC

2251 Hammondville Road Pompano Beach, FL 33069 **Contact:** Robert Windesheim

Phone: 954-428-5201 **Mobile:** 954-734-3549 **Fax:** 954-428-5202

Email: rwindesheim@levs.com

sales@levs.com

Everglades Farm Equipment Co., Inc.

906 U.S. Hwy 301 Palmetto, FL 34221 Contact: Mark Gulick Phone: 941-722-3281 Mobile: 813-478-2145 Fax: 941-721-9073

Email: mgulick@evergladesfarm

equipment.com

Futch's Tractor Depot, Inc.

P.O. Box 1059
Hastings, FL 32145
Contact: Shawn C. Sadler
Phone: 904-692-3673
Mobile: 386-937-4477
Fax: 904-692-2842

Email: shawn@futchstractordepot.com

GHC Motorsports

614 US 27 South
Lake Placid, FL 33852
Contact: Scott Bradley
Phone: 863-699-2453
Mobile: 863-381-5771

Mobile: 863-381-5771 **Fax:** 863-699-2639

Email: ghcsales@embarqmail.com

Glade & Grove Supply Co., Inc.

P.O. Drawer 760
Belle Glade, FL 33430
Contact: Ken Holowecky

Phone: 800-433-4451 561-996-3095

Mobile: 561-703-2644 **Fax:** 561-996-8513

Email: kenh@gladeandgrove.com

Greensouth Equipment, Inc. 1695 NW 63rd Street

Ocala, FL 34475

Contact: Terry Hunter

Phone: 352-351-2383

Mobile: 352-342-6582

Fax: 352-351-2523

Email: terryh@greensouth.com

AWARDED DEALERS (continued)

Gulf Coast Tractor & Equipment

3827 Land O' Lakes Blvd. Land O' Lakes, FL 34639 **Contact:** Kevin R. Hansut

Phone: 813-995-2533 **Mobile:** 813-695-8182 **Fax:** 813-995-2937

Email: kevinh@gulfcoasttractor.com

Hub City Ford, Inc.

4060 S. Ferdon Blvd. Crestview, FL 32536 Contact: Joe Windrow Phone: 850-398-6810 Mobile: 850-393-4723

Fax: 850-398-6827

Email: windrow1@windrowfleetsales.com

Maroone Chevrolet, LLC

8600 Pines Blvd.

Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 **Contact:** Dave Fridgant **Phone:** 954-447-2150

Mobile: Fax:

Email: fridgantd@autonation.com

Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram

13601 Pines Blvd.

Pembroke Pines, FL 33027

Contact:Steve HenryPhone:954-441-2034Mobile:954-383-1009Fax:954-441-2004

Email: fleetguy@comcast.net

MotoElectric Vehicles & More/

RoadRat Motors, LLC

2426 Mayport Road Atlantic Beach, FL 32233

Contact: Ted Jackrel **Phone:** 904-247-1818 **Mobile:** 904-838-8189 **Fax:** 904-247-2229

Email: tjackrel@motoelectricvehicles.com

Mullinax Ford of Osceola County

1810 E. Irlo Bronson Memorial Hwy.

Kissimmee, FL 34744 Contact: Stuart Mizrahi

Phone: 407-846-6000 x2494

 Mobile:
 407-538-8104

 Fax:
 407-705-1599

 Email:
 stuford1@aol.com

RideNow Powersports Ocala

3880 N. Hwy. 441 Ocala, FL 34475

Contact: Dan Mainwaring **Phone:** 352-732-8531

Mobile:

Fax: 352-732-4935

Email: ocalafinance@ridenow.com

Rountree-Moore Chevrolet

4316 W. U.S. Hwy. 90 Lake City, FL 32055 Contact: Rick Hoening Phone: 904-608-4240 Mobile: 904-608-4240 Fax: 877-304-1927

Email: rtmfleet@gmail.com

Stingray Chevrolet

2002 N. Frontage Road Plant City, FL 33563

Contact: Peter "Magic" Popiel Phone: 813-359-5016 Mobile: 407-221-7600 Fax: 813-359-5476

Email: magicpeterfleet@gmail.com

BASIC INFORMATION REQUIRED ON A VEHICLE PURCHASE ORDER

When filling out a purchase order for a vehicle that is to be purchased under the Florida Sheriffs Association, Florida Association of Counties and Florida Fire Chiefs' Association Bid No. 12-20-0905, there are certain items of information that must be on the purchase order, or enclosed with the purchase order, so as to minimize the possibility of errors on the order.

This information includes, but is not limited to, the following:

- · Date of order
- Purchase order number
- Originator of purchase order
- Name and number (phone & fax) of contact person responsible for receiving "Confirmation of Order" and scheduling of delivery.
- Delivery date required
- Contract number (12-20-0905)
- Contract specification number of vehicle(s), number of vehicles ordered and base price of vehicles
- Vehicle ordered (i.e., Chevrolet Impala or Ford F-150 4x2)
- FIN CODE for the Florida Sheriffs Association (QE065) and your agency's FIN CODE when ordering FORD products
- FAN CODE for the Florida Sheriffs Association (917872) and your agency's FAN CODE when ordering GENERAL MOTORS products
- FAN CODE for the Florida Sheriffs Association (49313) and your agency's FAN CODE when ordering CHRYSLER products
- FIN CODE for the Florida Sheriffs Association (GE159) and your agency's FIN CODE when ordering Toyota products
- Individual listing of each option ordered under the contract, along with each option cost
- Individual listing of each non-contract option ordered, along with each option cost
- Total cost of vehicle(s)
- Copy of dealer's quote for non-contract option(s)
- Copy of vehicle(s) specifications (if different from contract specifications)

Inclusion of the above mentioned items will help prevent possible misunderstanding of the order and will assist in any audit of the purchase orders, or vehicles, that may be deemed necessary in the future.

ZONE MAP



EMERGENCY VEHICLE LIGHTING SPECIFICATIONS

PREMIUM LIGHTBAR PACKAGE:

CPLB - LED 2 TIER

Code 3 Defender® (Model DF47 A2) includes brand new Code 3 Tri-Core™ light source modules: Four (4) front TC6 modules, Six (6) rear TC6 modules, pair of TC-take-downs, pair of TC alleys; Siren & Light Controller: 3892L6 Master Com siren, or 3997R-CC siren or Handheld H2 Covert 3599L5 siren; C3100 Speaker, New Lit3Kit Mounting Kit.

DRPLB - LED-F3

D&R Electronics – (Model PLB-46) PROWLER-II 46" Lightbar, LED, 100% filled Single tier, with 4 Linear, Front Facing 6-LED Light Modules, 6 Linear, Rear Facing 6-LED Light Modules, and 4 Linear, Corner, 12-LED Light Modules. Light bar uses a total of 108 High Power Gen 3.5 LED's, includes: LED Alley lights and LED Take down Lights. Package Includes INTIMIDATOR Light and Siren Controller, Compact 100-Watt Siren Speaker and bracket. LED Light-Bar and Siren Speaker are SAE Certified and Approved. Specify vehicle and lightbar color – (Red/Blue, Blue/Blue, Red/Red).

DRPLB - LED-RDS

D&R Electronics – (Model PLB-46) PROWLER-II 46" Lightbar, LED, 100% filled with no open holes; single tier with 4 Linear, Corner, 12-LED modules, 4 Linear, Front Facing 6-LED Light Modules, 6 Linear, Rear Facing 6-LED Light Modules, includes LED Alley lights and LED Take down lights. Package Includes RDS-RK compact Intimidator Light and Siren Controller, 100-watts, Siren Speaker and bracket. Specify vehicle and lightbar color – (Red/Blue, Blue/Blue, Red/Red).

FPLB - LED ROT

Federal Signal Deluxe Marked Patrol 46" VISION SLR Rotating LED Lightbar Package - Federal Signal All LED 46" VISION SLR™ Lightbar (Model VSLR46S) with 100% LED warning light coverage. Lightbar features FSC patented Solaris™ optic modules. Lightbar is equipped with 7 rotating pods which can become stationary for takedown/alley, or full flood feature, and full 5-year warranty. Package also includes a Federal Signal 100-watt SSP3000 Platinum Series programmable siren and control module, and 100-watt SAE approved siren speaker w/vehicle specific mounting bracket (Speaker Model 750501 or Model ES100) depending on the vehicle. Hotfoot option is available on the VISION SLR. Lightbars are available in red, blue, amber, and white or any combination of these colors.

FPLB - LED

Federal Signal 44" All LED VALOR™ Lightbar (Model VALR44) Lightbar fully populated with 100% LED warning light coverage (CONTAINS NO EMPTY HOLES OR MISSING DIODES). Lightbar features FSC patented Solaris™ optics and utilize patented ROC™ (Reliable Onboard Circuitry) Technology. All lightbars are equipped standard with Ultra Bright White LED flashing and/or steady burning Patented Solaris takedown and alley assemblies, as well as built-in SignalMaster™ functions and full 5-year warranty. Lightbar houses (24) LED reflectors. Package also includes a Federal Signal 100-watt PA-640 Programmable, Full-Feature Light and Siren Controller (Model 640000), and 100-watt SAE approved siren

speaker w/vehicle specific mounting bracket (Speaker Model 750501 or Model ES100 depending on the vehicle. Hotfoot Upgrade available on VALOR lightbars. Lightbars are available in red, blue, amber, and white or any combination of these colors.

RPLB - LED

Rontan Signals Maximum-Extreme Off Axis® 45" MigFoot LightBar – Fully Populated (no gaps between the light heads) Internal LED Takedowns and Internal LED Alley lights, internal Directional Stick, front and rear cut off, multiple flash patterns, Dimmer Control night light intensity adjustments. Includes, Rontan Intelligent IS-3000-SDH® Siren Controller 100/200 watts, includes PA microphone, data transmission extension cable and faceplate, compact CS-11 Speaker with mounting bracket, 100W output power (meets class A, SAE J1849 and CE Standards).

SPLB - LED

Signal Laser (Model 7460 LEDP-FSA) Deluxe Marked Patrol LED Lightbar Package. 46"-14 M-Tech Heads with (2) LED Flashing/Takedown lights, (2) Alley lights with aluminum extruded tops and base. With 8 Head LED Traffic Advisor: LCS 790 Combination Light Controller/Siren, D44 Speaker and Brackets. Lights may be red, blue amber or any combination. Specify color. All of our lights are made and assembled in the USA.

SOPLB - LED Dual Arrow

SoundOff Signal Premium LED Lightbar Package - SoundOff Signal All LED 48" EPL9000-BHD (Model EPL9000-BHD) with 16 LED modules with 144 LED (CONTAINS NO EMPTY HOLES OR MISSING DIODES). Lightbar is equipped standard with flashing and/or steady burning LED TAKEDOWN and LED ALLEYS. Rear 6 modules of lightbar to have 12LEDs per module 6leds function as warning and 6 to function as amber arrow when activated. 5-year warranty is included on EPL9000. Package also includes a SoundOff 100-watt 380 series siren (Siren Model number ETSA380MF) with integrated lighting controls and directional arrow switch to control optional full or split rear arrow and 100-watt SAE approved siren speaker w/vehicle specific mounting bracket (Speaker Model ETSS100L), please specify vehicle bracket needed. Lightbars are available in red, blue, amber, or any combination of these colors.

SOPLB - LED

SoundOff Signal Premium LED Lightbar Package - SoundOff Signal All LED 50" APEX (Model EPX3000) with 16 LED modules with 122 LED (CONTAINS NO EMPTY HOLES OR MISSING DIODES). Lightbar is equipped standard with flashing and/or steady burning LED TAKEDOWNS and LED ALLEYS. 5 year warranty Included on EPX3000. Package also includes a SoundOff 100-watt 380 series siren (Siren Model number ETSA380MF) with integrated lighting controls and directional arrow switch to control optional full or split rear arrow and 100-watt SAE approved siren speaker w/vehicle specific mounting bracket (Speaker Model ETSS100L), please specify vehicle bracket needed. Lightbars are available in red, blue, amber, or any combination of these colors.

WPLB - LED 2 TIER

Whelen Premium All LED Lightbar Dual Level (Model FX8-FLD-FSA) Freedom Lightbar With (14) 2-Teir Led Modules, Two Wire Controlled Traffic Advisor, (2) LED Flashing/Takedown Lights, (2) LED Flashing/Alley Lights, Mounting Kit, 295SLSA6 Combination Light/Siren Controller, SA315P Siren Speaker and Mounting Bracket.

WPLB - LED 1 TIER

Whelen Premium All LED Lightbar (Model SX8-SLD-FSA) LFL Liberty

Lightbar With 15 Led Modules, Two Wire Controlled Traffic Advisor, (2) LED Flashing/Takedown Lights, (2) LED Flashing/Alley Lights, Mounting Kit, 295SLSA6 Combination Light/Siren Controller, SA315P Siren Speaker and Mounting Bracket.

MEDIUM LIGHTBAR PACKAGE:

CMLB - LED

Code 3 (Model FSA-CMLB-2747A 2-CC) RX2700 47"; 4 Corner P12 Prizm Reflectors, 8 P8 Prizm reflectors, 2-P3 Prizm Reflectors, with standard LED TD & Alleys. Also includes, Siren & Light Controller: 3892L6 Master Com siren or 3997R-CC remote siren or Handheld H2 Covert 3599L5 siren; C3100 speaker; new Lit3Kit Mounting Kit.

FMLB - LED

Federal Signal 45" All LED Legend™ Lightbar (Model LGD45). The lightbar is fully populated with 100% LED warning light coverage (CONTAINS NO EMPTY HOLES OR MISSING DIODES). Both lightbars feature FSC patented Solaris™ optics and utilize patented ROC™ (Reliable Onboard Circuitry) Technology. All lightbars are equipped standard with Ultra Bright White LED flashing and/or steady burning Patented Solaris takedown and alley assemblies, as well as built-in SignalMaster™ functions and full 5-year warranty. The lightbar is available with either clear or colored top domes, for lower profile or high-visibility. Package also includes a Federal Signal 100-watt PA-640 Programmable, Full-Feature Light and Siren Controller (Model 640000), and 100-watt SAE approved siren speaker w/vehicle specific mounting bracket (Speaker Model 750501 or Model ES100 depending on the vehicle). Hotfoot Upgrade available on Legend lightbars. Lightbars are available in red, blue, amber, and white or any combination of these colors.

RMLB - LED

Rontan WingLux- Extreme off Axis –W.E.T® 47" MigFoot LightBar, Fully Populated (no gaps between the light heads) Internal LED Takedowns and Internal LED Alley lights, internal Directional Stick, front and rear cut off, multiple flash patterns, Dimmer Control night light intensity adjustments. Includes, Rontan Intelligent IS-3000-SDH® Siren Controller 100/200 watts, includes PA microphone, data transmission extension cable and faceplate, compact CS-11 Speaker with mounting bracket, 100W output power (meets class A, SAE J1849 and CE Standards).

SMLB - LED

Signal (Model 2420LEDM-FSA) Medium Marked Patrol LED Lightbar Package - 14 M-Tech LED Heads, (2) LED Flashing/Takedown Lights, (2) Flashing/Alley Lights; LCS770 100Watt Siren, D44-Speaker and Brackets, LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color. All of our lights are made and assembled in the USA.

SOMLB - LED

SoundOff Signal Medium LED Lightbar Package - SoundOff Signal All LED 48" EPL9000-B (Model EPL9000-B) with 16 LED modules with 108 Warning LEDs and 12 LEDs for takedowns (CONTAINS NO EMPTY HOLES OR MISSING DIODES). Lightbar is equipped standard with LED flashing and/or steady burning takedowns and alley lights. A 5 year warranty is included on the EPL9000-B. Package also includes a SoundOff 100-watt 380 series siren (Siren Model number ETSA380MF) with integrated lighting controls and directional arrow switch to control optional full or split rear arrow, and 100-watt SAE approved siren speaker w/vehicle

specific mounting bracket (Speaker Model ETSS100L), please specify vehicle bracket needed. Lightbars are available in red, blue, amber, or any combination of these colors.

WMLB - LED

Whelen Medium All Led Lightbar (Model JLE8-JLE-FSA) 50" Justice Series Lightbar With 18 Linear Led Modules, (2) Flashing/ Takedown LED Light (2) Flashing/ Alley LED Lights, Mounting Kit, Epsilon Combination Siren/Switch Controller, SA315P Siren Speaker and Mounting Bracket, SA315P Siren Speaker and Mounting Bracket.

911MLB - LED

911EP (Model GAL48CUS) Galaxy 48" LED Lightbar, with 2 halogen takedowns, 30+Preprogrammed Flash Patterns, integrated traffic director, complete 360° coverage, 104 LED count, any color.

ECONOMIC LIGHTBAR PACKAGE:

CELB - LED

Code 3 (Model FSA-CELB-21E47-XX (specify AA (all amber); RR (all red); BB (all blue) RB (red/blue)) LED E series 2100 47" Lightbar w/Center MR8-Takedowns & MR11-Alley Lights; 4 Corner OPX6 Modules, 6 front XT3E, 8 rear XT3E LED Modules; 3892L6S MasterCom Siren or 3599L5 H2 Covert handheld siren; and C3100 Speaker; New Basic Lit3Kit Mounting Kit.

DRELB - LED-LITE

D&R Electronics – Lightbar basic Linear LED modules, 100% single tier RDS Light and Siren Controller, 100-watts, include Alley lights and Take down, 100-watt Siren Speaker and bracket. Contains a total of 36 LED's to the front and 48 LED's to the rear. Specify vehicle and lightbar color – X (Red/Blue, Blue/Blue, Red/Red) PART # PLB46-LTRDS-XX

FELB - LED

Federal Signal 45" All LED LPX™ Lightbar (Model LPX45Z), or 48" All LED JetSolaris™ Lightbar (Model JLX48L2S). Both lightbars feature FSC patented Solaris™ optics and utilize patented ROC™ (Reliable Onboard Circuitry) Technology. All lightbars are equipped standard with Ultra Bright White Patented Solaris LED takedowns and alley lamps, as well as built-in SignalMaster™ functions and full 5-year warranty. LPX lightbars are available with either clear or colored top domes, for lower profile or high-visibility. Package also includes a Federal Signal 100-watt PA640 Programmable, Full-Feature Siren Unit, and 100-watt SAE approved siren speaker w/vehicle specific mounting bracket (Speaker Model 750501 or Model ES100 depending on the vehicles. Hotfoot upgrade available on LPX lightbars. Lightbars are available in red, blue, amber, white or any combination of these colors.

RELB - LED

Rontan LCL Maximum 45" MigFoot LightBar - Fully Populated (no gaps between the light heads) Internal LED Takedowns and Internal LED Alley lights, internal Directional Stick, front and rear cut off, multiple flash patterns, Dimmer Control night light intensity adjustments. Includes, Rontan Intelligent IS-3000-SDH® Siren Controller 100/200 watts, PA microphone, data transmission extension cable and faceplate, compact CS-11 Speaker with mounting bracket, 100W output power (meets class A, SAE J1849 and CE Standards).

SELB - LED

Signal (Model 2464 LEDP-FSA) 46" all extruded aluminum LED bar

with M-Tech lighting and with (2) center takedown lights either LED or Halogen, (2) alley lights, either LED or Halogen with Hi/Lo power select, front and rear shut off available LCS770- 100 Watt Siren, and new D44 speaker and brackets. LED lights may be blue, red, amber - specify color. All our lights are made and assembled in the USA.

SOELB - LED

SoundOff Signal Economy LED Lightbar Package - SoundOff Signal All LED 48" MAGNUM (Model EMG3000) with 16 LED modules with 108 total LEDs for Warning and standard with LED takedowns and alleys (CONTAINS NO EMPTY HOLES OR MISSING DIODES). 5 year warranty Included on EPL9000. Package also includes a SoundOff 100-watt 380 series siren (Siren Model number ETSA380MF) with integrated lighting controls and directional arrow switch to control optional full or split rear arrow, and 100-watt SAE approved siren speaker w/vehicle specific mounting bracket (Speaker Model ETSS100L), please specify vehicle bracket needed. Lightbars are available in red, blue, amber, or any combination of these colors.

WELB - LED

Whelen Economic All LED Lightbar (Model JLE4-JLE-FSA) Justice Series Lightbar With Led Modules, (2) Flashing/ Takedown LED Lights, (2) Flashing/ Alley LED Lights, Mounting Kit, Epsilon Series Combination Light/Siren Controller, SA315P Siren Speaker and Mounting Bracket.

911ELB - LED

911EP (Model GAL48CUSB) Galaxy 48" LED Lightbar, with 1 dual halogen takedown and ZERO blank modules. 30+ Preprogrammed Flash Patterns, integrated traffic director, complete 360° coverage, 110 LED count, any color.

PREMIUM UNMARKED PATROL PACKAGE:

CPUMP - LED

Code 3: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package (specify vehicle year, make and model) - Consist of Front and Rear Full-Width Interior LED System: LED Supervisor® SV333-XX; LED Wingmen WM022XX; 900 series Headlight Flasher (specify vehicle model); Four Corner LED HB915X (x=color) corner lights; Light Controller/Siren: 3892L6 siren or H2 Covert handheld 3599L5 siren; Speaker and Bracket - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color.

FPUMP - LED

Federal Signal: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package - Consist of Front and Rear Full-Width Interior all LED ILS system with Ultra Bright White Patented Solaris LED Takedown Lights and Built-In rear SignalMaster; Headlight Flasher; Four Corner LED lighting system; Combination Light Controller/Siren; Speaker and Bracket - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color.

RPUMP-LED

Rontan Premium Unmarked Package – Consist of Front and Rear Full-Width interior LED System: Low profile front light VizorLight-S®, built in directional light assembly, LED light heads (available in red, blue, white and amber), including LED Takedown option. Interior rear mount, ultra-slim profile Deck light-S® light assembly, multiple LED light heads, Directional Stick functionality. Quasar® Extreme Strobes and auxiliary lights system, 8 QuasarDot® lights of any color combination (Red, blue, white and amber Includes, Rontan Intelligent IS-3000-SDH® Siren Controller 100/200 watts, PA microphone, data transmission extension

cable and face plate, compact CS-11 Speaker with mounting bracket, 100W output power (meets class A, SAE J1849 and CE Standards).

SPUMP - LED

Signal: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package – ULB44's which Consist of Front and Rear Full-Width Interior LED System with Takedown Lights; Headlight Flasher; 4 head spherical LDHF 311-4 corner LED undercover warning system. Choice of LCS770 Combination Light Controller/Siren or LCS 880 Full Feature Handheld Light Controller/Siren, Speaker and Bracket - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color. All of our lights are made and assembled in the USA.

SOPUMP - LED

SoundOff Signal: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package - Consist of Front and Rear Full-Width Interior LED System with LED TAKEDOWN lights (EPL8000 for front, EPL8000R for rear); Headlight and Taillight Flashers; Four Corner LED Universal Undercover (ELUC2S010x); Package also includes a SoundOff 100-watt Handheld siren (Siren Model number ETSA385HR) with integrated lighting controls and directional arrow switch to control optional rear arrow; Speaker and Bracket (ETSS100L) - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color.

WPUMP - LED

Whelen: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package - Consist of Front and Rear Full-Width Interior LED System (Eight 3-LED Module) with LED Takedown Lights; Headlight Flasher; Four Corner LED System, Hand Held or one piece Combination Light Controller/Siren; Speaker and Bracket - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination – specify color. Also available with eight 6-LED Lamps for the Front Interior Light Bar.

ECONOMIC UNMARKED PATROL PACKAGE:

CEUMP - LED

Code 3: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package - Consist of Interior Rearview Mirror (XT601-XX-SS), Grille (XT4-XX) and Rear Deck LED System XT6-02-XX; Headlight Flasher (900 series - specify vehicle); four HB915W Code 3 LED hide-a-blast corner lights Basic (6) Switch Controller: Siren & Light Controller: 3892L6 Master Com or 3997R-CC or Handheld H2 Covert 3599L5;, Speaker and Bracket(s) - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color.

DREUMP - LED

D&R Electronics: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package, Includes, dual (2) Front Windshield MR-6-LED Light Modules with Flash Shroud, Front Corner Hide-A-Way LED Inserts, Rear Tail Light LED Inserts, Dual MR-6 LED Lights for Rear Deck, Head-Light Flasher, PROTEC-1300S Hand-Held Light & Siren Control System with integrated PA in Hand-Held Controller, 100-Watt Siren Speaker and Bracket. Specify Vehicle and LED color.

FEUMP - LED

Federal Signal: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package - Consist of Interior Rearview Mirror, Grille and Rear Deck LED System (Minimum 2 Lights in Each Position); Headlight Flasher; Four Corner LED system; Basic (6) Switch Controller; Siren, Speaker and Bracket(s) - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color.

REUMP-LED

Rontan Economic Unmarked Package – Consist of Front and Rear Full-Width Interior LED System: Squad Light-S® two modules, (available in red, blue, white and amber) with flash guard, interior rear mount, ultra-slim profile pair of Squad Light-S® two modules Quasar® Extreme Strobes and auxiliary lights system, 6 QuasarDot® lights of any color

combination (Red, blue, white and amber). Includes Rontan Intelligent IS-2200SDH® Siren Controller 100 /200 watts, PA microphone, data transmission extension cable and faceplate, compact CS-11 Speaker with mounting bracket, 100W output power (meets class A, SAE J1849 and CE Standards).

SEUMP - LED

Signal: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package - Consist of Interior Rearview Mirror, Grille and Rear Deck LED System (Minimum 2 Lights in Each Position) ULB9S single and RLKULB9S kit; Headlight Flasher; Four Corner Spherical LED hideaway system. SB4020 (6) Switch Controller; LCS770 100Watt Siren, Speaker and Brackets - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color. All of our lights are made and assembled in the USA.

SOEUMP - LED

SoundOff Signal Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package - Consist of Interior Rearview Mirror, Grille and Rear Deck LED System (Minimum 2 Lights in Each Position); Headlight and tail light flashers; Four Corner Universal Undercover LED system; ETSA385R 100W handheld remote Combination Light Controller/Siren, Speaker and Bracket(s) - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color.

WEUMP - LED

Whelen: Basic All LED Unmarked Patrol Package - Consist of Interior Rearview Mirror, Grille and Rear Deck LED System (Minimum 2 Lights in Each Position) LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination – please specify color; Headlight Flasher; Epsilon one piece Combination Light Controller/Siren, Speaker and Bracket; Four Corner LED System, may be blue, red, amber, white or any combination – please specify color.

ADMINISTRATIVE VEHICLE PACKAGE

CAVP

Code 3: Administrative Vehicle Package - Consist of Interior Rearview Mirror LED Light: XT4-02XX; Rear Deck LED Lights (Minimum of 2) XT6-02XX; Headlight Flasher: Code 3 900 series (specify year, make, model); Four Corner LED Hide-a-blast HB915X lights; Combination Light Controller/Siren: H2 Covert hand-held 3599L5 siren; C3100 Speaker and Bracket - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color.

DRAVP

D&R Electronics, All LED Administrative Vehicle Package, Includes MR-6 LED Windshield Light with Flash Shroud, Front and Rear Tail Light LED Hide-A-Way Inserts for Corner Lights, Head-Light Flasher, PROTEC-1300S Hand-Held Light & Siren Control System, 100-Watt Siren Speaker with Bracket.

FAVP

Federal Signal: Administrative Vehicle Package - Consist of Interior Rearview Mirror LED Light; Rear Deck or Headliner LED Lights (Minimum of 2); Headlight Flasher; Four Corner LED lighting system; Combination Light Controller/Siren; Speaker and Bracket - LED lights may be blue, red, amber, or any combination - specify color.

RAVP

Rontan Administrative Vehicle Package – Consist of Front and Rear Full-Width Interior LED System: Squad Light-S® two modules, (available in red, blue, white and amber) with flash guard, interior rear mount, ultra-slim profile pair of Squad Light-S® two modules Quasar® Extreme Strobes and auxiliary lights system, 6 QuasarDot® lights of any color combination (Red, blue, white and amber). Includes Rontan IS-1200US, PA microphone, data transmission extension cable and touch pad, compact CS-11 Speaker with mounting bracket, 100W output power (meets class A, SAE J1849 and CE Standards).

SAVP

Signal: Administrative Vehicle Package - Consist of Interior Rearview Mirror LED Light-ULB9S Rear Deck or Headliner LED Lights (Minimum

of 2) RLKULB9S; Headlight Flasher; Four Corner spherical LED system LDHF 311- Choice of LCS770 Combination Light Controller/Siren or LCS 880 Full Feature Handheld Light Controller/Siren, D44 Speaker- and Bracket-LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color. All of our lights are made and assembled in the USA.

SOAVP

SoundOff Signal Administrative Vehicle Package - Consist of Interior Rearview Mirror LED Light; Rear Deck or Headliner LED Lights (Minimum of 2); Headlight Flasher; Tail light flasher; Four Corner Universal Undercover LED system; Combination Light Controller/Siren (ETSA380MF); Speaker and Bracket - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color.

WAVP

Whelen: Administrative Vehicle Package - Consist of Interior Rearview Mirror LED Light; Rear Deck or Headliner LED Lights (Minimum of 2); Headlight Flasher; Four Corner LED System; Hand Held or Epsilon One Piece Combination Light Controller/Siren; Speaker and Bracket - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color.

Alan Jay Automotive Network

Pricing Sheet for Emergency Vehicle Lighting Bid 12-20-0905

Order Code	Add Options		Price
December 1 to 1 t			
Premium Lightbar Package:		T	
CPLB – LED 2 TIER	Code 3 Defender® (Model DF47 A2)	N/A	
DRPLB – LED-F3	D&R Electronics – PROWLER (Model DRPLB-46)	\$	2,554.00
DRPLB - LED-RDS	D&R Electronics – PROWLER (Model DRPLB-46)	\$	2,277.00
FPLB – LED ROT	Federal Signal (Model VSLR46S)	N/A	
FPLB – LED	Federal Signal (VALR44)	N/A	
RPLB – LED	Rontan Maxium 45" Extreme Off Axis® Premium MigFoot	N/A	
SPLB – LED	Signal (Model 7460 LEDP-FSA)	N/A	
SOPLB – LED Dual Arrow	SoundOff Signal (Model EPL9000-BHD)	N/A	
SOPLB – LED	SoundOff Signal (Model EPL3000)	N/A	
WPLB – LED 2 TIER	Whelen (Model FX8-FLD-FSA)	\$	3,391.00
WPLB – LED 1 TIER	Whelen (Model SX8-SLD-FSA)	\$	2,518.00
Medium Lightbar Package:			
CMLB – LED	Code 3 (Model FSA-CMLB-2747A 2-CC)	N/A	
FMLB – LED	Federal Signal (Model LGD45)	N/A	
RMLB – LED	Rontan WingLux-W.E.T. Extreme Off Axis® 47" Optimum MigFoot	N/A	
SMLB - LED	Signal (Model 2400LEDM-FSA)	N/A	
SOMLB - LED	SoundOff Signal (Model EPL9000-B)	N/A	
WMLB - LED	Whelen (Model JLE8-JLE-FSA)	\$	2,231.00
911MLB - LED	911EP (Model GAL48CUS)	N/A	
Economic Lightbar Package:		1 24/ 22	
CELB – LED	Code 3 (Model FSA-CELB-21E47-XX)	N/A	
DRELB – LED-LITE	D&R Electronics (PART # PLFS46-LTRDSXX)	S	2,321.00
FELB - LED	Federal Signal (Model LPX45Z or Model JLX48L2S)	N/A	2,021.00
RELB - LED	Rontan Maximum LCL Light Bar 45" MigFoot	N/A	
SELB - LED	Signal (Model 2464 LEDP-FSA)	N/A	
SOELB - LED	SoundOff Signal (Model EMG3000)	N/A	
WELB - LED	Whelen (Model JLE4-JLE-FSA)	S S	2,084.00
911ELB – LED	911EP (Model GAL48CUSB)		2,084.00
Premium Unmarked Patrol P		N/A	
		DT / A	
CPUMP - LED	Code 3: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	N/A	
FPUMP - LED	Federal Signal: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	N/A	
RPUMP – LED	Rontan Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	N/A	
SPUMP – LED	Signal: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	N/A	
SOPUMP – LED	SoundOff Signal: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	N/A	
WPUMP – LED	Whelen: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	2,807.00
Economic Unmarked Patrol	-		
CEUMP – LED	Code 3: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	N/A	
DREUMP – LED	D&R Electronics – Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	1,948.00
FEUMP – LED	Federal Signal: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	N/A	
REUMP – LED	Rontan Unmarked Patrol Package	N/A	
SEUMP – LED	Signal: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	N/A	
SOEUMP – LED	SoundOff Signal: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	N/A	
WEUMP – LED	Whelen: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	2,198.00
Administrative Vehicle Pack			
CAVP	Code 3: Administrative Vehicle Package	N/A	
DRAVP	D&R Electronics: Administrative Vehicle Package	\$	1,560.00
FAVP	Federal Signal: Administrative Vehicle Package	N/A	
RAVP	Rontan Administrative Vehicle Package	N/A	
SAVP	Signal: Administrative Vehicle Package	N/A	

Order Code	Add Options		Price
SOAVP	SoundOff Signal: Administrative Vehicle Package	N/A	
WAVP	Whelen: Administrative Vehicle Package	\$	1,942.00
A La Carte Lights:			
	Whelen Cencom - upgrade, deluxe siren, microprocessor controlled	\$	340.00
	Whelen - upgrade WPLB 1 tier Premium Lightbar with DUO Color Traffic Advisor	\$	360.00
	Whelen - upgrade WPLB 1 tier Premium Lightbar with Full DUO Color lightheads	\$	690.00
	Whelen - upgrade WPLB 1 tier Premium Lightbar with Full Trio Color lightheads	\$	1,295.00
	Whelen - upgrade WMLB Medium Lightbar with DUO Color Traffic Advisor	\$	690.00
	Whelen - upgrade WELB Economy Lightbar with DUO Color Traffic Advisor	\$	690.00
	Whelen - upgrade any Whelen Lightbar to fully adjustable mounting foot	N/A	
PDU42W	Power Distribution System PDU42W (D&R Electronics)	\$	463.00
W-RDL	Rear deck LED, GEN 3 minimum, warning lights - LED lights		417.00
	may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color	•	
L SPOT	Left-hand pillar mounted 6" spotlight with clear halogen bulb	\$	450.00
LR SPOT	Left & right-hand pillar mounted 6" spotlight with clear	\$	750.00
	halogen bulb		
W-GL	LED, GEN 3 minimum, grille lights, 2 minimum - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color	\$	332.00
	(Whelen, Federal, Code 3, SoundOff Signal, D&R or approved		
	equivalent)		
W-RML	LED, GEN 3 minimum, rear view mirror flashing lights - LED	\$	402.00
77 2472	lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify	*	102.00
	color (Whelen, Federal, Code 3, SoundOff Signal, Rontan or		
	approved equivalent)		
W-RBS	Roof-mount amber strobe beacon (Whelen, Federal, Code 3,	\$	222.00
	SoundOff Signal, Rontan or approved equivalent)		
W-RBL	Roof-Mount Amber LED strobe beacon (Whelen, D&R	\$	319.00
	Electronics or approved equivalent)		
W-TLL	LED, GEN 3 minimum, trunk lights, 2 minimum - LED lights	\$	332.00
	may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color		
	(Whelen, Federal, Code 3, SoundOff Signal, Rontan or		
 	approved equivalent)	37/4	
	LED, GEN 3 minimum, integral directional arrow activated in	N/A	
	lightbar (with controller if required) - LED lights may be blue,		
	red, amber or any combination - specify color. Requires purchase of lightbar.		
W-TIR36M	Traffic directional LED, GEN 3 minimum, arrow with 6	\$	705.00
W-11KOOM	modules (with controller if required).	Ÿ	705.00
	Code 3 RLS - upgrade, deluxe siren to include the 3997R-CC	N/A	
	series, microprocessor controlled	•	
	100-Watt, Compact Cast Siren Speaker with U-Bracket	N/A	
	Federal Signal Smart Siren - upgrade, deluxe siren,	N/A	
	microprocessor controlled; w/RMK (ext. cable) and MNCT-SB		
	(microphone) included		
ETSA380MF	SoundOff Signal ETSA380MF - deluxe siren	N/A	
ETSA380R	SoundOff Signal ETSA380R- upgrade, 200 watt dual tone	N/A	
*** ***	remote siren with lighting and arrow controls	^	000.00
W-UCG	Whelen Cencom - upgrade, deluxe siren, microprocessor controlled	\$	388.00
F3.3100	D&R Electronics – stand alone microprocessor controlled	\$	794.00
	INTIMIDATOR Light & Siren control System with Internal		
	shot Gun Timer, Head-Light Flasher, and 4-Position Slide		
	Switch. Model – F3.3100		

Order Code	Add Options]	Price
F3.3000	D&R Electronics – stand alone microprocessor controlled; INTIMIDATOR Light & Siren control System with Internal Gun Lock Timer, Head-Light Flasher, and One-Touch Master	\$	459.00
	Emergency Button. Other functions touchpad programmable. Model – F3.3000		1
RDS-RK	D&R Electronics – stand alone microprocessor controlled; Compact RDS Remote Head Light & Siren control System	\$	459.00
	with Internal Gun Lock Timer, and 4-Position Slide Switch. Touchpad programmable. Model – RDS-RK		
	Code 3 - Headlight flashers, solid state: 900 series	N/A	
	Federal Signal - Headlight flashers, solid state	N/A	
W-HLF	SoundOff Signal – Headlight flashers Whelen - Headlight flashers, solid state	N/A	010.00
W-nLr		\$	210.00
ENT2B3x	SoundOff Signal – Tail light flashers Soundoff Signal - Intersector LED undermirror Light		
EN12B3X	SoundOff Signal - Tail light flashers		
W-UG295	Upgrade basic (6) switch controller and siren to combination	\$	152.00
W-00230	light controller/siren		132.00
	Federal Signal – Patented All LED lighted Hotfoot available on Vision SLR, Valor, Legend and LPX Lightbars		
HOWLER	Whelen Low Frequency Supplemental Siren, with Vehicle	\$	674.00
TIO WEEK	Mounting Bracket, available for: Ford Sedan and SUV	ľ	074.00
	Interceptor, Expedition, F250/F350, E-Series Van, Taurus		
	and Explorer, Chevy Impala, Caprice, Tahoe, Suburban,		
	Express, Silverado, Dodge Charger, and 4500		
	Signal D-44 Cyclone 100 Watt Speaker - Patent Pending	N/A	
	Cyclonic Expansion chambers, rugged glass filled nylon		
	housing	NT / A	
	Federal Signal-Rumbler Supplemental Siren/Intersection Clearing System. Contains all necessary mounting	N/A	
	hardware, system amplifier, and one pair of speakers.		
	Federal Signal DTX Digital In Car Video System. Front and	N/A	
	rear (2) camera system including solid state DVR with built	,	
	in GPS and Wi-Fi, wireless microphone, and DTX COMMAND		
	software for video management. System is available as MDT		
	client version or stand along 4.5" monitor. 3rd and 4th		
	cameras optional. Wireless download software optional per		
	each 10 vehicles. Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20	N/A	
	flash patterns, and mounting kit. Please specify color(s).	IV/A	
	Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug	N/A	
	w/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash	,	
	patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12		
	or equivalent). Please specify color(s).		
	Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control	N/A	
	panel including traffic director, dual color lighted keypad, 4		
	position progressive slide switch, LED speaker diagnostics, PA with noise canceling microphone (Signal Vehicle Products		
	LCS 800 or equivalent).		
	Low Profile Spilt Interior Front Mount LED Lightbar, 1" High	N/A	
	Profile, No Drill Mounting with Vehicle Specific Mounting Kits	/	
	(included), 35 flash patterns with pattern select button, Cig		
	Plug w/ lighted on/off switch (Signal Vehicle Products "Split		
	Phantom" ULB24 or equivalent) Please specify color(s).		
	Low Profile Interior Front Mount LED Lightbar, 1" High	N/A	
	Profile, No Drill Mounting with Vehicle Specific Mounting Kits		
	(included), 35 flash patterns with pattern select button, Red		
	Map Light, Cig Plug w/ lighted on/off switch (Signal Vehicle Products "Phantom" ULB44 or equivalent). Please specify		
	color(s).		
	[COLOT(a).		

Order Code	Add Options	р	rice
W-ILB	Whelen Full Featured Interior Lightbar Eight 3-LED Lamps,	\$	954.00
	Upper Front Unit Mounted in a Rugged Housing That Fits	Ť	001.00
ł	Snugly Against the Front Window of the Vehicle, Two Piece,		
	Individual Driver and Passenger Side Units, with Two LED		
	Flashing/Take-Downs (one in each housing) Meets SAE and		
	California Title XIII specifications. Easy Installation to Visor		
	Anchor Points Without Drilling Holes, Vehicle Specific. Please		
	indicate vehicle make and model.		
W-8 (6)	Upgrade Whelen Interior Lightbar to Eight 6-LED Lamps	\$	297.00
Corner Strobe Kits:			
	Corner LED Kits – Code 3 HB915X corner LED Kits- Code 3	N/A	
	LED Hide-A-Blast kit lights for front and rear, specify colors.		
PS4-LEDHAK	Corner LED Kits – D&R Electronics Hide-Away Kit with 4	\$	594.00
	LED Inserts with 12-LED's per Insert, (Direct replacement for		
	Strobe tubes) Includes in-line Power Supply/Flasher, 2-15'		
	cables, 2-30' cables. Specify LED Insert, color choice of: red,		
	blue, white, amber, or red/blue		
	Corner LED Centralized 6-channel Flasher System-Federal	N/A	
	Signal, 4-head system, heads and cables included.		
	Expandable to 6-heads. LED heads available in red, blue,		
	amber, and/or clear.		
	Corner Inline LED lighting system-Federal Signal-Available	N/A	
	in pairs only. Please specify red, blue, amber, or clear.		
	Corner Strobe Kits - Federal Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet	N/A	
	660L power supply, 2-15' cables, 2-30' cables		
	Corner Strobe Kits – Federal Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet	N/A	
D	Silver Series power supply, 2-16' cables, 2-30' cables	~~ / .	
Rontan Signals	Quasar Strobe LED Extreme Generation 5-loaded with 6	N/A	
	rebel LED's in each lighthead sold in pairs. Colors: blue, red,		
	white and amber	77./4	
	Corner LED Kit - Two Head Signal LED Kit (LDHF311	N/A	
	Includes 2 Spherical heads in 10' or 30' lengths with inline		
	flasher; Nickel plated aluminum housing with advanced		
	thermal heat management. Colors: amber, blue, green, red,		
	or white	NT / A	
	Corner LED Kit – Four Head Signal LED Kit (LDHF311. Includes 4 spherical heads in 10' or 30' lenghts with inline	N/A	
	flesher nickel ploted cluminum begging with advanced		
	flasher, nickel plated aluminum housing with advanced thermal heat management. Colors: amber, blue, green, red,		
	or white		
	Corner Strobe Kits – Signal Vehicle Products Kit with 4 clear	N/A	
	Corner Strobe Kits – Signal Vehicle Products Kit with 4 clear	N/A	
ETKN60PICC25	Corner Strobe Kits – Soundoff Kit with 4 push inclear tubes,	N/A	
ELUC2S010x (ea) kit price to	Corner LED Kits – Soundoff Universal undercover LED kit,	N/A	
W-660	Corner Strobe Kits – Whelen Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet	\$	524.00
W-690			
W-VERTEX	Corner Strobe Kits - Whelen Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet	\$	554.00
Comment Section:	Corner LED Kits – (4) Whelen Vertex Series Hemispherical	\$	517.00
	CINCLE UNIT ORDERS, ADDITIONAL DISCOUNTS MAY BE AVA	71 A D' C	
PRICES DASED ON S	SINGLE UNIT ORDERS. ADDITIONAL DISCOUNTS MAY BE AVA	TRABLE	
	WHEN ORDERING ON A VOLUME BASIS.		
	CALL US FIRST! 863-402-4234		
WELOOKE	DRWARD TO SERVING ALL OF YOUR FLEET VEHICLE NEEDS!		
WE LOOK FO	DAVARD TO SERVING ALL OF TOUR FLEET VEHICLE NEEDS!		
CHRIS OF	R DAVE WILSON - ALAN JAY FLEET SALES - 863-402-4234	·	
CHN13 OF	VENTE TELEVOIR - ALAIN JAT I LEET BALES - 003-402-4234		

Bartow Ford

Pricing Sheet for Emergency Vehicle Lighting Bid 12-20-0905

Order Code	Add Options		Price
Premium Lightbar Package:		1	
CPLB – LED 2 TIER	Code 3 Defender® (Model DF47 A2)	Ts	3,235.00
DRPLB – LED-F3	D&R Electronics – PROWLER (Model DRPLB-46)	\$	2,695.00
DRPLB – LED-RDS	D&R Electronics – PROWLER (Model DRPLB-46)	ŝ	2,395.00
FPLB – LED ROT	Federal Signal (Model VSLR46S)	\$	4,790.00
FPLB - LED KOI	Federal Signal (VALR44)	\$	3,385.00
RPLB - LED	Rontan Maxium 45" Extreme Off Axis® Premium MigFoot	N/A	3,365.00
SPLB – LED	Signal (Model 7460 LEDP-FSA)	N/A	
SOPLB - LED Dual Arrow	SoundOff Signal (Model EPL9000-BHD)	\$	2.050.00
SOPLB - LED Duai Allow	SoundOff Signal (Model EPL3000)	\$	2,950.00 3,275.00
WPLB - LED 2 TIER		\$	
WPLB - LED 2 TIER WPLB - LED 1 TIER	Whelen (Model FX8-FLD-FSA)		3,175.00
	Whelen (Model SX8-SLD-FSA)	\$	2,495.00
Medium Lightbar Package:	To 1 0 04 1 1 704 0 747 0 000	Т.,	0.005.00
CMLB – LED	Code 3 (Model FSA-CMLB-2747A 2-CC)	\$	2,985.00
FMLB – LED	Federal Signal (Model LGD45)	\$	2,375.00
RMLB – LED	Rontan WingLux-W.E.T. Extreme Off Axis® 47" Optimum MigFoot	N/A	
SMLB – LED	Signal (Model 2400LEDM-FSA)	N/A	
SOMLB – LED	SoundOff Signal (Model EPL9000-B)	\$	2,545.00
WMLB – LED	Whelen (Model JLE8-JLE-FSA)	\$	2,375.00
911MLB – LED	911EP (Model GAL48CUS)		
Economic Lightbar Package			
CELB – LED	Code 3 (Model FSA-CELB-21E47-XX)	\$	3,725.00
DRELB – LED-LITE	D&R Electronics (PART # PLFS46-LTRDSXX)	\$	2,315.00
FELB – LED	Federal Signal (Model LPX45Z or Model JLX48L2S)	\$	2,365.00
RELB – LED	Rontan Maximum LCL Light Bar 45" MigFoot	N/A	
SELB – LED	Signal (Model 2464 LEDP-FSA)	N/A	
SOELB - LED	SoundOff Signal (Model EMG3000)	\$	2,385.00
WELB - LED	Whelen (Model JLE4-JLE-FSA)	\$	2,235.00
911ELB – LED	911EP (Model GAL48CUSB)		
Premium Unmarked Patrol I	Package:		
CPUMP – LED	Code 3: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	2,840.00
FPUMP – LED	Federal Signal: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	2,985.00
RPUMP – LED	Rontan Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	N/A	
SPUMP – LED	Signal: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	N/A	
SOPUMP - LED	SoundOff Signal: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	2,795.00
WPUMP – LED	Whelen: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	2,750.00
Economic Unmarked Patrol	Package:		
CEUMP – LED	Code 3: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	2,345.00
DREUMP – LED	D&R Electronics - Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	1,625.00
FEUMP – LED	Federal Signal: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	s	2,265.00
REUMP – LED	Rontan Unmarked Patrol Package	N/A	
SEUMP – LED	Signal: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	N/A	
SOEUMP - LED	SoundOff Signal: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	S	2,275.00
WEUMP - LED	Whelen: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	2,150.00
Administrative Vehicle Pack		1 7	=,200.00
CAVP	Code 3: Administrative Vehicle Package	\$	2,195.00
DRAVP	D&R Electronics: Administrative Vehicle Package	\$	1,925.00
FAVP	Federal Signal: Administrative Vehicle Package	\$	1,965.00
RAVP	Rontan Administrative Vehicle Package	N/A	1,000.00
SAVP	Signal: Administrative Vehicle Package	N/A	
SOAVP	SoundOff Signal: Administrative Vehicle Package	\$	1,950.00
00/141	poundon oignai. Administrative venicle rackage	14	1,500.00

Order Code	Add Options	P	rice
WAVP	Whelen: Administrative Vehicle Package		1,925.00
A La Carte Lights:			
UGCC	Whelen Cencom - upgrade, deluxe siren, microprocessor controlled	\$	465.00
DOUCTA	Whelen - upgrade WPLB 1 tier Premium Lightbar with DUO Color Traffic Advisor	\$	385.00
FDOU	Whelen - upgrade WPLB 1 tier Premium Lightbar with Full DUO Color lightheads	\$	745.00
FTRIO	Whelen - upgrade WPLB 1 tier Premium Lightbar with Full Trio Color lightheads	\$	1,465.00
	Whelen - upgrade WMLB Medium Lightbar with DUO Color Traffic Advisor	N/A	
	Whelen - upgrade WELB Economy Lightbar with DUO Color Traffic Advisor	N/A	
MOUNT- RECOMMENDED OPTION FOR 2013 SEDANS	Whelen - upgrade any Whelen Lightbar to fully adjustable mounting foot	\$	30.00
PDU42W	Power Distribution System PDU42W (D&R Electronics)	\$	375.00
W-RDL	Rear deck LED, GEN 3 minimum, warning lights - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color	\$	385.00
	Left-hand pillar mounted 6" spotlight with clear halogen bulb	\$	495.00
	Left & right-hand pillar mounted 6" spotlight with clear halogen bulb	\$	695.00
	LED, GEN 3 minimum, grille lights, 2 minimum - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color (Whelen, Federal, Code 3, SoundOff Signal, D&R or approved equivalent)	\$	194.00
	LED, GEN 3 minimum, rear view mirror flashing lights - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color (Whelen, Federal, Code 3, SoundOff Signal, Rontan or approved equivalent)	\$	297.00
	Roof-mount amber strobe beacon (Whelen, Federal, Code 3, SoundOff Signal, Rontan or approved equivalent)	\$	275.00
	Roof-Mount Amber LED strobe beacon (Whelen, D&R Electronics or approved equivalent)	\$	325.00
	LED, GEN 3 minimum, trunk lights, 2 minimum - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color (Whelen, Federal, Code 3, SoundOff Signal, Rontan or approved equivalent)	\$	194.00
	LED, GEN 3 minimum, integral directional arrow activated in lightbar (with controller if required) - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color. Requires purchase of lightbar.	\$	585.00
	Traffic directional LED, GEN 3 minimum, arrow with 6 modules (with controller if required).	\$	545.00
	Code 3 RLS - upgrade, deluxe siren to include the 3997R-CC series, microprocessor controlled		625.00
	100-Watt, Compact Cast Siren Speaker with U-Bracket	\$	185.00
SS2000-SS RMK-MNCT	Federal Signal Smart Siren - upgrade, deluxe siren, microprocessor controlled; w/RMK (ext. cable) and MNCT-SB (microphone) included	\$475.00	0
ETSA380MF	SoundOff Signal ETSA380MF - deluxe siren	\$340.00 \$	385.00
ETSA380R	SoundOff Signal ETSA380Nr - deluxe siren SoundOff Signal ETSA380R- upgrade, 200 watt dual tone remote siren with lighting and arrow controls	\$	525.00
	Whelen Cencom - upgrade, deluxe siren, microprocessor controlled	\$	370.00
F3.3100	D&R Electronics – stand alone microprocessor controlled INTIMIDATOR Light & Siren control System with Internal shot Gun Timer, Head-Light Flasher, and 4-Position Slide Switch. Model – F3.3100	\$	598.00

Add Options D&R Electronics – stand alone microprocessor controlled; INTIMIDATOR Light & Siren control System with Internal Gun Lock Timer, Head-Light Flasher, and One-Touch Master Emergency Button. Other functions touchpad programmable. Model – F3.3000 D&R Electronics – stand alone microprocessor controlled; Compact RDS Remote Head Light & Siren control System with Internal Gun Lock Timer, and 4-Position Slide Switch. Touchpad programmable. Model – RDS-RK	\$	985.00 385.00
INTIMIDATOR Light & Siren control System with Internal Gun Lock Timer, Head-Light Flasher, and One-Touch Master Emergency Button. Other functions touchpad programmable. Model – F3.3000 D&R Electronics – stand alone microprocessor controlled; Compact RDS Remote Head Light & Siren control System with Internal Gun Lock Timer, and 4-Position Slide Switch.		
Gun Lock Timer, Head-Light Flasher, and One-Touch Master Emergency Button. Other functions touchpad programmable. Model – F3.3000 D&R Electronics – stand alone microprocessor controlled; Compact RDS Remote Head Light & Siren control System with Internal Gun Lock Timer, and 4-Position Slide Switch.	\$	385.00
Emergency Button. Other functions touchpad programmable. Model – F3.3000 D&R Electronics – stand alone microprocessor controlled; Compact RDS Remote Head Light & Siren control System with Internal Gun Lock Timer, and 4-Position Slide Switch.	\$	385.00
programmable. Model – F3.3000 D&R Electronics – stand alone microprocessor controlled; Compact RDS Remote Head Light & Siren control System with Internal Gun Lock Timer, and 4-Position Slide Switch.	\$	385.00
D&R Electronics – stand alone microprocessor controlled; Compact RDS Remote Head Light & Siren control System with Internal Gun Lock Timer, and 4-Position Slide Switch.	\$	385.00
Compact RDS Remote Head Light & Siren control System with Internal Gun Lock Timer, and 4-Position Slide Switch.		
with Internal Gun Lock Timer, and 4-Position Slide Switch.		
	I	
A TOUCHDUG DIVERUINIUDIC, MUUCH "IUU-IUI		
Code 3 - Headlight flashers, solid state: 900 series	N/A	
Federal Signal - Headlight flashers, solid state	N/A	
	•	
		_
<u> </u>		385.00
		565.00
		265.00
	Ş	325.00
	CATT	
	\$	725.00
		•
	۸	005.00
	Þ	285.00
	<u> </u>	605.00
	٥	625.00
	ė	4,985.00
	Ģ	4,900.00
	NI / A	
	11/11	
Interior Mount IFD Light 12 IFD Array Cen 3 IFD Cig Plug	NI/A	
Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control	N/A	
l	11/11	
	N/A	
Profile, No Drill Mounting with Vehicle Specific Mounting Kits		
unculaed) 35 Hash patterns with pattern select hilffon Cid 🔻	I	
(included), 35 flash patterns with pattern select button, Cig	I	
Plug w/ lighted on/off switch (Signal Vehicle Products "Split		
Plug w/ lighted on/off switch (Signal Vehicle Products "Split Phantom" ULB24 or equivalent) Please specify color(s).	N/A	
Plug w/ lighted on/off switch (Signal Vehicle Products "Split Phantom" ULB24 or equivalent) Please specify color(s). Low Profile Interior Front Mount LED Lightbar, 1" High	N/A	
Plug w/ lighted on/off switch (Signal Vehicle Products "Split Phantom" ULB24 or equivalent) Please specify color(s). Low Profile Interior Front Mount LED Lightbar, 1" High Profile, No Drill Mounting with Vehicle Specific Mounting Kits		
Plug w/ lighted on/off switch (Signal Vehicle Products "Split Phantom" ULB24 or equivalent) Please specify color(s). Low Profile Interior Front Mount LED Lightbar, 1" High Profile, No Drill Mounting with Vehicle Specific Mounting Kits (included), 35 flash patterns with pattern select button, Red		
Plug w/ lighted on/off switch (Signal Vehicle Products "Split Phantom" ULB24 or equivalent) Please specify color(s). Low Profile Interior Front Mount LED Lightbar, 1" High Profile, No Drill Mounting with Vehicle Specific Mounting Kits		······································
	Vision SLR, Valor, Legend and LPX Lightbars Whelen Low Frequency Supplemental Siren, with Vehicle Mounting Bracket, available for: Ford Sedan and SUV Interceptor, Expedition, F250/F350, E-Series Van, Taurus and Explorer, Chevy Impala, Caprice, Tahoe, Suburban, Express, Silverado, Dodge Charger, and 4500 Signal D-44 Cyclone 100 Watt Speaker - Patent Pending Cyclonic Expansion chambers, rugged glass filled nylon housing Federal Signal-Rumbler Supplemental Siren/Intersection Clearing System. Contains all necessary mounting hardware, system amplifier, and one pair of speakers. Federal Signal DTX Digital In Car Video System. Front and rear (2) camera system including solid state DVR with built in GPS and Wi-Fi, wireless microphone, and DTX COMMAND software for video management. System is available as MDT client version or stand along 4.5" monitor. 3rd and 4th cameras optional. Wireless download software optional per each 10 vehicles. Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20 flash patterns, and mounting kit. Please specify color(s). Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug w/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12 or equivalent). Please specify color(s). Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control panel including traffic director, dual color lighted keypad, 4 position progressive slide switch, LED speaker diagnostics, PA with noise canceling microphone (Signal Vehicle Products LCS 800 or equivalent). Low Profile Spilt Interior Front Mount LED Lightbar, 1" High	Whelen - Headlight flashers, solid state SoundOff Signal - Tail light flashers SoundOff Signal - Intersector LED undermirror Light SoundOff Signal - Tail light flashers SundOff Signal - Tail light flashers Suprade basic (6) switch controller and siren to combination light controller/siren Federal Signal - Patented All LED lighted Hotfoot available on Vision SLR, Valor, Legend and LPX Lightbars Whelen Low Frequency Supplemental Siren, with Vehicle Mounting Bracket, available for: Ford Sedan and SUV Interceptor, Expedition, F250/F350, E-Series Van, Taurus and Explorer, Chevy Impala, Caprice, Tahoe, Suburban, Express, Silverado, Dodge Charger, and 4500 Signal D-44 Cyclone 100 Watt Speaker - Patent Pending Cyclonic Expansion chambers, rugged glass filled nylon housing Federal Signal-Rumbler Supplemental Siren/Intersection Clearing System. Contains all necessary mounting hardware, system amplifier, and one pair of speakers. Federal Signal DTX Digital In Car Video System. Front and rear (2) camera system including solid state DVR with built in GPS and Wi-Fi, wireless microphone, and DTX COMMAND software for video management. System is available as MDT client version or stand along 4.5" monitor. 3rd and 4th cameras optional. Wireless download software optional per each 10 vehicles. Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20 flash patterns, and mounting kit. Please specify color(s). Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug w/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12 or equivalent). Please specify color(s). Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control panel including traffic director, dual color lighted keypad, 4 position progressive slide switch, LED speaker diagnostics, PA with noise canceling microphone (Signal Vehicle Products LCS 800 or equivalent). Low Profile Spilt Interior Front Mount LED Lightbar, 1" High

Order Code	Add Options Whelen Full Featured Interior Lightbar Eight 3-LED Lamps, Upper Front Unit Mounted in a Rugged Housing That Fits	\$	Price 825.00
	Snugly Against the Front Window of the Vehicle, Two Piece,		
	Individual Driver and Passenger Side Units, with Two LED		
	Flashing/Take-Downs (one in each housing) Meets SAE and		
	California Title XIII specifications. Easy Installation to Visor		
	Anchor Points Without Drilling Holes, Vehicle Specific. Please		
	indicate vehicle make and model.		
	Upgrade Whelen Interior Lightbar to Eight 6-LED Lamps	\$	225.00
Corner Strobe Kits:		'	
	Corner LED Kits - Code 3 HB915X corner LED Kits- Code 3	\$	625.00
	LED Hide-A-Blast kit lights for front and rear, specify colors.	,	
PS4-LEDHAK	Corner LED Kits - D&R Electronics Hide-Away Kit with 4	\$	565.00
	LED Inserts with 12-LED's per Insert, (Direct replacement for	,	
	Strobe tubes) Includes in-line Power Supply/Flasher, 2-15'		
	cables, 2-30' cables. Specify LED Insert, color choice of: red,		
	blue, white, amber, or red/blue		
CLED6A-WWWRR	Corner LED Centralized 6-channel Flasher System-Federal	\$	715.00
	Signal, 4-head system, heads and cables included.		
	Expandable to 6-heads. LED heads available in red, blue,		
	amber, and/or clear.		
416200	Corner Inline LED lighting system-Federal Signal-Available	\$	316.00
	in pairs only. Please specify red, blue, amber, or clear.	·	
	Corner Strobe Kits - Federal Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet	\$	625.00
	660L power supply, 2-15' cables, 2-30' cables		
	Corner Strobe Kits - Federal Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet	\$	625.00
	Silver Series power supply, 2-16' cables, 2-30' cables		
Rontan Signals	Quasar Strobe LED Extreme Generation 5-loaded with 6	\$	650.00
J	rebel LED's in each lighthead sold in pairs. Colors: blue, red,		
	white and amber		
	Corner LED Kit – Two Head Signal LED Kit (LDHF311	N/A	
	Includes 2 Spherical heads in 10' or 30' lengths with inline		
	flasher; Nickel plated aluminum housing with advanced		
	thermal heat management. Colors: amber, blue, green, red,		
	or white		
	Corner LED Kit – Four Head Signal LED Kit (LDHF311.	N/A	
	Includes 4 spherical heads in 10' or 30' lenghts with inline		
	flasher, nickel plated aluminum housing with advanced		
	thermal heat management. Colors: amber, blue, green, red,		
	or white		
	Corner Strobe Kits – Signal Vehicle Products Kit with 4 clear	\$	625.00
	Corner Strobe Kits – Signal Vehicle Products Kit with 4 clear	\$	625.00
ETKN60PICC25	Corner Strobe Kits – Soundoff Kit with 4 push inclear tubes,	\$	625.00
ELUC2S010x (ea) kit price to	Corner LED Kits – Soundoff Universal undercover LED kit,	\$	545.00
,,,	Corner Strobe Kits – Whelen Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet	\$	625.00
-	Corner Strobe Kits – Whelen Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet	\$	625.00
	Corner LED Kits – (4) Whelen Vertex Series Hemispherical	Ś	535.00
Comment Section:	TOOTHER DED THE - (1) WHOLEH VELLEX OCTICS HEIMSPHERICAL	Y	333.00
COMMON DECISION.	QUANTITY DISCOUNTS AVAILABLE		
Labor Per Hour	To Install Customer Supplied Equipment	\$	90.00
Labor Per Hour			
MJY	Whelen Mini Justice Lightbar 28.5"	\$	899.00
LT2	Whelen Liberty 22" Lightbar	\$	1,125.00
DASRM	Dual Amber Strobe Roof Mount	\$	389.00
MAGLIGHT	Rechargeable Maglight	\$	145.00
Please contact Richa	rd Weissinger at 813-477-0052 to verify package com	patabil	ity
	before issuing purchase order.		

Beck Auto Group

Pricing Sheet for Emergency Vehicle Lighting Bid 12-20-0905

Order Code	Add Options		Price
Premium Lightbar Package:		L	
CPLB – LED 2 TIER	Code 3 Defender® (Model DF47 A2)	\$	2,950.00
DRPLB – LED-F3	D&R Electronics – PROWLER (Model DRPLB-46)	\$	
	D&R Electronics - PROWLER (Model DRPLB-46)		2,750.00
DRPLB – LED-RDS FPLB – LED ROT		\$	2,550.00
FPLB - LED ROT	Federal Signal (Model VSLR46S) Federal Signal (VALR44)	NA	
RPLB - LED		NA	
SPLB – LED	Rontan Maxium 45" Extreme Off Axis® Premium MigFoot	NA	
	Signal (Model 7460 LEDP-FSA)	NA	0.505.00
SOPLB - LED Dual Arrow	SoundOff Signal (Model EPL9000-BHD)	\$	2,595.00
SOPLB – LED WPLB – LED 2 TIER	SoundOff Signal (Model EPL3000)	\$	2,855.00
	Whelen (Model FX8-FLD-FSA)	\$	3,359.00
WPLB – LED 1 TIER	Whelen (Model SX8-SLD-FSA)	\$	2,699.00
Medium Lightbar Package:			
CMLB – LED	Code 3 (Model FSA-CMLB-2747A 2-CC)	\$	2,698.00
FMLB – LED	Federal Signal (Model LGD45)	NA	
RMLB – LED	Rontan WingLux-W.E.T. Extreme Off Axis® 47" Optimum MigFoot	NA	
SMLB – LED	Signal (Model 2400LEDM-FSA)	NA	
SOMLB - LED	SoundOff Signal (Model EPL9000-B)	\$	2,190.00
WMLB - LED	Whelen (Model JLE8-JLE-FSA)	\$	2,439.00
911MLB – LED	911EP (Model GAL48CUS)	NA	
Economic Lightbar Package:			
CELB – LED	Code 3 (Model FSA-CELB-21E47-XX)	\$	3,259.00
DRELB – LED-LITE	D&R Electronics (PART # PLFS46-LTRDSXX)	\$	2,090.00
FELB – LED	Federal Signal (Model LPX45Z or Model JLX48L2S)	NA	
RELB – LED	Rontan Maximum LCL Light Bar 45" MigFoot	NA	
SELB – LED	Signal (Model 2464 LEDP-FSA)	NA	
SOELB – LED	SoundOff Signal (Model EMG3000)	\$	2,020.00
WELB – LED	Whelen (Model JLE4-JLE-FSA)	\$	2,319.00
911ELB – LED	911EP (Model GAL48CUSB)		
Premium Unmarked Patrol Pa	ckage:		
CPUMP – LED	Code 3: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	1,995.00
FPUMP – LED	Federal Signal: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	NA	
RPUMP – LED	Rontan Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	NA	
SPUMP - LED	Signal: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	NA	***************************************
SOPUMP - LED	SoundOff Signal: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	1,965.00
WPUMP - LED	Whelen: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	2,929.00
Economic Unmarked Patrol P	nckage:		,
CEUMP – LED	Code 3: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	1,895.00
DREUMP – LED	D&R Electronics - Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	ŝ	1,850.00
FEUMP – LED	Federal Signal: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	ŇA	1,000.00
REUMP – LED	Rontan Unmarked Patrol Package	NA	
SEUMP – LED	Signal: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	NA	
SOEUMP – LED	SoundOff Signal: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	1,865.00
WEUMP - LED	Whelen: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	2,169.00
Administrative Vehicle Packa		<u> </u>	_,,100.00
CAVP	Code 3: Administrative Vehicle Package	\$	1,895.00
DRAVP	D&R Electronics: Administrative Vehicle Package	\$	1,595.00
FAVP	Federal Signal: Administrative Vehicle Package	NA NA	1,000.00
RAVP	Rontan Administrative Vehicle Package	NA	
SAVP	Signal: Administrative Vehicle Package	NA NA	
U124 1	Loignal, Administrative vehicle Fackage	IAU	

Order Code	Add Options		Price
SOAVP	SoundOff Signal: Administrative Vehicle Package	\$	1,845.00
WAVP	Whelen: Administrative Vehicle Package	\$	2,099.00
A La Carte Lights:			
	Whelen Cencom - upgrade, deluxe siren, microprocessor controlled	\$	360.00
	Whelen - upgrade WPLB 1 tier Premium Lightbar with DUO Color Traffic Advisor	\$	449.00
	Whelen - upgrade WPLB 1 tier Premium Lightbar with Full DUO Color lightheads	\$	745.00
	Whelen - upgrade WPLB 1 tier Premium Lightbar with Full Trio Color lightheads	\$	1,313.00
	Whelen - upgrade WMLB Medium Lightbar with DUO Color Traffic Advisor	NA	
	Whelen - upgrade WELB Economy Lightbar with DUO Color Traffic Advisor	NA	
	Whelen - upgrade any Whelen Lightbar to fully adjustable mounting foot	NA	
PDU42W	Power Distribution System PDU42W (D&R Electronics)	\$	349.00
W-RDL	Rear deck LED, GEN 3 minimum, warning lights - LED lights	\$	499.00
	may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color		
SPT-1	Left-hand pillar mounted 6" spotlight with clear halogen bulb	\$	395.00
SPT-2	Left & right-hand pillar mounted 6" spotlight with clear	\$	790.00
	halogen bulb		
W-GL	LED, GEN 3 minimum, grille lights, 2 minimum - LED lights	\$	349.00
	may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color		
	(Whelen, Federal, Code 3, SoundOff Signal, D&R or approved		
	equivalent)		
W-RML	LED, GEN 3 minimum, rear view mirror flashing lights - LED	\$	499.00
	lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify		
	color (Whelen, Federal, Code 3, SoundOff Signal, Rontan or		
W DDC	approved equivalent)	۵	050.00
W-RBS	Roof-mount amber strobe beacon (Whelen, Federal, Code 3,	\$	259.00
W-RBL	SoundOff Signal, Rontan or approved equivalent) Roof-Mount Amber LED strobe beacon (Whelen, D&R	\$	329.00
W-KDL	Electronics or approved equivalent)	Ą	329.00
W-TLL	LED, GEN 3 minimum, trunk lights, 2 minimum - LED lights	\$	349.00
WILDD	may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color	Ų	349.00
	(Whelen, Federal, Code 3, SoundOff Signal, Rontan or		
	approved equivalent)		
	LED, GEN 3 minimum, integral directional arrow activated in	STD	
	lightbar (with controller if required) - LED lights may be blue,	~~~	
	red, amber or any combination - specify color. Requires		
	purchase of lightbar.		
W-TIR36M	Traffic directional LED, GEN 3 minimum, arrow with 6	\$	649.00
	modules (with controller if required).		
	Code 3 RLS - upgrade, deluxe siren to include the 3997R-CC	\$	295.00
	series, microprocessor controlled		
	100-Watt, Compact Cast Siren Speaker with U-Bracket	\$	144.00
	Federal Signal Smart Siren - upgrade, deluxe siren,	NA	
	microprocessor controlled; w/RMK (ext. cable) and MNCT-SB		
77701000777	(microphone) included		
ETSA380MF	SoundOff Signal ETSA380MF - deluxe siren	\$	389.00
ETSA380R	SoundOff Signal ETSA380R- upgrade, 200 watt dual tone	\$	549.00
W 11000	remote siren with lighting and arrow controls	<u> </u>	05000
W-UGCC	Whelen Cencom - upgrade, deluxe siren, microprocessor controlled	\$	350.00
F3.3100	D&R Electronics – stand alone microprocessor controlled	\$	899.00
	INTIMIDATOR Light & Siren control System with Internal		
	shot Gun Timer, Head-Light Flasher, and 4-Position Slide		
	Switch. Model – F3.3100		

INTIMIDATOR Light & Siren control System with Internal Gun Lock Timer, Head-Light Flasher, and One-Touch Master Emergency Button. Other functions touchpad programmable. Model – F3.3000 RDS-RK D&R Electronics – stand alone microprocessor controlled; Compact RDS Remote Head Light & Siren control System with Internal Gun Lock Timer, and 4-Position Slide Switch. Touchpad programmable. Model – RDS-RK Code 3 - Headlight flashers, solid state: 900 series Federal Signal - Headlight flashers, solid state NA SoundOff Signal – Headlight flashers W-SSFMP Whelen - Headlight flashers, solid state SoundOff Signal – Tail light flashers SoundOff Signal – Tail light flashers ENT2B3x SoundOff Signal – Tail light flashers Upgrade basic (6) switch controller and siren to combination light controller/siren Federal Signal – Patented All LED lighted Hotfoot available on Vision SLR, Valor, Legend and LPX Lightbars	e
INTIMIDATOR Light & Siren control System with Internal Gun Lock Timer, Head-Light Flasher, and One-Touch Master Emergency Button. Other functions touchpad programmable. Model – F3.3000 D&R Electronics – stand alone microprocessor controlled; Compact RDS Remote Head Light & Siren control System with Internal Gun Lock Timer, and 4-Position Slide Switch. Touchpad programmable. Model – RDS-RK Code 3 - Headlight Bashers, solid state: 900 series Federal Signal – Headlight flashers is solid state Federal Signal – Headlight flashers W-SSFMP Whelen - Headlight flashers, solid state SoundOff Signal – Tall light flashers SoundOff Signal – Ta	379.00
Emergency Button. Other functions touchpad programmable. Model – F3.3000 RDS-RK D&R Electronics – stand alone microprocessor controlled; Compact RDS Remote Head Light & Siren control System with Internal Gun Lock Timer, and 4-Postion Slide Switch. Touchpad programmable. Model – RDS-RK Code 3 - Headlight flashers, solid state: 900 series Federal Signal - Headlight flashers, solid state NA SoundOff Signal – Headlight flashers SoundOff Signal – Headlight flashers SoundOff Signal – Tail light flashers SoundOff Signal – Patented All LED lighted Hotfoot available on light controller/siren Federal Signal – Patented All LED lighted Hotfoot available on NA Vision SLR, Valor, Legend and LPX Lightbars W-HOWLER Whelen Low Frequency Supplemental Stren, with Vehicle Mounting Bracket, available for: Ford Sedan and SUV Interceptor, Expedition, F250/F350, E-Series Van, Taurus and Explorer. Chevy Impala, Caprice, Tahoe, Suburban, Express, Silverado, Dodge Charger, and 4500 Signal D-44 Cyclone 100 Watt Speaker - Patent Pending Cyclonic Expansion chambers, rugged glass filled nylon housing Federal Signal-Rumbler Supplemental Siren/intersection Clearing System. Contains all necessary mounting hardware, system amplifier, and one pair of speakers. Federal Signal DTX Digital In Car Video System. Front and rear (2) camera system including solid state DVR with built in GPS and Wi-Fi, wireless microphone, and DTX COMMAND software for video management. System is available as MDT client version or stand along 4.5" monitor. 3rd and 4th cameras optional. Wireless download software optional per each 10 vehicles. Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mint-Bar 20	
Programmable. Model – F3.3000	
RDS-RK D&R Electronics – stand alone microprocessor controlled; \$ Compact RDS Remote Head Light & Siren control System with Internal Gun Lock Timer, and 4-Position Slide Switch. Touchpad programmable. Model – RDS-RK Code 3 - Headlight flashers, solid state: 900 series \$ Federal Signal - Headlight flashers, solid state NA SoundOff Signal - Headlight flashers; solid state \$ SumdOff Signal - Tall light flashers \$ SundOff Signal - Tall light flashers \$ SoundOff Signal - Tall light flashers \$ ENT2B3x SoundOff Signal - Tall light flashers \$ ENT2B3x SoundOff Signal - Intersector LED undermirror Light \$ SoundOff Signal - Tall light flashers \$ SoundOff Signal - Tall light flashers \$ W-HOWLER Upgrade basic (6) switch controller and siren to combination light controller/siren Federal Signal - Patented All LED lighted Hotfoot available on NA Vision SLR, Valor, Legend and LPX Lightbars S Vision SLR, Valor, Legend and LPX Lightbars NA Vision SLR, Valor, Legend and LPX Light Sulphars NA Vision SLR, Valor, Legend Albertan, Legend Legen	
Compact RDS Remote Head Light & Siren control System with Internal Gun Lock Timer, and 4-Position Slide Switch. Touchpad programmable. Model – RDS-RK Code 3 - Headlight flashers, solid state: 900 series \$ Federal Signal - Headlight flashers \$ SoundOff Signal – Headlight flashers \$ W-SSFMP Whelen - Headlight flashers \$ SoundOff Signal - Tail light flashers \$ Upgrade basic (6) switch controller and siren to combination light controller/siren \$ Federal Signal - Patented All LED lighted Hotfoot available on NA Vision SLR, Valor, Legend and LPX Lightbars W-HOWLER Whelen Low Frequency Supplemental Siren, with Vehicle Mounting Bracket, available for: Ford Sedan and SUV Interceptor, Expedition, F250/F350, E-Series Van, Taurus and Explorer, Chevy Impala, Caprice, Tahoe, Suburban, Express, Silverado, Dodge Charger, and 4500 Signal D-44 Cyclone 100 Watt Speaker - Patent Pending Cyclonic Expansion chambers, rugged glass filled nylon housing Federal Signal-Rumbler Supplemental Siren/Intersection Clearing System. Contains all necessary mounting hardware, system amplifier, and one pair of speakers. Federal Signal DTX Digital In Car Video System. Front and rear (2) camera system including solid state DVR with built in GPS and Wi-Fi, wireless microphone, and DTX COMMAND software for video management. System is available as MDT client version or stand along 4.5" monitor. 3rd and 4th cameras optional. Wireless download software optional per each 10 vehicles. Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20 flash patterns, and mounting kit. (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12 or equivalent). Please specify color(s). Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug NA will built in GPS and Willey as specify color(s). Combination 200 Watt Stream and 8 function light control	
with Internal Gun Lock Timer, and 4-Position Slide Switch. Touchpad programmable. Model – RDS-RK Code 3 - Headlight flashers, solid state: 900 series \$ Federal Signal - Headlight flashers, solid state NA SoundOff Signal – Headlight flashers; solid state \$ W-SSFMP Whelen - Headlight flashers; solid state \$ SundOff Signal - Tall light flashers \$ ENT2B3x SoundOff Signal - Tall light flashers \$ SoundOff Signal - Tall light flashers \$ Upgrade basic (6) switch controller and siren to combination light controller/siren Federal Signal - Patented All LED lighted Hotfoot available on Vision SLR, Valor, Legend and LPX Lightbars NA W-HOWLER Whelen Low Frequency Supplemental Siren, with Vehicle Mounting Bracket, available for: Ford Sedan and SUV Interceptor, Expedition, F250/F350, E-Series Van, Taurus and Explorer, Chevy Impala, Caprice, Tahoe, Suburban, Express, Silverado, Dodge Charger, and 4500 Signal D-44 Cyclone 100 Watt Speaker - Patent Pending Cyclonic Expansion chambers, rugged glass filled nylon housing Federal Signal-Rumbler Supplemental Siren/Intersection Clearing System. Contains all necessary mounting hardware, system amplifier, and one pair of speakers. Federal Signal DTX Digital In Car Video System. Front and rear (2) camera system including solid state DVR with built in GPS and Wi-Fi, wireless microphone, and DTX COMMAND software for video management. System is available as MDT client version or stand along 4.5° monitor. 3rd and 4th cameras optional. Wireless download software optional per each 10 vehicles. Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20 flash patterns, and mounting kit. Please specify color(s). Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug W/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12 or equivalent). Please specify color(s). Combination 200 Watt Stren and 8 function light control	329.00
Touchpad programmable. Model – RDS-RK Code 3 - Headlight flashers, solid state: 900 series Federal Signal - Headlight flashers, solid state: NA SoundOff Signal – Headlight flashers W-SSFMP Whelen - Headlight flashers, solid state SoundOff Signal – Tall light flashers SoundOff Signal – Tall light flashers SoundOff Signal - Tall light flashers Upgrade basic (6) switch controller and siren to combination light controller/siren Federal Signal - Patented All LED lighted Hotfoot available on Vision SLR, Valor, Legend and LPX Lightbars W-HOWLER Whelen Low Frequency Supplemental Stren, with Vehicle Mounting Bracket, available for: Ford Sedan and SUV Interceptor, Expedition, F250/F350, E-Series Van, Taurus and Explorer, Chevy Impala, Caprice, Tahoe, Suburban, Express, Silverado, Dodge Charger, and 4500 Signal D-44 Cyclone 100 Watt Speaker - Patent Pending Cyclonic Expansion chambers, rugged glass filled nylon housing Federal Signal-Rumbler Supplemental Siren/Intersection Clearing System. Contains all necessary mounting hardware, system amplifier, and one pair of speakers. Federal Signal DTX Digital In Car Video System. Front and rear (2) camera system including solid state DVR with built in GFS and Wi-Fi, wireless microphone, and DTX COMMAND software for video management. System is available as MDT client version or stand along 4.5° monitor. 3rd and 4th cameras optional. Wireless download software optional per each 10 vehicles. Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20 flash patterns, and mounting kit. Please specify color(s). Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Gip Nig W/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12 or equivalent). Please specify color(s).	
Code 3 - Headlight flashers, solid state: 900 series Federal Signal - Headlight flashers, solid state NA	
Federal Signal - Headlight flashers, solid state SundOff Signal - Headlight flashers S	
SoundOff Signal - Headlight flashers \$	69.00
W-SSFMP Whelen - Headlight flashers, solid state SoundOff Signal - Tail light flashers SoundOff Signal - Patented All LED lighted Hotfoot available on light controller/siren Federal Signal - Patented All LED lighted Hotfoot available on Vision SLR, Valor, Legend and LPX Lightbars W-HOWLER Whelen Low Frequency Supplemental Siren, with Vehicle Mounting Bracket, available for: Ford Sedan and SUV Interceptor, Expedition, F250/F350, E-Series Van, Taurus and Explorer, Chevy Impala, Caprice, Tahoe, Suburban, Express, Silverado, Dodge Charger, and 4500 Signal D-44 Cyclone 100 Watt Speaker - Patent Pending Cyclonic Expansion chambers, rugged glass filled nylon housing Federal Signal-Rumbler Supplemental Siren/Intersection Clearing System. Contains all necessary mounting hardware, system amplifier, and one pair of speakers. Federal Signal DTX Digital In Car Video System. Front and rear (2) camera system including solid state DVR with built in GPS and Wi-Fi, wireless microphone, and DTX COMMAND software for video management. System is available as MDT client version or stand along 4.5" monitor. 3rd and 4th cameras optional. Wireless download software optional per each 10 vehicles. Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20 flash patterns, and mounting kit. Please specify color(s). Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug w/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12 or equivalent). Please specify color(s). Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control	
SoundOff Signal - Tail light flashers S	69.00
ENT2B3x SoundOff Signal - Intersector LED undermirror Light SoundOff Signal - Tail light flashers Upgrade basic (6) switch controller and siren to combination light controller/siren Federal Signal - Patented All LED lighted Hotfoot available on Vision SLR, Valor, Legend and LPX Lightbars W-HOWLER Whelen Low Frequency Supplemental Siren, with Vehicle Mounting Bracket, available for: Ford Sedan and SUV Interceptor, Expedition, F250/F350, E-Series Van, Taurus and Explorer, Chevy Impala, Caprice, Tahoe, Suburban, Express, Silverado, Dodge Charger, and 4500 Signal D-44 Cyclone 100 Watt Speaker - Patent Pending Cyclonic Expansion chambers, rugged glass filled nylon housing Federal Signal-Rumbler Supplemental Siren/Intersection Clearing System. Contains all necessary mounting hardware, system amplifier, and one pair of speakers. Federal Signal DTX Digital In Car Video System. Front and rear (2) camera system including solid state DVR with built in GPS and Wi-Fi, wireless microphone, and DTX COMMAND software for video management. System is available as MDT client version or stand along 4.5" monitor. 3rd and 4th cameras optional. Wireless download software optional per each 10 vehicles. Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20 flash patterns, and mounting kit. Please specify color(s). Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug W / lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12 or equivalent). Please specify color(s). Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control	49.00
SoundOff Signal – Tail light flashers Upgrade basic (6) switch controller and siren to combination light controller/siren Federal Signal – Patented All LED lighted Hotfoot available on Vision SLR, Valor, Legend and LPX Lightbars W-HOWLER Whelen Low Frequency Supplemental Siren, with Vehicle Mounting Bracket, available for: Ford Sedan and SUV Interceptor, Expedition, F250/F350, E-Series Van, Taurus and Explorer, Chevy Impala, Caprice, Tahoe, Suburban, Express, Silverado, Dodge Charger, and 4500 Signal D-44 Cyclone 100 Watt Speaker - Patent Pending Cyclonic Expansion chambers, rugged glass filled nylon housing Federal Signal-Rumbler Supplemental Siren/Intersection Clearing System. Contains all necessary mounting hardware, system amplifier, and one pair of speakers. Federal Signal DTX Digital In Car Video System. Front and rear (2) camera system including solid state DVR with built in GPS and Wi-Fi, wireless microphone, and DTX COMMAND software for video management. System is available as MDT client version or stand along 4.5" monitor. 3rd and 4th cameras optional. Wireless download software optional per each 10 vehicles. Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20 flash patterns, and mounting kit. Please specify color(s). Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug W / lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12 or equivalent). Please specify color(s).	79.00
SoundOff Signal - Tail light flashers S	349.00
Upgrade basic (6) switch controller and siren to combination light controller/siren Federal Signal – Patented All LED lighted Hotfoot available on Vision SLR, Valor, Legend and LPX Lightbars W-HOWLER Whelen Low Frequency Supplemental Siren, with Vehicle Mounting Bracket, available for: Ford Sedan and SUV Interceptor, Expedition, F250/F350, E-Series Van, Taurus and Explorer, Chevy Impala, Caprice, Tahoe, Suburban, Express, Silverado, Dodge Charger, and 4500 Signal D-44 Cyclone 100 Watt Speaker - Patent Pending Cyclonic Expansion chambers, rugged glass filled nylon housing Federal Signal-Rumbler Supplemental Siren/Intersection Clearing System. Contains all necessary mounting hardware, system amplifier, and one pair of speakers. Federal Signal DTX Digital In Car Video System. Front and rear (2) camera system including solid state DVR with built in GPS and Wi-Fi, wireless microphone, and DTX COMMAND software for video management. System is available as MDT client version or stand along 4.5" monitor. 3rd and 4th cameras optional. Wireless download software optional per each 10 vehicles. Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20 flash patterns, and mounting kit. Please specify color(s). Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug W/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12 or equivalent). Please specify color(s). Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control	79.00
light controller/siren Federal Signal - Patented All LED lighted Hotfoot available on Vision SLR, Valor, Legend and LPX Lightbars Whelen Low Frequency Supplemental Siren, with Vehicle Mounting Bracket, available for: Ford Sedan and SUV Interceptor, Expedition, F250/F350, E-Series Van, Taurus and Explorer, Chevy Impala, Caprice, Tahoe, Suburban, Express, Silverado, Dodge Charger, and 4500 Signal D-44 Cyclone 100 Watt Speaker - Patent Pending Cyclonic Expansion chambers, rugged glass filled nylon housing Federal Signal-Rumbler Supplemental Siren/Intersection Clearing System. Contains all necessary mounting hardware, system amplifier, and one pair of speakers. Federal Signal DTX Digital In Car Video System. Front and rear (2) camera system including solid state DVR with built in GPS and Wi-Fi, wireless microphone, and DTX COMMAND software for video management. System is available as MDT client version or stand along 4.5" monitor. 3rd and 4th cameras optional. Wireless download software optional per each 10 vehicles. Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20 Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug W/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12 or equivalent). Please specify color(s). Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control NA	49.00
Federal Signal – Patented All LED lighted Hotfoot available on Vision SLR, Valor, Legend and LPX Lightbars Whelen Low Frequency Supplemental Siren, with Vehicle Mounting Bracket, available for: Ford Sedan and SUV Interceptor, Expedition, F250/F350, E-Series Van, Taurus and Explorer, Chevy Impala, Caprice, Tahoe, Suburban, Express, Silverado, Dodge Charger, and 4500 Signal D-44 Cyclone 100 Watt Speaker - Patent Pending Cyclonic Expansion chambers, rugged glass filled nylon housing Federal Signal-Rumbler Supplemental Siren/Intersection Clearing System. Contains all necessary mounting hardware, system amplifier, and one pair of speakers. Federal Signal DTX Digital In Car Video System. Front and rear (2) camera system including solid state DVR with built in GPS and Wi-Fi, wireless microphone, and DTX COMMAND software for video management. System is available as MDT client version or stand along 4.5" monitor. 3rd and 4th cameras optional. Wireless download software optional per each 10 vehicles. Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20 flash patterns, and mounting kit. Please specify color(s). Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug W/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12 or equivalent). Please specify color(s). Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control	
W-HOWLER Whelen Low Frequency Supplemental Siren, with Vehicle Mounting Bracket, available for: Ford Sedan and SUV Interceptor, Expedition, F250/F350, E-Series Van, Taurus and Explorer, Chevy Impala, Caprice, Tahoe, Suburban, Express, Silverado, Dodge Charger, and 4500 Signal D-44 Cyclone 100 Watt Speaker - Patent Pending Cyclonic Expansion chambers, rugged glass filled nylon housing Federal Signal-Rumbler Supplemental Siren/Intersection Clearing System. Contains all necessary mounting hardware, system amplifier, and one pair of speakers. Federal Signal DTX Digital In Car Video System. Front and rear (2) camera system including solid state DVR with built in GPS and Wi-Fi, wireless microphone, and DTX COMMAND software for video management. System is available as MDT client version or stand along 4.5" monitor. 3rd and 4th cameras optional. Wireless download software optional per each 10 vehicles. Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20 flash patterns, and mounting kit. Please specify color(s). Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug w/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12 or equivalent). Please specify color(s). Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control	
W-HOWLER Whelen Low Frequency Supplemental Siren, with Vehicle Mounting Bracket, available for: Ford Sedan and SUV Interceptor, Expedition, F250/F350, E-Series Van, Taurus and Explorer, Chevy Impala, Caprice, Tahoe, Suburban, Express, Silverado, Dodge Charger, and 4500 Signal D-44 Cyclone 100 Watt Speaker - Patent Pending Cyclonic Expansion chambers, rugged glass filled nylon housing Federal Signal-Rumbler Supplemental Siren/Intersection Clearing System. Contains all necessary mounting hardware, system amplifier, and one pair of speakers. Federal Signal DTX Digital In Car Video System. Front and rear (2) camera system including solid state DVR with built in GPS and Wi-Fi, wireless microphone, and DTX COMMAND software for video management. System is available as MDT client version or stand along 4.5" monitor. 3rd and 4th cameras optional. Wireless download software optional per each 10 vehicles. Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20 flash patterns, and mounting kit. Please specify color(s). Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug w/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12 or equivalent). Please specify color(s). Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control	
Mounting Bracket, available for: Ford Sedan and SUV Interceptor, Expedition, F250/F350, E-Series Van, Taurus and Explorer, Chevy Impala, Caprice, Tahoe, Suburban, Express, Silverado, Dodge Charger, and 4500 Signal D-44 Cyclone 100 Watt Speaker - Patent Pending Cyclonic Expansion chambers, rugged glass filled nylon housing Federal Signal-Rumbler Supplemental Siren/Intersection Clearing System. Contains all necessary mounting hardware, system amplifier, and one pair of speakers. Federal Signal DTX Digital In Car Video System. Front and rear (2) camera system including solid state DVR with built in GPS and Wi-Fi, wireless microphone, and DTX COMMAND software for video management. System is available as MDT client version or stand along 4.5" monitor. 3rd and 4th cameras optional. Wireless download software optional per each 10 vehicles. Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20 flash patterns, and mounting kit. Please specify color(s). Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug W/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12 or equivalent). Please specify color(s). Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control	99.00
Interceptor, Expedition, F250/F350, E-Series Van, Taurus and Explorer, Chevy Impala, Caprice, Tahoe, Suburban, Express, Silverado, Dodge Charger, and 4500 Signal D-44 Cyclone 100 Watt Speaker - Patent Pending Cyclonic Expansion chambers, rugged glass filled nylon housing Federal Signal-Rumbler Supplemental Siren/Intersection Clearing System. Contains all necessary mounting hardware, system amplifier, and one pair of speakers. Federal Signal DTX Digital In Car Video System. Front and rear (2) camera system including solid state DVR with built in GPS and Wi-Fi, wireless microphone, and DTX COMMAND software for video management. System is available as MDT client version or stand along 4.5" monitor. 3rd and 4th cameras optional. Wireless download software optional per each 10 vehicles. Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20 flash patterns, and mounting kit. Please specify color(s). Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug w/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12 or equivalent). Please specify color(s). Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control	
Express, Silverado, Dodge Charger, and 4500 Signal D-44 Cyclone 100 Watt Speaker - Patent Pending Cyclonic Expansion chambers, rugged glass filled nylon housing Federal Signal-Rumbler Supplemental Siren/Intersection Clearing System. Contains all necessary mounting hardware, system amplifier, and one pair of speakers. Federal Signal DTX Digital In Car Video System. Front and rear (2) camera system including solid state DVR with built in GPS and Wi-Fi, wireless microphone, and DTX COMMAND software for video management. System is available as MDT client version or stand along 4.5" monitor. 3rd and 4th cameras optional. Wireless download software optional per each 10 vehicles. Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20 flash patterns, and mounting kit. Please specify color(s). Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug W/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12 or equivalent). Please specify color(s). Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control	
Signal D-44 Cyclone 100 Watt Speaker - Patent Pending Cyclonic Expansion chambers, rugged glass filled nylon housing Federal Signal-Rumbler Supplemental Siren/Intersection Clearing System. Contains all necessary mounting hardware, system amplifier, and one pair of speakers. Federal Signal DTX Digital In Car Video System. Front and rear (2) camera system including solid state DVR with built in GPS and Wi-Fi, wireless microphone, and DTX COMMAND software for video management. System is available as MDT client version or stand along 4.5" monitor. 3rd and 4th cameras optional. Wireless download software optional per each 10 vehicles. Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20 flash patterns, and mounting kit. Please specify color(s). Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug w/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12 or equivalent). Please specify color(s). Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control	
Cyclonic Expansion chambers, rugged glass filled nylon housing Federal Signal-Rumbler Supplemental Siren/Intersection Clearing System. Contains all necessary mounting hardware, system amplifier, and one pair of speakers. Federal Signal DTX Digital In Car Video System. Front and rear (2) camera system including solid state DVR with built in GPS and Wi-Fi, wireless microphone, and DTX COMMAND software for video management. System is available as MDT client version or stand along 4.5" monitor. 3rd and 4th cameras optional. Wireless download software optional per each 10 vehicles. Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20 flash patterns, and mounting kit. Please specify color(s). Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug w/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12 or equivalent). Please specify color(s). Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control	
housing Federal Signal-Rumbler Supplemental Siren/Intersection Clearing System. Contains all necessary mounting hardware, system amplifier, and one pair of speakers. Federal Signal DTX Digital In Car Video System. Front and rear (2) camera system including solid state DVR with built in GPS and Wi-Fi, wireless microphone, and DTX COMMAND software for video management. System is available as MDT client version or stand along 4.5" monitor. 3rd and 4th cameras optional. Wireless download software optional per each 10 vehicles. Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20 flash patterns, and mounting kit. Please specify color(s). Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug w/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12 or equivalent). Please specify color(s). Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control	
Federal Signal-Rumbler Supplemental Siren/Intersection Clearing System. Contains all necessary mounting hardware, system amplifier, and one pair of speakers. Federal Signal DTX Digital In Car Video System. Front and rear (2) camera system including solid state DVR with built in GPS and Wi-Fi, wireless microphone, and DTX COMMAND software for video management. System is available as MDT client version or stand along 4.5" monitor. 3rd and 4th cameras optional. Wireless download software optional per each 10 vehicles. Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20 flash patterns, and mounting kit. Please specify color(s). Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug w/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12 or equivalent). Please specify color(s). Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control	
Clearing System. Contains all necessary mounting hardware, system amplifier, and one pair of speakers. Federal Signal DTX Digital In Car Video System. Front and rear (2) camera system including solid state DVR with built in GPS and Wi-Fi, wireless microphone, and DTX COMMAND software for video management. System is available as MDT client version or stand along 4.5" monitor. 3rd and 4th cameras optional. Wireless download software optional per each 10 vehicles. Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20 flash patterns, and mounting kit. Please specify color(s). Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug w/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12 or equivalent). Please specify color(s). Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control	
hardware, system amplifier, and one pair of speakers. Federal Signal DTX Digital In Car Video System. Front and rear (2) camera system including solid state DVR with built in GPS and Wi-Fi, wireless microphone, and DTX COMMAND software for video management. System is available as MDT client version or stand along 4.5" monitor. 3rd and 4th cameras optional. Wireless download software optional per each 10 vehicles. Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20 flash patterns, and mounting kit. Please specify color(s). Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug w/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12 or equivalent). Please specify color(s). Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control	
Federal Signal DTX Digital In Car Video System. Front and rear (2) camera system including solid state DVR with built in GPS and Wi-Fi, wireless microphone, and DTX COMMAND software for video management. System is available as MDT client version or stand along 4.5" monitor. 3rd and 4th cameras optional. Wireless download software optional per each 10 vehicles. Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20 flash patterns, and mounting kit. Please specify color(s). Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug w/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12 or equivalent). Please specify color(s). Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control	
rear (2) camera system including solid state DVR with built in GPS and Wi-Fi, wireless microphone, and DTX COMMAND software for video management. System is available as MDT client version or stand along 4.5" monitor. 3rd and 4th cameras optional. Wireless download software optional per each 10 vehicles. Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20 flash patterns, and mounting kit. Please specify color(s). Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug w/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12 or equivalent). Please specify color(s). Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control	
in GPS and Wi-Fi, wireless microphone, and DTX COMMAND software for video management. System is available as MDT client version or stand along 4.5" monitor. 3rd and 4th cameras optional. Wireless download software optional per each 10 vehicles. Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20 flash patterns, and mounting kit. Please specify color(s). Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug w/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12 or equivalent). Please specify color(s). Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control	
software for video management. System is available as MDT client version or stand along 4.5" monitor. 3rd and 4th cameras optional. Wireless download software optional per each 10 vehicles. Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20 flash patterns, and mounting kit. Please specify color(s). Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug w/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12 or equivalent). Please specify color(s). Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control	
client version or stand along 4.5" monitor. 3rd and 4th cameras optional. Wireless download software optional per each 10 vehicles. Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20 flash patterns, and mounting kit. Please specify color(s). Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug w/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12 or equivalent). Please specify color(s). Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control	
cameras optional. Wireless download software optional per each 10 vehicles. Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20 flash patterns, and mounting kit. Please specify color(s). Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug w/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12 or equivalent). Please specify color(s). Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control	
each 10 vehicles. Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20 NA flash patterns, and mounting kit. Please specify color(s). Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug W/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12 or equivalent). Please specify color(s). Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control	
Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20 flash patterns, and mounting kit. Please specify color(s). Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug w/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12 or equivalent). Please specify color(s). Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control	
flash patterns, and mounting kit. Please specify color(s). Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug NA w/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12 or equivalent). Please specify color(s). Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control NA	
Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug NA w/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12 or equivalent). Please specify color(s). Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control NA	
w/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12 or equivalent). Please specify color(s). Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control	
patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12 or equivalent). Please specify color(s). Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control NA	
or equivalent). Please specify color(s). Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control NA	
Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control NA	
position progressive slide switch, LED speaker diagnostics,	
PA with noise canceling microphone (Signal Vehicle Products	
LCS 800 or equivalent).	
Low Profile Spilt Interior Front Mount LED Lightbar, 1" High NA	
Profile, No Drill Mounting with Vehicle Specific Mounting Kits	
(included), 35 flash patterns with pattern select button, Cig	
Plug w/ lighted on/off switch (Signal Vehicle Products "Split	
Phantom" ULB24 or equivalent) Please specify color(s).	
Low Profile Interior Front Mount LED Lightbar, 1" High NA	
Profile, No Drill Mounting with Vehicle Specific Mounting Kits	
(included), 35 flash patterns with pattern select button, Red	
Map Light, Cig Plug w/ lighted on/off switch (Signal Vehicle	
Products "Phantom" ULB44 or equivalent). Please specify	
color(s).	

Order Code	Add Options	I	rice
	Whelen Full Featured Interior Lightbar Eight 3-LED Lamps,	\$	929.00
	Upper Front Unit Mounted in a Rugged Housing That Fits	*	0_0.00
	Snugly Against the Front Window of the Vehicle, Two Piece,	ĺ	
	Individual Driver and Passenger Side Units, with Two LED	ĺ	
	Flashing/Take-Downs (one in each housing) Meets SAE and	ĺ	
	California Title XIII specifications. Easy Installation to Visor	ĺ	
	Anchor Points Without Drilling Holes, Vehicle Specific. Please	ĺ	
	indicate vehicle make and model.		
	Upgrade Whelen Interior Lightbar to Eight 6-LED Lamps		
Corner Strobe Kits:	Opgrade whelen meerlor Eightbar to Eight 0-EED Lamps		
	Corner LED Kits – Code 3 HB915X corner LED Kits- Code 3		
	LED Hide-A-Blast kit lights for front and rear, specify colors.	i	
PS4-LEDHAK	Corner LED Kits – D&R Electronics Hide-Away Kit with 4	\$	629.00
r 54-LEDHAK		۹	629.00
	LED Inserts with 12-LED's per Insert, (Direct replacement for		
	Strobe tubes) Includes in-line Power Supply/Flasher, 2-15		
	cables, 2-30' cables. Specify LED Insert, color choice of: red,		
	blue, white, amber, or red/blue		
	Corner LED Centralized 6-channel Flasher System-Federal	NA	
	Signal, 4-head system, heads and cables included.		
	Expandable to 6-heads. LED heads available in red, blue,		
	amber, and/or clear.		
	Corner Inline LED lighting system-Federal Signal-Available	NA	
	in pairs only. Please specify red, blue, amber, or clear.		
	Corner Strobe Kits – Federal Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet	NA	
	660L power supply, 2-15' cables, 2-30' cables		
	Corner Strobe Kits – Federal Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet	NA	
	Silver Series power supply, 2-16' cables, 2-30' cables	ĺ	
Rontan Signals	Quasar Strobe LED Extreme Generation 5-loaded with 6	NA	
	rebel LED's in each lighthead sold in pairs. Colors: blue, red,	ĺ	
	white and amber		
	Corner LED Kit - Two Head Signal LED Kit (LDHF311	NA	
	Includes 2 Spherical heads in 10' or 30' lengths with inline		
	flasher; Nickel plated aluminum housing with advanced	ĺ	
	thermal heat management. Colors: amber, blue, green, red,		
	or white		
	Corner LED Kit - Four Head Signal LED Kit (LDHF311.	NA	
	Includes 4 spherical heads in 10' or 30' lenghts with inline		
	flasher, nickel plated aluminum housing with advanced		
	thermal heat management. Colors: amber, blue, green, red,		
	or white		
	Corner Strobe Kits – Signal Vehicle Products Kit with 4 clear	NA	
ETIVNICODIOCOE	Corner Strobe Kits – Signal Vehicle Products Kit with 4 clear	ΝA	FOF 62
ETKN60PICC25	Corner Strobe Kits – Soundoff Kit with 4 push inclear tubes,	\$	595.00
ELUC2S010x (ea) kit price to	Corner LED Kits – Soundoff Universal undercover LED kit,	\$	600.00
S660	Corner Strobe Kits – Whelen Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet	\$	589.00
S690	Corner Strobe Kits – Whelen Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet	\$	609.00
VTX609	Corner LED Kits – (4) Whelen Vertex Series Hemispherical	\$	609.00
Comment Section:			
102 00 0210			
	TOTAL CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRA		
			Į.

Don Reid Ford, Inc.

Pricing Sheet for Emergency Vehicle Lighting Bid 12-20-0905

Order Code	Add Options		Price
Premium Lightbar Package:			
CPLB – LED 2 TIER	Code 3 Defender® (Model DF47 A2)	\$	2,939.00
DRPLB - LED-F3	D&R Electronics – PROWLER (Model DRPLB-46)	\$	2,395.00
DRPLB – LED-RDS	D&R Electronics – PROWLER (Model DRPLB-46)	\$	2,095.00
FPLB – LED ROT	Federal Signal (Model VSLR46S)	\$	4,495.00
FPLB – LED	Federal Signal (VALR44)	\$	2,795.00
RPLB – LED	Rontan Maxium 45" Extreme Off Axis® Premium MigFoot		
SPLB – LED	Signal (Model 7460 LEDP-FSA)	\$	2,395.00
SOPLB - LED Dual Arrow	SoundOff Signal (Model EPL9000-BHD)	\$	2,235.00
SOPLB – LED	SoundOff Signal (Model EPL3000)	\$	2,595.00
WPLB – LED 2 TIER	Whelen (Model FX8-FLD-FSA)	\$	2,795.00
WPLB – LED 1 TIER	Whelen (Model SX8-SLD-FSA)	\$	2,195.00
Medium Lightbar Package:			
CMLB – LED	Code 3 (Model FSA-CMLB-2747A 2-CC)	\$	2,587.00
FMLB – LED	Federal Signal (Model LGD45)	\$	1,895.00
RMLB - LED	Rontan WingLux-W.E.T. Extreme Off Axis® 47" Optimum MigFoot		
SMLB – LED	Signal (Model 2400LEDM-FSA)	\$	1,995.00
SOMLB - LED	SoundOff Signal (Model EPL9000-B)	\$	1,995.00
WMLB – LED	Whelen (Model JLE8-JLE-FSA)	\$	1,850.00
911MLB – LED	911EP (Model GAL48CUS)		
Economic Lightbar Package:			
CELB – LED	Code 3 (Model FSA-CELB-21E47-XX)	\$	2,995.00
DRELB – LED-LITE	D&R Electronics (PART # PLFS46-LTRDSXX)	\$	1,895.00
FELB – LED	Federal Signal (Model LPX45Z or Model JLX48L2S)	\$	1,895.00
RELB – LED	Rontan Maximum LCL Light Bar 45" MigFoot		
SELB – LED	Signal (Model 2464 LEDP-FSA)	\$	1,595.00
SOELB - LED	SoundOff Signal (Model EMG3000)	\$	1,795.00
WELB – LED	Whelen (Model JLE4-JLE-FSA)	\$	1,795.00
911ELB – LED	911EP (Model GAL48CUSB)		
Premium Unmarked Patrol Pa			
CPUMP – LED	Code 3: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	1,850.00
FPUMP - LED	Federal Signal: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	2,495.00
RPUMP – LED	Rontan Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	<u> </u>	e contraction were
SPUMP - LED	Signal: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	1,995.00
SOPUMP - LED	SoundOff Signal: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	2,495.00
WPUMP – LED	Whelen: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	2,595.00
Economic Unmarked Patrol P			
CEUMP – LED	Code 3: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	1,649.00
DREUMP – LED	D&R Electronics – Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	s	1,595.00
FEUMP – LED	Federal Signal: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	s	1,895.00
REUMP – LED	Rontan Unmarked Patrol Package		
SEUMP – LED	Signal: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package		
SOEUMP - LED	SoundOff Signal: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	1,620.00
WEUMP – LED	Whelen: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	1,695.00
Administrative Vehicle Packa			-
CAVP	Code 3: Administrative Vehicle Package	\$	1,695.00
DRAVP	D&R Electronics: Administrative Vehicle Package	\$	1,595.00
FAVP	Federal Signal: Administrative Vehicle Package	\$	1,795.00
RAVP	Rontan Administrative Vehicle Package	Ť	
	I TOTAL TANAMAN TO TOTAL TANAMAN TO TANAMAN TA		

Order Code	Add Options		Price
SAVP	Signal: Administrative Vehicle Package	\$	1,646.00
SOAVP	SoundOff Signal: Administrative Vehicle Package	\$	1,695.00
WAVP	Whelen: Administrative Vehicle Package	\$	1,595.00
A La Carte Lights:			
	Whelen Cencom - upgrade, deluxe siren, microprocessor controlled	\$	395.00
	Whelen - upgrade WPLB 1 tier Premium Lightbar with DUO Color Traffic Advisor	\$	495.00
	Whelen - upgrade WPLB 1 tier Premium Lightbar with Full DUO Color lightheads	\$	995.00
	Whelen - upgrade WPLB 1 tier Premium Lightbar with Full Trio Color lightheads	\$	1,695.00
	Whelen - upgrade WMLB Medium Lightbar with DUO Color Traffic Advisor	\$	495.00
	Whelen - upgrade WELB Economy Lightbar with DUO Color Traffic Advisor	\$	495.00
	Whelen - upgrade any Whelen Lightbar to fully adjustable mounting foot	\$	95.00
PDU42W	Power Distribution System PDU42W (D&R Electronics)	\$	395.00
	Rear deck LED, GEN 3 minimum, warning lights - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color	\$	495.00
	Left-hand pillar mounted 6" spotlight with clear halogen bulb	\$	695.00
	Left & right-hand pillar mounted 6" spotlight with clear halogen bulb	\$	1,095.00
		\$	495.00
	LED, GEN 3 minimum, rear view mirror flashing lights - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color (Whelen, Federal, Code 3, SoundOff Signal, Rontan or approved equivalent)	\$	395.00
	Roof-mount amber strobe beacon (Whelen, Federal, Code 3, SoundOff Signal, Rontan or approved equivalent)	\$	295.00
	Roof-Mount Amber LED strobe beacon (Whelen, D&R Electronics or approved equivalent)	\$	395.00
	LED, GEN 3 minimum, trunk lights, 2 minimum - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color (Whelen, Federal, Code 3, SoundOff Signal, Rontan or approved equivalent)		395.00
	LED, GEN 3 minimum, integral directional arrow activated in lightbar (with controller if required) - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color. Requires purchase of lightbar.	N/A	
	Traffic directional LED, GEN 3 minimum, arrow with 6 modules (with controller if required).	\$	695.00
	Code 3 RLS - upgrade, deluxe siren to include the 3997R-CC series, microprocessor controlled	\$	495.00
	100-Watt, Compact Cast Siren Speaker with U-Bracket	\$	295.00
	Federal Signal Smart Siren - upgrade, deluxe siren, microprocessor controlled; w/RMK (ext. cable) and MNCT-SB (microphone) included	\$	595.00
ETSA380MF	SoundOff Signal ETSA380MF - deluxe siren	\$	495.00
ETSA380R	SoundOff Signal ETSA380R- upgrade, 200 watt dual tone remote siren with lighting and arrow controls	\$	695.00
	Whelen Cencom - upgrade, deluxe siren, microprocessor controlled	\$	495.00
F3.3100	D&R Electronics – stand alone microprocessor controlled INTIMIDATOR Light & Siren control System with Internal shot Gun Timer, Head-Light Flasher, and 4-Position Slide Switch. Model – F3.3100	\$	895.00

Order Code	Add Options		Price
F3.3000	D&R Electronics - stand alone microprocessor controlled;	\$	850.00
	INTIMIDATOR Light & Siren control System with Internal		*
	Gun Lock Timer, Head-Light Flasher, and One-Touch Master		
	Emergency Button. Other functions touchpad		
	programmable. Model – F3.3000		
RDS-RK	D&R Electronics - stand alone microprocessor controlled;	\$	495.00
	Compact RDS Remote Head Light & Siren control System		
	with Internal Gun Lock Timer, and 4-Position Slide Switch.		
	Touchpad programmable. Model – RDS-RK		
	Code 3 - Headlight flashers, solid state: 900 series	\$	195.00
	Federal Signal - Headlight flashers, solid state	\$	195.00
	SoundOff Signal - Headlight flashers	\$	195.00
-	Whelen - Headlight flashers, solid state	\$	175.00
	SoundOff Signal – Tail light flashers	\$	295.00
ENT2B3x	Soundoff Signal - Intersector LED undermirror Light	\$	495.00
	SoundOff Signal – Tail light flashers	\$	295.00
	Upgrade basic (6) switch controller and siren to combination	\$	495.00
	light controller/siren	Ų	495.00
	Federal Signal – Patented All LED lighted Hotfoot available on	\$	895.00
	Vision SLR, Valor, Legend and LPX Lightbars	Ų	030.00
	Whelen Low Frequency Supplemental Siren, with Vehicle	\$	695.00
	Mounting Bracket, available for: Ford Sedan and SUV	Ų	033.00
	Interceptor, Expedition, F250/F350, E-Series Van, Taurus		
	and Explorer, Chevy Impala, Caprice, Tahoe, Suburban,		
	Express, Silverado, Dodge Charger, and 4500		
	Signal D-44 Cyclone 100 Watt Speaker - Patent Pending	\$	395.00
	Cyclonic Expansion chambers, rugged glass filled nylon	Ÿ	000.00
	housing		
	Federal Signal-Rumbler Supplemental Siren/Intersection	\$	795.00
	Clearing System. Contains all necessary mounting	Ÿ	700.00
	hardware, system amplifier, and one pair of speakers.		
	Federal Signal DTX Digital In Car Video System. Front and	\$	4,795.00
	rear (2) camera system including solid state DVR with built	Ÿ	1,700.00
	in GPS and Wi-Fi, wireless microphone, and DTX COMMAND		
	software for video management. System is available as MDT		
	client version or stand along 4.5" monitor. 3rd and 4th		
	cameras optional. Wireless download software optional per		
	each 10 vehicles.		
	Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20	\$	695.00
	flash patterns, and mounting kit. Please specify color(s).	7	223.00
	Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug	Ś	395.00
	w/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash	•	
	patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12		
	or equivalent). Please specify color(s).		
	Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control	\$	795.00
	panel including traffic director, dual color lighted keypad, 4	•	
	position progressive slide switch, LED speaker diagnostics,		
	PA with noise canceling microphone (Signal Vehicle Products		
	LCS 800 or equivalent).		
	Low Profile Spilt Interior Front Mount LED Lightbar, 1" High	\$	795.00
	Profile, No Drill Mounting with Vehicle Specific Mounting Kits	•	
	(included), 35 flash patterns with pattern select button, Cig		
	Plug w/ lighted on/off switch (Signal Vehicle Products "Split		
ALWAN A.	Phantom" ULB24 or equivalent) Please specify color(s).	Ś	795.00
•••	Phantom" ULB24 or equivalent) Please specify color(s). Low Profile Interior Front Mount LED Lightbar, 1" High	\$	795.00
	Phantom" ULB24 or equivalent) Please specify color(s). Low Profile Interior Front Mount LED Lightbar, 1" High Profile, No Drill Mounting with Vehicle Specific Mounting Kits	\$	795.00
	Phantom" ULB24 or equivalent) Please specify color(s). Low Profile Interior Front Mount LED Lightbar, 1" High Profile, No Drill Mounting with Vehicle Specific Mounting Kits (included), 35 flash patterns with pattern select button, Red	\$	795.00
	Phantom" ULB24 or equivalent) Please specify color(s). Low Profile Interior Front Mount LED Lightbar, 1" High Profile, No Drill Mounting with Vehicle Specific Mounting Kits	\$	795.00

	Add Options		Price
	Whelen Full Featured Interior Lightbar Eight 3-LED Lamps,	\$	795.00
	Upper Front Unit Mounted in a Rugged Housing That Fits		
	Snugly Against the Front Window of the Vehicle, Two Piece,		
	Individual Driver and Passenger Side Units, with Two LED		
	Flashing/Take-Downs (one in each housing) Meets SAE and		
	California Title XIII specifications. Easy Installation to Visor		
	Anchor Points Without Drilling Holes, Vehicle Specific. Please		
	indicate vehicle make and model.		
	Upgrade Whelen Interior Lightbar to Eight 6-LED Lamps	\$	395.00
Corner Strobe Kits:			
	Corner LED Kits – Code 3 HB915X corner LED Kits- Code 3	\$	695.00
	LED Hide-A-Blast kit lights for front and rear, specify colors.		
PS4-LEDHAK	Corner LED Kits – D&R Electronics Hide-Away Kit with 4	\$	595.00
	LED Inserts with 12-LED's per Insert, (Direct replacement for		
	Strobe tubes) Includes in-line Power Supply/Flasher, 2-15'		
	cables, 2-30' cables. Specify LED Insert, color choice of: red,		
	blue, white, amber, or red/blue		
	Corner LED Centralized 6-channel Flasher System-Federal	\$	695.00
	Signal, 4-head system, heads and cables included.		
	Expandable to 6-heads. LED heads available in red, blue,		
	amber, and/or clear.		
	Corner Inline LED lighting system-Federal Signal-Available	\$	395.00
	in pairs only. Please specify red, blue, amber, or clear.	•	000.00
	Corner Strobe Kits – Federal Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet	\$	495.00
	660L power supply, 2-15' cables, 2-30' cables	*	100.00
	Corner Strobe Kits – Federal Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet	\$	495.00
	Silver Series power supply, 2-16' cables, 2-30' cables	Ÿ	100.00
Rontan Signals	Quasar Strobe LED Extreme Generation 5-loaded with 6		
Nontair Oighais	rebel LED's in each lighthead sold in pairs. Colors: blue, red,		
	white and amber		
	Corner LED Kit – Two Head Signal LED Kit (LDHF311	Ś	495.00
	Includes 2 Spherical heads in 10' or 30' lengths with inline	Ų	430.00
	flasher; Nickel plated aluminum housing with advanced		
	thermal heat management. Colors: amber, blue, green, red, or white		
		Ś	495.00
	Corner LED Kit - Four Head Signal LED Kit (LDHF311.	Ģ	495.00
	Includes 4 spherical heads in 10' or 30' lengths with inline		
	flasher, nickel plated aluminum housing with advanced		
	thermal heat management. Colors: amber, blue, green, red,		
···············	or white	<u> </u>	405.00
	Corner Strobe Kits – Signal Vehicle Products Kit with 4 clear	\$	495.00
PATANOONIOOO	Corner Strobe Kits – Signal Vehicle Products Kit with 4 clear	\$	495.00
ETKN60PICC25	Corner Strobe Kits – Soundoff Kit with 4 push inclear tubes,	\$	495.00
ELUC2S010x (ea) kit price to	Corner LED Kits – Soundoff Universal undercover LED kit,	\$	505.00
	Corner Strobe Kits – Whelen Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet	\$	450.00
	Corner Strobe Kits - Whelen Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet	\$	475.00
	Corner LED Kits - (4) Whelen Vertex Series Hemispherical	\$	495.00
Comment Section:			
	MINI JUSTICE BAR	\$	995.00
	MINI FREEDOM BAR	\$	1,595.00
er e	IMINI LIBERTA		
	MINI LIBERTY	\$	1,500.00
	DUAL STROBE BAR	\$	595.00

Duval Ford

Pricing Sheet for Emergency Vehicle Lighting Bid 12-20-0905

Order Code	Add Options		Price
Premium Lightbar Package:			
CPLB – LED 2 TIER	Code 3 Defender® (Model DF47 A2)	na	
DRPLB – LED-F3	D&R Electronics – PROWLER (Model DRPLB-46)	\$	579.00
DRPLB - LED-RDS	D&R Electronics – PROWLER (Model DRPLB-46)	\$	579.00
FPLB - LED ROT	Federal Signal (Model VSLR46S)	\$	579.00
FPLB – LED	Federal Signal (VALR44)	\$	579.00
RPLB - LED	Rontan Maxium 45" Extreme Off Axis® Premium MigFoot	na	
SPLB – LED	Signal (Model 7460 LEDP-FSA)	na	
SOPLB - LED Dual Arrow	SoundOff Signal (Model EPL9000-BHD)	na	
SOPLB - LED	SoundOff Signal (Model EPL3000)	na	
WPLB - LED 2 TIER	Whelen (Model FX8-FLD-FSA)	\$	3,240.00
WPLB - LED 1 TIER	Whelen (Model SX8-SLD-FSA)	s	2,599.00
Medium Lightbar Package:			,
CMLB - LED	Code 3 (Model FSA-CMLB-2747A 2-CC)	na	
FMLB – LED	Federal Signal (Model LGD45)	\$	579.00
RMLB - LED	Rontan WingLux-W.E.T. Extreme Off Axis® 47" Optimum MigFoot	na	
SMLB - LED	Signal (Model 2400LEDM-FSA)	na	
SOMLB - LED	SoundOff Signal (Model EPL9000-B)	na	
WMLB - LED	Whelen (Model JLE8-JLE-FSA)	\$	579.00
911MLB – LED	911EP (Model GAL48CUS)	na	0.0.00
Economic Lightbar Package	oridi (made) de Brecoo)	2200	
CELB – LED	Code 3 (Model FSA-CELB-21E47-XX)	na	
DRELB – LED-LITE	D&R Electronics (PART # PLFS46-LTRDSXX)	\$	579.00
FELB - LED	Federal Signal (Model LPX45Z or Model JLX48L2S)	s	579.00
RELB – LED	Rontan Maximum LCL Light Bar 45" MigFoot	na	0.0.00
SELB - LED	Signal (Model 2464 LEDP-FSA)	na	
SOELB - LED	SoundOff Signal (Model EMG3000)	na	
WELB - LED	Whelen (Model JLE4-JLE-FSA)	\$	579.00
911ELB – LED	911EP (Model GAL48CUSB)	na	070.00
Premium Unmarked Patrol R		<u> </u>	
CPUMP – LED	Code 3: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	na	
FPUMP - LED	Federal Signal: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	ŝ	579.00
RPUMP – LED	Rontan Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	na	070.00
SPUMP – LED	Signal: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	na	
SOPUMP - LED	SoundOff Signal: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	na	
WPUMP – LED	Whelen: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	S	579.00
Economic Unmarked Patrol			373.00
CEUMP – LED	Code 3: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	na	
DREUMP – LED	D&R Electronics – Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	579.00
FEUMP – LED	Federal Signal: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	579.00
REUMP – LED	Rontan Unmarked Patrol Package	na	379.00
	9		
SEUMP – LED SOEUMP – LED	Signal: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	na	
	SoundOff Signal: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	na	E70.00
WEUMP – LED Administrative Vehicle Pack	Whelen: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	579.00
	<u> </u>	I	
CAVP	Code 3: Administrative Vehicle Package	na	F70.00
DRAVP	D&R Electronics: Administrative Vehicle Package	\$	579.00
FAVP	Federal Signal: Administrative Vehicle Package	\$	579.00
RAVP	Rontan Administrative Vehicle Package	na	

Order Code	Add Options	Pı	ice
SAVP	Signal: Administrative Vehicle Package	na	
SOAVP	SoundOff Signal: Administrative Vehicle Package	na	
WAVP	Whelen: Administrative Vehicle Package	\$	579.00
A La Carte Lights:		1	
CENCOM>BASE	Whelen Cencom - upgrade, deluxe siren, microprocessor controlled	\$	495.00
DUO	Whelen - upgrade WPLB 1 tier Premium Lightbar with DUO Color Traffic Advisor	\$	441.00
FULL DUO	Whelen - upgrade WPLB 1 tier Premium Lightbar with Full DUO Color lightheads	\$	745.00
TRIO	Whelen - upgrade WPLB 1 tier Premium Lightbar with Full Trio Color lightheads	\$:	1,313.00
DUO MED	Whelen - upgrade WMLB Medium Lightbar with DUO Color Traffic Advisor	\$	441.00
	Whelen - upgrade WELB Economy Lightbar with DUO Color Traffic Advisor	NA	
	Whelen - upgrade any Whelen Lightbar to fully adjustable mounting foot	NA	
PDU42W	Power Distribution System PDU42W (D&R Electronics)	\$	283.00
RDL	Rear deck LED, GEN 3 minimum, warning lights - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color	\$	398.00
LSL	Left-hand pillar mounted 6" spotlight with clear halogen bulb	\$	495.00
2SL	Left & right-hand pillar mounted 6" spotlight with clear halogen bulb	\$	796.00
GLL	LED, GEN 3 minimum, grille lights, 2 minimum - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color (Whelen, Federal, Code 3, SoundOff Signal, D&R or approved equivalent)	\$	343.00
RVML	LED, GEN 3 minimum, rear view mirror flashing lights - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color (Whelen, Federal, Code 3, SoundOff Signal, Rontan or approved equivalent)	\$	398.00
RMB	Roof-mount amber strobe beacon (Whelen, Federal, Code 3, SoundOff Signal, Rontan or approved equivalent)	\$	258.00
RML	Roof-Mount Amber LED strobe beacon (Whelen, D&R Electronics or approved equivalent)	\$	378.00
TLL	LED, GEN 3 minimum, trunk lights, 2 minimum - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color (Whelen, Federal, Code 3, SoundOff Signal, Rontan or approved equivalent)	\$	343.00
TA	LED, GEN 3 minimum, integral directional arrow activated in lightbar (with controller if required) - LED lights may be blue,		s. Some
TA6	Traffic directional LED, GEN 3 minimum, arrow with 6 modules (with controller if required).	\$	485.00
	Code 3 RLS - upgrade, deluxe siren to include the 3997R-CC series, microprocessor controlled	NA	
SPEAKER	100-Watt, Compact Cast Siren Speaker with U-Bracket	\$	215.00
FSS	Federal Signal Smart Siren - upgrade, deluxe siren, microprocessor controlled; w/RMK (ext. cable) and MNCT-SB (microphone) included	\$	495.00
ETSA380MF	SoundOff Signal ETSA380MF - deluxe siren	NA	
ETSA380R	SoundOff Signal ETSA380R- upgrade, 200 watt dual tone remote siren with lighting and arrow controls	NA	
CENCOM>295	Whelen Cencom - upgrade from 295slsa6, deluxe siren, microprocessor controlled	\$	400.00

Order Code	Add Options		Price
F3.3100	D&R Electronics - stand alone microprocessor controlled	\$	695.00
	INTIMIDATOR Light & Siren control System with Internal		
	shot Gun Timer, Head-Light Flasher, and 4-Position Slide		
	Switch. Model – F3.3100		
F3.3000	D&R Electronics - stand alone microprocessor controlled;	Ś	690.00
	INTIMIDATOR Light & Siren control System with Internal		
	Gun Lock Timer, Head-Light Flasher, and One-Touch Master		
	Emergency Button. Other functions touchpad		
	programmable. Model – F3.3000		
RDS-RK	D&R Electronics – stand alone microprocessor controlled;	\$	485.00
100-101	Compact RDS Remote Head Light & Siren control System	Ÿ	400.00
	with Internal Gun Lock Timer, and 4-Position Slide Switch.		
	Touchpad programmable. Model – RDS-RK		
	Code 3 - Headlight flashers, solid state: 900 series	NA	
DITE	<u> </u>		400.00
FHF	Federal Signal - Headlight flashers, solid state	\$	496.00
	SoundOff Signal – Headlight flashers	NA	
WHF W HL	Whelen - Headlight flashers, solid state	\$	436.00
	SoundOff Signal – Tail light flashers	NA	
ENT2B3x	Soundoff Signal - Intersector LED undermirror Light	NA	
	SoundOff Signal – Tail light flashers	NA	
295SLSA6	Upgrade basic (6) switch controller and siren to combination	\$	295.00
29901000	light controller/siren	Ų	293.00
HOTFOOT	Federal Signal – Patented All LED lighted Hotfoot available on	é	586.00
HOIFOOI		Ģ	300.00
HOWER	Vision SLR, Valor, Legend and LPX Lightbars	s	CEC OO
HOWLER	Whelen Low Frequency Supplemental Siren, with Vehicle	Ş	656.00
	Mounting Bracket, available for: Ford Sedan and SUV		
	Interceptor, Expedition, F250/F350, E-Series Van, Taurus		
	and Explorer, Chevy Impala, Caprice, Tahoe, Suburban,		
	Express, Silverado, Dodge Charger, and 4500		
	Signal D-44 Cyclone 100 Watt Speaker - Patent Pending	NA	
	Cyclonic Expansion chambers, rugged glass filled nylon		
	housing		
RUMBLER	Federal Signal-Rumbler Supplemental Siren/Intersection	\$	736.00
	Clearing System. Contains all necessary mounting		
	hardware, system amplifier, and one pair of speakers.		
DTX SYSTEM	Federal Signal DTX Digital In Car Video System. Front and	\$	4,800.00
	rear (2) camera system including solid state DVR with built		
•	in GPS and Wi-Fi, wireless microphone, and DTX COMMAND		
	software for video management. System is available as MDT		
	client version or stand along 4.5" monitor. 3rd and 4th		
	cameras optional. Wireless download software optional per		
	each 10 vehicles.		
	Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20	NA	
	flash patterns, and mounting kit. Please specify color(s).		
	Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug	NΔ	
	w/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash	1411	
	patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12		
	or equivalent). Please specify color(s).		
	Combination 200 West Sizes and S function light control	NIA	····
	Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control	NA	
	panel including traffic director, dual color lighted keypad, 4		
	position progressive slide switch, LED speaker diagnostics,		
	PA with noise canceling microphone (Signal Vehicle Products		
	LCS 800 or equivalent).		
	Low Profile Spilt Interior Front Mount LED Lightbar, 1" High	NA	
	Profile, No Drill Mounting with Vehicle Specific Mounting Kits		
	(included), 35 flash patterns with pattern select button, Cig		
	Plug w/ lighted on/off switch (Signal Vehicle Products "Split		
	Phantom" ULB24 or equivalent) Please specify color(s).		

Order Code	Add Options		Price
	Low Profile Interior Front Mount LED Lightbar, 1" High	NA	
	Profile, No Drill Mounting with Vehicle Specific Mounting Kits		
	(included), 35 flash patterns with pattern select button, Red		
	Map Light, Cig Plug w/ lighted on/off switch (Signal Vehicle		
	Products "Phantom" ULB44 or equivalent). Please specify		
****	color(s).		1 140 00
W INT BAR	Whelen Full Featured Interior Lightbar Eight 3-LED Lamps,	\$	1,149.00
	Upper Front Unit Mounted in a Rugged Housing That Fits		
	Snugly Against the Front Window of the Vehicle, Two Piece, Individual Driver and Passenger Side Units, with Two LED		
	Flashing/Take-Downs (one in each housing) Meets SAE and		
	California Title XIII specifications. Easy Installation to Visor		
	Anchor Points Without Drilling Holes, Vehicle Specific. Please		
	indicate vehicle make and model.		
6LED	Upgrade Whelen Interior Lightbar to Eight 6-LED Lamps	\$	325.00
Corner Strobe Kits:	9 9 9		
	Corner LED Kits - Code 3 HB915X corner LED Kits- Code 3		
	LED Hide-A-Blast kit lights for front and rear, specify colors.		
PS4-LEDHAK	Corner LED Kits – D&R Electronics Hide-Away Kit with 4	\$	525.00
	LED Inserts with 12-LED's per Insert, (Direct replacement for		
	Strobe tubes) Includes in-line Power Supply/Flasher, 2-15'		
	cables, 2-30' cables. Specify LED Insert, color choice of: red,		
	blue, white, amber, or red/blue		
FS CLED	Corner LED Centralized 6-channel Flasher System-Federal	\$	625.00
	Signal, 4-head system, heads and cables included.		
	Expandable to 6-heads. LED heads available in red, blue,		
	amber, and/or clear.		
FS 2LED	Corner Inline LED lighting system-Federal Signal-Available	\$	400.00
	in pairs only. Please specify red, blue, amber, or clear.		
FS 660	Corner Strobe Kits – Federal Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet	\$	525.00
70.0001	660L power supply, 2-15' cables, 2-30' cables		505.00
FS CSSL	Corner Strobe Kits – Federal Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet Silver Series power supply, 2-16' cables, 2-30' cables	\$	525.00
Rontan Signals	Quasar Strobe LED Extreme Generation 5-loaded with 6	NA	
Nontan Signais	rebel LED's in each lighthead sold in pairs. Colors: blue, red,	IVA	
	white and amber		
	Corner LED Kit - Two Head Signal LED Kit (LDHF311	NA	
	Includes 2 Spherical heads in 10' or 30' lengths with inline		
	flasher; Nickel plated aluminum housing with advanced		
	thermal heat management. Colors: amber, blue, green, red,		
	or white		
	Corner LED Kit – Four Head Signal LED Kit (LDHF311.	NA	
	Includes 4 spherical heads in 10' or 30' lenghts with inline		
	flasher, nickel plated aluminum housing with advanced		
	thermal heat management. Colors: amber, blue, green, red,		
	or white		
	Corner Strobe Kits – Signal Vehicle Products Kit with 4 clear	NA	
	Corner Strobe Kits – Signal Vehicle Products Kit with 4 clear	NA	
ETKN60PICC25	Corner Strobe Kits – Soundoff Kit with 4 push inclear tubes,	NA	
	Corner LED Kits – Soundoff Universal undercover LED kit,	NA	
ELUC2S010x (ea) kit price to			525.00
W60	Corner Strobe Kits – Whelen Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet	\$	
W60 W90	Corner Strobe Kits – Whelen Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet	\$	525.00
W60 W90 VTX			525.00
W60 W90 VTX Comment Section:	Corner Strobe Kits – Whelen Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet Corner LED Kits – (4) Whelen Vertex Series Hemispherical	\$	525.00
<u>``</u>	Corner Strobe Kits – Whelen Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet	\$	525.00
W60 W90 VTX Comment Section:	Corner Strobe Kits – Whelen Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet Corner LED Kits – (4) Whelen Vertex Series Hemispherical	\$	525.00 525.00
W60 W90 VTX Comment Section: VGM PBL	Corner Strobe Kits – Whelen Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet Corner LED Kits – (4) Whelen Vertex Series Hemispherical VERTICAL GUN MOUNT	\$ \$	525.00 525.00 396.00 406.00
W60 W90 VTX Comment Section; VGM PBL RPO	Corner Strobe Kits – Whelen Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet Corner LED Kits – (4) Whelen Vertex Series Hemispherical VERTICAL GUN MOUNT PUSH BUMPER INTEGRATED LIGHTING	\$ \$ \$	525.00 525.00 396.00 406.00
W60 W90 VTX Comment Section:	Corner Strobe Kits – Whelen Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet Corner LED Kits – (4) Whelen Vertex Series Hemispherical VERTICAL GUN MOUNT PUSH BUMPER INTEGRATED LIGHTING 10% discount off MSRP for options not listed, incl. install	\$ \$ \$ \$ Include	525.00 525.00 396.00 406.00 led 1,596.00

Hub City Ford, Inc.

Pricing Sheet for Emergency Vehicle Lighting Bid 12-20-0905

Order Code	Add Options		Price
Premium Lightbar Package:			
CPLB - LED 2 TIER	Code 3 Defender® (Model DF47 A2)	N/A	
DRPLB - LED-F3	D&R Electronics – PROWLER (Model DRPLB-46)	\$	3,195.00
DRPLB - LED-RDS	D&R Electronics – PROWLER (Model DRPLB-46)	s	2,895.00
FPLB - LED ROT	Federal Signal (Model VSLR46S)	\$	5,796.00
FPLB – LED	Federal Signal (VALR44)	\$	3,996.00
RPLB - LED	Rontan Maxium 45" Extreme Off Axis® Premium MigFoot	N/A	
SPLB - LED	Signal (Model 7460 LEDP-FSA)	\$	3,495.00
SOPLB - LED Dual Arrow	SoundOff Signal (Model EPL9000-BHD)	\$	3,270.00
SOPLB - LED	SoundOff Signal (Model EPL3000)	\$	3,196.00
WPLB – LED 2 TIER	Whelen (Model FX8-FLD-FSA)	\$	3,896.00
WPLB - LED 1 TIER	Whelen (Model SX8-SLD-FSA)	\$	3,195.00
Medium Lightbar Package:	The state of the s	LŸ	0,100.00
CMLB – LED	Code 3 (Model FSA-CMLB-2747A 2-CC)	N/A	
FMLB - LED	Federal Signal (Model LGD45)	\$	3,296.00
RMLB - LED	Rontan WingLux-W.E.T. Extreme Off Axis® 47" Optimum MigFoot	N/A	0,230.00
SMLB - LED	Signal (Model 2400LEDM-FSA)	\$	3,295.00
SOMLB - LED	SoundOff Signal (Model EPL9000-B)	\$	3,196.00
WMLB – LED	Whelen (Model JLE8-JLE-FSA)	\$	2,896.00
911MLB – LED	911EP (Model GAL48CUS)	N/A	2,090.00
Economic Lightbar Package:	1911EF (Model GAL46CUS)	I IV/A	
CELB – LED	Code 2 (Model ESA CELE OLEAZ VX)	TAT / A	
DRELB – LED-LITE	Code 3 (Model FSA-CELB-21E47-XX)	N/A	0.000.00
FELB - LED	D&R Electronics (PART # PLFS46-LTRDSXX)	\$	2,896.00
	Federal Signal (Model LPX45Z or Model JLX48L2S)	\$	3,196.00
RELB - LED	Rontan Maximum LCL Light Bar 45" MigFoot	N/A	0.000.00
SELB - LED	Signal (Model 2464 LEDP-FSA)	\$	2,696.00
SOELB - LED	SoundOff Signal (Model EMG3000)	\$	2,996.00
WELB - LED	Whelen (Model JLE4-JLE-FSA)	\$	2,495.00
911ELB – LED	911EP (Model GAL48CUSB)	N/A	
Premium Unmarked Patrol Pa			
CPUMP – LED	Code 3: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	N/A	
FPUMP - LED	Federal Signal: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	3,496.00
RPUMP - LED	Rontan Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	N/A	
SPUMP – LED	Signal: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	3,296.00
SOPUMP – LED	SoundOff Signal: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	3,696.00
WPUMP – LED	Whelen: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	3,296.00
Economic Unmarked Patrol P	_	•	
CEUMP – LED	Code 3: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	N/A	
DREUMP – LED	D&R Electronics – Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	2,696.00
FEUMP – LED	Federal Signal: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	2,996.00
REUMP – LED	Rontan Unmarked Patrol Package	N/A	
SEUMP – LED	Signal: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	N/A	
SOEUMP - LED	SoundOff Signal: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	2,496.00
WEUMP – LED	Whelen: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	2,296.00
Administrative Vehicle Packa	-		
CAVP	Code 3: Administrative Vehicle Package	N/A	
DRAVP	D&R Electronics: Administrative Vehicle Package	\$	2,496.00
FAVP	Federal Signal: Administrative Vehicle Package	\$	2,696.00
RAVP	Rontan Administrative Vehicle Package	N/A	
SAVP	Signal: Administrative Vehicle Package	\$	2,296.00

Order Code	Add Options		Price
SOAVP	SoundOff Signal: Administrative Vehicle Package	\$	2,296.00
WAVP	Whelen: Administrative Vehicle Package	\$	2,296.00
A La Carte Lights:			
	Whelen Cencom - upgrade, deluxe siren, microprocessor controlled	\$	696.00
	Whelen - upgrade WPLB 1 tier Premium Lightbar with DUO Color Traffic Advisor	\$	796.00
	Whelen - upgrade WPLB 1 tier Premium Lightbar with Full DUO Color lightheads	\$	1,196.00
	Whelen - upgrade WPLB 1 tier Premium Lightbar with Full Trio Color lightheads	\$	1,496.00
	Whelen - upgrade WMLB Medium Lightbar with DUO Color Traffic Advisor	\$	796.00
	Whelen - upgrade WELB Economy Lightbar with DUO Color Traffic Advisor	\$	1,196.00
	Whelen - upgrade any Whelen Lightbar to fully adjustable mounting foot		
PDU42W	Power Distribution System PDU42W (D&R Electronics)	\$	396.00
2201211	Rear deck LED, GEN 3 minimum, warning lights - LED lights		496.00
	may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color	,	
-	Left-hand pillar mounted 6" spotlight with clear halogen bulb	\$	496.00
	Left & right-hand pillar mounted 6" spotlight with clear halogen bulb	\$	796.00
	LED, GEN 3 minimum, grille lights, 2 minimum - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color	\$	496.00
	(Whelen, Federal, Code 3, SoundOff Signal, D&R or approved equivalent)		
	LED, GEN 3 minimum, rear view mirror flashing lights - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify	\$	596.00
	color (Whelen, Federal, Code 3, SoundOff Signal, Rontan or approved equivalent)		
MATERIAL PROPERTY OF THE PROPE	Roof-mount amber strobe beacon (Whelen, Federal, Code 3,	\$	390.00
	SoundOff Signal, Rontan or approved equivalent) Roof-Mount Amber LED strobe beacon (Whelen, D&R Electronics or approved equivalent)	\$	496.00
	LED, GEN 3 minimum, trunk lights, 2 minimum - LED lights	\$	596.00
	may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color (Whelen, Federal, Code 3, SoundOff Signal, Rontan or		
STANDARD LIBERTY, JUSTICE	approved equivalent) LED, GEN 3 minimum, integral directional arrow activated in	NI (O	
AND FREEDOM BAR	lightbar (with controller if required) - LED lights may be blue,	N/C	
	red, amber or any combination - specify color. Requires purchase of lightbar.		
	Traffic directional LED, GEN 3 minimum, arrow with 6 modules (with controller if required).	\$	696.00
A CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRACTOR	Code 3 RLS - upgrade, deluxe siren to include the 3997R-CC series, microprocessor controlled	N/A	
	100-Watt, Compact Cast Siren Speaker with U-Bracket	\$	496.00
	Federal Signal Smart Siren - upgrade, deluxe siren,	ŝ	796.00
	microprocessor controlled; w/RMK (ext. cable) and MNCT-SB (microphone) included	•	
ETSA380MF	SoundOff Signal ETSA380MF - deluxe siren		
ETSA380R	SoundOff Signal ETSA380R- upgrade, 200 watt dual tone		
THE THE PERSON WAS ASSESSED.	remote siren with lighting and arrow controls		F00.00
	Whelen Cencom - upgrade, deluxe siren, microprocessor controlled	\$	596.00
F3.3100	D&R Electronics – stand alone microprocessor controlled INTIMIDATOR Light & Siren control System with Internal	\$	796.00
	shot Gun Timer, Head-Light Flasher, and 4-Position Slide Switch. Model – F3.3100		

Order Code	Add Options		Price
F3.3000	D&R Electronics – stand alone microprocessor controlled;	\$	786.00
	INTIMIDATOR Light & Siren control System with Internal Gun Lock Timer, Head-Light Flasher, and One-Touch Master		
	9		
	Emergency Button. Other functions touchpad		
DD0 DK	programmable. Model – F3.3000	\$	500.00
RDS-RK	D&R Electronics – stand alone microprocessor controlled;	Ş	596.00
	Compact RDS Remote Head Light & Siren control System		
	with Internal Gun Lock Timer, and 4-Position Slide Switch.		
	Touchpad programmable. Model – RDS-RK	DT / A	
	Code 3 - Headlight flashers, solid state: 900 series	N/A	170.00
	Federal Signal - Headlight flashers, solid state	\$	179.00
	SoundOff Signal - Headlight flashers	\$	179.00
	Whelen - Headlight flashers, solid state	\$	179.00
	SoundOff Signal – Tail light flashers	\$	179.00
ENT2B3x	Soundoff Signal - Intersector LED undermirror Light	\$	179.00
	SoundOff Signal – Tail light flashers	\$	179.00
	Upgrade basic (6) switch controller and siren to combination	\$	496.00
	light controller/siren		
	Federal Signal – Patented All LED lighted Hotfoot available on	\$	796.00
	Vision SLR, Valor, Legend and LPX Lightbars	•	
	Whelen Low Frequency Supplemental Siren, with Vehicle	\$	796.00
	Mounting Bracket, available for: Ford Sedan and SUV		
	Interceptor, Expedition, F250/F350, E-Series Van, Taurus		
	and Explorer, Chevy Impala, Caprice, Tahoe, Suburban,		
	Express, Silverado, Dodge Charger, and 4500		
	Signal D-44 Cyclone 100 Watt Speaker - Patent Pending	ŝ	496.00
	Cyclonic Expansion chambers, rugged glass filled nylon	•	
	housing		
	Federal Signal-Rumbler Supplemental Siren/Intersection	\$	796.00
	Clearing System. Contains all necessary mounting	•	
	hardware, system amplifier, and one pair of speakers.		
	Federal Signal DTX Digital In Car Video System. Front and	\$	6,296.00
	rear (2) camera system including solid state DVR with built	*	0,00.00
	in GPS and Wi-Fi, wireless microphone, and DTX COMMAND		
	software for video management. System is available as MDT		
	client version or stand along 4.5" monitor. 3rd and 4th		
	cameras optional. Wireless download software optional per		
	each 10 vehicles.		
	Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20	\$	696.00
	flash patterns, and mounting kit. Please specify color(s).	Ψ	000.00
	Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug	Ś	596.00
	w/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash	Ψ.	000.00
	patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12		
	or equivalent). Please specify color(s).		
	Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control	Ś	896.00
	panel including traffic director, dual color lighted keypad, 4	Ÿ	000.00
	position progressive slide switch, LED speaker diagnostics,		
	PA with noise canceling microphone (Signal Vehicle Products		
	LCS 800 or equivalent).		
	Low Profile Spilt Interior Front Mount LED Lightbar, 1" High	\$	896.00
	Profile, No Drill Mounting with Vehicle Specific Mounting Kits	Ų	000.00
	(included), 35 flash patterns with pattern select button, Cig		
	Plug w/ lighted on/off switch (Signal Vehicle Products "Split		
	Phantom" ULB24 or equivalent) Please specify color(s).		
	Low Profile Interior Front Mount LED Lightbar, 1" High	\$	896.00
		Ģ	090.00
	Profile, No Drill Mounting with Vehicle Specific Mounting Kits		
	(included), 35 flash patterns with pattern select button, Red		
	Map Light, Cig Plug w/ lighted on/off switch (Signal Vehicle		
	Products "Phantom" ULB44 or equivalent). Please specify		
	color(s).		

Order Code	Add Options	15 WHITE CHINANG	Price
	Whelen Full Featured Interior Lightbar Eight 3-LED Lamps,	\$	1,296.00
	Upper Front Unit Mounted in a Rugged Housing That Fits		
	Snugly Against the Front Window of the Vehicle, Two Piece,		
	Individual Driver and Passenger Side Units, with Two LED		
	Flashing/Take-Downs (one in each housing) Meets SAE and		
	California Title XIII specifications. Easy Installation to Visor		
	Anchor Points Without Drilling Holes, Vehicle Specific. Please		
	indicate vehicle make and model.		
	Upgrade Whelen Interior Lightbar to Eight 6-LED Lamps	\$	496.00
Corner Strobe Kits:			
	Corner LED Kits - Code 3 HB915X corner LED Kits- Code 3	N/A	
	LED Hide-A-Blast kit lights for front and rear, specify colors.	,	
PS4-LEDHAK	Corner LED Kits – D&R Electronics Hide-Away Kit with 4	\$	496.00
	LED Inserts with 12-LED's per Insert, (Direct replacement for	•	
	Strobe tubes) Includes in-line Power Supply/Flasher, 2-15'		
	cables, 2-30' cables. Specify LED Insert, color choice of: red,		
	blue, white, amber, or red/blue		
	Corner LED Centralized 6-channel Flasher System-Federal	\$	496.00
	Signal, 4-head system, heads and cables included.	Ŷ	430.00
	Expandable to 6-heads. LED heads available in red, blue,		
	amber, and/or clear.		
		\$	406.00
	Corner Inline LED lighting system-Federal Signal-Available	Ş	496.00
	in pairs only. Please specify red, blue, amber, or clear.	<u> </u>	400.00
	Corner Strobe Kits – Federal Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet	\$	496.00
	660L power supply, 2-15' cables, 2-30' cables	<u> </u>	400.00
	Corner Strobe Kits – Federal Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet	\$	496.00
D / 0:- 1	Silver Series power supply, 2-16' cables, 2-30' cables	<u> </u>	
Rontan Signals	Quasar Strobe LED Extreme Generation 5-loaded with 6	\$	596.00
	rebel LED's in each lighthead sold in pairs. Colors: blue, red,		
	white and amber		·
	Corner LED Kit - Two Head Signal LED Kit (LDHF311	\$	596.00
	Includes 2 Spherical heads in 10' or 30' lengths with inline		
	flasher; Nickel plated aluminum housing with advanced		
	thermal heat management. Colors: amber, blue, green, red,		
	or white		
	Corner LED Kit - Four Head Signal LED Kit (LDHF311.	\$	596.00
	Includes 4 spherical heads in 10' or 30' lenghts with inline		
	flasher, nickel plated aluminum housing with advanced		
	thermal heat management. Colors: amber, blue, green, red,		
	or white		
	Corner Strobe Kits – Signal Vehicle Products Kit with 4 clear	\$	496.00
	Corner Strobe Kits - Signal Vehicle Products Kit with 4 clear	\$	496.00
ETKN60PICC25	Corner Strobe Kits – Soundoff Kit with 4 push inclear tubes,	\$	496.00
ELUC2S010x (ea) kit price to	Corner LED Kits – Soundoff Universal undercover LED kit,	\$	696.00
DECORPORATION (ca) the price to	Corner Strobe Kits – Whelen Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet	\$	496.00
	Corner Strobe Kits – Whelen Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet		
		\$	496.00
	Corner LED Kits – (4) Whelen Vertex Series Hemispherical	\$	696.00
Comment Section:			
	HEADLIGHTS FLASHER (N/A) ON POLICE UNITS		
LABOR	LABOR RATE PER HOUR TO INSTALL CUSTOMER SUPPLIED	\$	75.00
	TIME		

Maroone Chevrolet, LLC

Pricing Sheet for Emergency Vehicle Lighting Bid 12-20-0905

0-2			T. 1
Order Code	Add Options		Price
Premium Lightbar Package:		1	
CPLB – LED 2 TIER	Code 2 Defender® (Model DE47 A9)	1	2.050.00
DRPLB - LED 2 HER	Code 3 Defender® (Model DF47 A2)	\$	3,050.00
	D&R Electronics – PROWLER (Model DRPLB-46)	-	· ·····
DRPLB - LED-RDS	D&R Electronics – PROWLER (Model DRPLB-46)	<u> </u>	
FPLB - LED ROT	Federal Signal (Model VSLR46S)	\$	4,623.00
FPLB – LED	Federal Signal (VALR44)	\$	2,915.00
RPLB – LED	Rontan Maxium 45" Extreme Off Axis® Premium MigFoot	<u> </u>	
SPLB – LED	Signal (Model 7460 LEDP-FSA)		
SOPLB – LED Dual Arrow	SoundOff Signal (Model EPL9000-BHD)	\$	2,322.00
SOPLB – LED	SoundOff Signal (Model EPL3000)	\$	2,583.00
WPLB – LED 2 TIER	Whelen (Model FX8-FLD-FSA)		
WPLB – LED 1 TIER	Whelen (Model SX8-SLD-FSA)	<u> </u>	
Medium Lightbar Package:			
CMLB – LED	Code 3 (Model FSA-CMLB-2747A 2-CC)	\$	2,797.00
FMLB – LED	Federal Signal (Model LGD45)	\$	2,080.00
RMLB - LED	Rontan WingLux-W.E.T. Extreme Off Axis® 47" Optimum MigFoot		
SMLB - LED	Signal (Model 2400LEDM-FSA)		
SOMLB - LED	SoundOff Signal (Model EPL9000-B)	\$	2,151.00
WMLB - LED	Whelen (Model JLE8-JLE-FSA)		
911MLB - LED	911EP (Model GAL48CUS)		
Economic Lightbar Package:			
CELB - LED	Code 3 (Model FSA-CELB-21E47-XX)	\$	3,539.00
DRELB – LED-LITE	D&R Electronics (PART # PLFS46-LTRDSXX)	├ ~~	0,000.00
FELB – LED	Federal Signal (Model LPX45Z or Model JLX48L2S)	\$	1,910.00
RELB - LED	Rontan Maximum LCL Light Bar 45" MigFoot	1	1,010.00
SELB - LED	Signal (Model 2464 LEDP-FSA)		
SOELB - LED	SoundOff Signal (Model EMG3000)	8	1,980.00
WELB - LED	Whelen (Model JLE4-JLE-FSA)	 	1,500.00
911ELB – LED	911EP (Model GAL48CUSB)		***
Premium Unmarked Patrol P	ackade:	L	
CPUMP – LED	Code 3: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	l \$	2,256.00
FPUMP - LED	Federal Signal: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	ŝ	2,512.00
RPUMP – LED	Rontan Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	١٩	2,312.00
SPUMP - LED	Signal: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	 	
SOPUMP - LED	SoundOff Signal: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	 	0.500.00
WPUMP - LED	Whelen: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	2,509.00
Economic Unmarked Patrol	Package		
			0.055.00
CEUMP - LED	Code 3: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	2,055.00
DREUMP - LED	D&R Electronics – Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	<u> </u>	
FEUMP – LED	Federal Signal: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	1,956.00
REUMP – LED	Rontan Unmarked Patrol Package		
SEUMP – LED	Signal: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	ļ	
SOEUMP LED	SoundOff Signal: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	1,805.00
WEUMP – LED	Whelen: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package		
Administrative Vehicle Pack	S	,	
CAVP	Code 3: Administrative Vehicle Package	\$	2,000.00
DRAVP	D&R Electronics: Administrative Vehicle Package		
FAVP	Federal Signal: Administrative Vehicle Package	\$	1,495.00
RAVP	Rontan Administrative Vehicle Package		
SAVP	Signal: Administrative Vehicle Package		

Order Code	Add Options		Price
SOAVP	SoundOff Signal: Administrative Vehicle Package	\$	1,730.00
WAVP	Whelen: Administrative Vehicle Package		
A La Carte Lights:			
	Whelen Cencom - upgrade, deluxe siren, microprocessor controlled		
	Whelen - upgrade WPLB 1 tier Premium Lightbar with DUO Color Traffic Advisor		
	Whelen - upgrade WPLB 1 tier Premium Lightbar with Full DUO Color lightheads		
	Whelen - upgrade WPLB 1 tier Premium Lightbar with Full Trio Color lightheads		
	Whelen - upgrade WMLB Medium Lightbar with DUO Color Traffic Advisor		
	Whelen - upgrade WELB Economy Lightbar with DUO Color Traffic Advisor		
	Whelen - upgrade any Whelen Lightbar to fully adjustable mounting foot		
PDU42W	Power Distribution System PDU42W (D&R Electronics)		
	Rear deck LED, GEN 3 minimum, warning lights - LED lights	\$	200.00
	may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color		
	Left-hand pillar mounted 6" spotlight with clear halogen bulb		
	Left & right-hand pillar mounted 6" spotlight with clear halogen bulb		
	LED, GEN 3 minimum, grille lights, 2 minimum - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color	\$	190.00
	(Whelen, Federal, Code 3, SoundOff Signal, D&R or approved equivalent)		
	LED, GEN 3 minimum, rear view mirror flashing lights - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify	\$	110.00
	color (Whelen, Federal, Code 3, SoundOff Signal, Rontan or approved equivalent)		
	Roof-mount amber strobe beacon (Whelen, Federal, Code 3, SoundOff Signal, Rontan or approved equivalent)	\$	60.00
	Roof-Mount Amber LED strobe beacon (Whelen, D&R Electronics or approved equivalent)	\$	110.00
	LED, GEN 3 minimum, trunk lights, 2 minimum - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color (Whelen, Federal, Code 3, SoundOff Signal, Rontan or approved equivalent)	\$	105.00
,	LED, GEN 3 minimum, integral directional arrow activated in lightbar (with controller if required) - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color. Requires purchase of lightbar.		
SMLED-PLS-6	Traffic directional LED, GEN 3 minimum, arrow with 6 modules (with controller if required).	\$	478.00
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Code 3 RLS - upgrade, deluxe siren to include the 3997R-CC series, microprocessor controlled	\$	275.00
	100-Watt, Compact Cast Siren Speaker with U-Bracket		
SS2000-SS	Federal Signal Smart Siren - upgrade, deluxe siren,	\$	825.00
	microprocessor controlled; w/RMK (ext. cable) and MNCT-SB (microphone) included	Ÿ	020.00
ETSA380MF	SoundOff Signal ETSA380MF - deluxe siren	\$	285.00
ETSA380R	SoundOff Signal ETSA380R- upgrade, 200 watt dual tone remote siren with lighting and arrow controls	\$	460.00
	Whelen Cencom - upgrade, deluxe siren, microprocessor controlled		
F3.3100	D&R Electronics – stand alone microprocessor controlled INTIMIDATOR Light & Siren control System with Internal shot Gun Timer, Head-Light Flasher, and 4-Position Slide Switch. Model – F3.3100		

Order Code	Add Options		Price
F3.3000	D&R Electronics – stand alone microprocessor controlled;		
	INTIMIDATOR Light & Siren control System with Internal		
	Gun Lock Timer, Head-Light Flasher, and One-Touch Master		
	Emergency Button. Other functions touchpad		
	programmable. Model – F3.3000		
RDS-RK	D&R Electronics – stand alone microprocessor controlled;		
	Compact RDS Remote Head Light & Siren control System		
	with Internal Gun Lock Timer, and 4-Position Slide Switch.		
	Touchpad programmable. Model – RDS-RK		
	Code 3 - Headlight flashers, solid state: 900 series	\$	150.00
	Federal Signal - Headlight flashers, solid state	<u> </u>	100.00
			105.00
	SoundOff Signal – Headlight flashers	\$	125.00
	Whelen - Headlight flashers, solid state		
	SoundOff Signal – Tail light flashers	\$	165.00
ENT2B3x	Soundoff Signal - Intersector LED undermirror Light	\$	465.00
	SoundOff Signal – Tail light flashers	\$	165.00
	Upgrade basic (6) switch controller and siren to combination	\$	235.00
	light controller/siren	Ÿ	200.00
	Federal Signal - Patented All LED lighted Hotfoot available on	\$	1,510.00
	Vision SLR, Valor, Legend and LPX Lightbars	Ų	1,010.00
	Whelen Low Frequency Supplemental Siren, with Vehicle		
	Mounting Bracket, available for: Ford Sedan and SUV		
	Interceptor, Expedition, F250/F350, E-Series Van, Taurus		
	and Explorer, Chevy Impala, Caprice, Tahoe, Suburban,		
	Express, Silverado, Dodge Charger, and 4500		
	Signal D-44 Cyclone 100 Watt Speaker - Patent Pending		
	Cyclonic Expansion chambers, rugged glass filled nylon		
	housing		
	Federal Signal-Rumbler Supplemental Siren/Intersection	\$	530.00
	Clearing System. Contains all necessary mounting		
	hardware, system amplifier, and one pair of speakers.		
	Federal Signal DTX Digital In Car Video System. Front and	\$	4,550.00
	rear (2) camera system including solid state DVR with built		
	in GPS and Wi-Fi, wireless microphone, and DTX COMMAND		
	software for video management. System is available as MDT		
	client version or stand along 4.5" monitor. 3rd and 4th		
	cameras optional. Wireless download software optional per		
	each 10 vehicles.		
	Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20		
	flash patterns, and mounting kit. Please specify color(s).		
	Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug		
	w/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash		
	patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12		
	or equivalent). Please specify color(s).		
	Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control		
	panel including traffic director, dual color lighted keypad, 4		
	position progressive slide switch, LED speaker diagnostics,		
	PA with noise canceling microphone (Signal Vehicle Products		
	LCS 800 or equivalent).		
	Low Profile Spilt Interior Front Mount LED Lightbar, 1" High		
	Profile, No Drill Mounting with Vehicle Specific Mounting Kits		
	(included), 35 flash patterns with pattern select button, Cig		
	Plug w/ lighted on/off switch (Signal Vehicle Products "Split		
	Phantom" ULB24 or equivalent) Please specify color(s).		
	Low Profile Interior Front Mount LED Lightbar, 1" High		
	Profile, No Drill Mounting with Vehicle Specific Mounting Kits		
	(included), 35 flash patterns with pattern select button, Red		
	Map Light, Cig Plug w/ lighted on/off switch (Signal Vehicle		
	Products "Phantom" ULB44 or equivalent). Please specify		
	color(s).		

Order Code	Add Options	F	Price
	Whelen Full Featured Interior Lightbar Eight 3-LED Lamps,	-	
	Upper Front Unit Mounted in a Rugged Housing That Fits		
	Snugly Against the Front Window of the Vehicle, Two Piece,		
	Individual Driver and Passenger Side Units, with Two LED		
	Flashing/Take-Downs (one in each housing) Meets SAE and		
	California Title XIII specifications. Easy Installation to Visor		
	Anchor Points Without Drilling Holes, Vehicle Specific. Please		
	indicate vehicle make and model.		
*			
Corner Strobe Kits:	Upgrade Whelen Interior Lightbar to Eight 6-LED Lamps		
Corner Strobe Kits.	Comment ED With Colds O LIDOLEY A ED With Colds O	<u> </u>	750.00
	Corner LED Kits - Code 3 HB915X corner LED Kits- Code 3	\$	753.00
DC4 I EDITAY	LED Hide-A-Blast kit lights for front and rear, specify colors.		
PS4-LEDHAK	Corner LED Kits – D&R Electronics Hide-Away Kit with 4		
	LED Inserts with 12-LED's per Insert, (Direct replacement for		
-	Strobe tubes) Includes in-line Power Supply/Flasher, 2-15		
	cables, 2-30' cables. Specify LED Insert, color choice of: red,		
	blue, white, amber, or red/blue		
CLED6A-WWWWRR	Corner LED Centralized 6-channel Flasher System-Federal	\$	603.00
	Signal, 4-head system, heads and cables included.		
	Expandable to 6-heads. LED heads available in red, blue,		
	amber, and/or clear.		
	Corner Inline LED lighting system-Federal Signal-Available	\$	200.00
	in pairs only. Please specify red, blue, amber, or clear.	*	
	Corner Strobe Kits - Federal Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet	Ś	555.00
	660L power supply, 2-15' cables, 2-30' cables	Ÿ	000.00
	Corner Strobe Kits – Federal Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet	\$	555.00
	Silver Series power supply, 2-16' cables, 2-30' cables	V	000.00
Rontan Signals	Quasar Strobe LED Extreme Generation 5-loaded with 6		
Contain Signals	1 1		
•	rebel LED's in each lighthead sold in pairs. Colors: blue, red,		
*****	white and amber	<u> </u>	
	Corner LED Kit - Two Head Signal LED Kit (LDHF311		
	Includes 2 Spherical heads in 10' or 30' lengths with inline		
	flasher; Nickel plated aluminum housing with advanced		
	thermal heat management. Colors: amber, blue, green, red,		
	or white		
	Corner LED Kit - Four Head Signal LED Kit (LDHF311.		
	Includes 4 spherical heads in 10' or 30' lenghts with inline		
	flasher, nickel plated aluminum housing with advanced		
	thermal heat management. Colors: amber, blue, green, red,		
	or white		
	Corner Strobe Kits – Signal Vehicle Products Kit with 4 clear		
	Corner Strobe Kits - Signal Vehicle Products Kit with 4 clear		
ETKN60PICC25	Corner Strobe Kits - Soundoff Kit with 4 push inclear tubes,	\$	575.00
ELUC2S010x (ea) kit price to	Corner LED Kits – Soundoff Universal undercover LED kit,	\$	585.00
	Corner Strobe Kits - Whelen Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet		
	Corner Strobe Kits – Whelen Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet		
	Corner LED Kits – (4) Whelen Vertex Series Hemispherical		
Comment Section:	1501101 222 Into (1) Wholest vertex belies fremisphereal		

	TO SECURITION OF THE SECURITION OF THE SECURITION OF THE SECURITIES OF THE SECURITION OF THE SECURITIO		<u> </u>

Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram

Pricing Sheet for Emergency Vehicle Lighting Bid 12-20-0905

Order Code	Add Options		Price
Premium Lightbar Package:			
CPLB – LED 2 TIER	Code 3 Defender® (Model DF47 A2)	NA	
DRPLB – LED-F3	D&R Electronics – PROWLER (Model DRPLB-46)	NA	
DRPLB – LED-RDS	D&R Electronics – PROWLER (Model DRPLB-46)	NA	
FPLB – LED ROT	Federal Signal (Model VSLR46S)	NA	
FPLB – LED	Federal Signal (VALR44)	NA	
RPLB – LED	Rontan Maxium 45" Extreme Off Axis® Premium MigFoot	NA	
SPLB – LED	Signal (Model 7460 LEDP-FSA)	NA	
SOPLB – LED Dual Arrow	SoundOff Signal (Model EPL9000-BHD)	NA	
SOPLB – LED	SoundOff Signal (Model EPL3000)	NA	
WPLB – LED 2 TIER	Whelen (Model FX8-FLD-FSA)	\$	3,225.00
WPLB – LED 1 TIER	Whelen (Model SX8-SLD-FSA)	\$	2,425.00
Medium Lightbar Package:			
CMLB – LED	Code 3 (Model FSA-CMLB-2747A 2-CC)	NA	
FMLB – LED	Federal Signal (Model LGD45)	NA	
RMLB – LED	Rontan WingLux-W.E.T. Extreme Off Axis® 47" Optimum MigFoot	NA	
SMLB - LED	Signal (Model 2400LEDM-FSA)	NA	
SOMLB - LED	SoundOff Signal (Model EPL9000-B)		
WMLB - LED	Whelen (Model JLE8-JLE-FSA)	\$	2,125.00
911MLB – LED	911EP (Model GAL48CUS)	NA	_,,,_0,,00
Economic Lightbar Package		1	
CELB – LED	Code 3 (Model FSA-CELB-21E47-XX)	NA	
DRELB – LED-LITE	D&R Electronics (PART # PLFS46-LTRDSXX)	NA	
FELB – LED	Federal Signal (Model LPX45Z or Model JLX48L2S)	NA	
RELB – LED	Rontan Maximum LCL Light Bar 45" MigFoot	NA	
SELB - LED	Signal (Model 2464 LEDP-FSA)	NA	
SOELB - LED	SoundOff Signal (Model EMG3000)	NA	
WELB - LED	Whelen (Model JLE4-JLE-FSA)	\$	2,065.00
911ELB - LED	911EP (Model GAL48CUSB)	NA NA	2,000.00
Premium Unmarked Patrol		INA	
CPUMP – LED	Code 3: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	NA	
FPUMP - LED		NA	
RPUMP – LED	Federal Signal: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	NA	
SPUMP - LED	Rontan Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	NA	······
SOPUMP - LED	Signal: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package SoundOff Signal: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	NA	····
WPUMP - LED		S	2,745.00
Beonomic Unmarked Patrol	Whelen: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package Package:		2,745.00
CEUMP – LED			
	Code 3: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	NA	
DREUMP – LED	D&R Electronics – Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	NA	
FEUMP – LED	Federal Signal: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	NA	
REUMP - LED	Rontan Unmarked Patrol Package	NA	
SEUMP – LED	Signal: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	NA	
SOEUMP – LED	SoundOff Signal: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	NA	
WEUMP – LED	Whelen: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	2,025.00
Administrative Vehicle Pac		T	
CAVP	Code 3: Administrative Vehicle Package	NA	
DRAVP	D&R Electronics: Administrative Vehicle Package	NA	
FAVP	Federal Signal: Administrative Vehicle Package	NA	
RAVP	Rontan Administrative Vehicle Package	NA	

Order Code	Add Options		Price
SAVP	Signal: Administrative Vehicle Package	NA	
SOAVP	SoundOff Signal: Administrative Vehicle Package	NA	
WAVP	Whelen: Administrative Vehicle Package	\$	1,925.00
A La Carte Lights:			-,
wsc	Whelen Cencom - upgrade, deluxe siren, microprocessor controlled	\$	375.00
LLD	Whelen - upgrade WPLB 1 tier Premium Lightbar with DUO Color Traffic Advisor	\$	410.00
LLDF	Whelen - upgrade WPLB 1 tier Premium Lightbar with Full DUO Color lightheads	\$	775.00
LLDT	Whelen - upgrade WPLB 1 tier Premium Lightbar with Full Trio Color lightheads	\$	1,460.00
LLD	Whelen - upgrade WMLB Medium Lightbar with DUO Color Traffic Advisor	\$	410.00
LLD	Whelen - upgrade WELB Economy Lightbar with DUO Color Traffic Advisor	\$	410.00
WUG	Whelen - upgrade any Whelen Lightbar to fully adjustable mounting foot	\$	40.00
PDU42W	Power Distribution System PDU42W (D&R Electronics)	NA	
	Rear deck LED, GEN 3 minimum, warning lights - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color	NA	
LHS	Left-hand pillar mounted 6" spotlight with clear halogen bulb	\$	450.00
LHS-2	Left & right-hand pillar mounted 6" spotlight with clear halogen bulb	\$	800.00
WGL	LED, GEN 3 minimum, grille lights, 2 minimum - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color (Whelen, Federal, Code 3, SoundOff Signal, D&R or approved equivalent)	\$	315.00
WRML		\$	390.00
WRBS	Roof-mount amber strobe beacon (Whelen, Federal, Code 3, SoundOff Signal, Rontan or approved equivalent)	\$	210.00
WRBL	Roof-Mount Amber LED strobe beacon (Whelen, D&R Electronics or approved equivalent)	\$	375.00
WTLL _.		\$	275.00
	LED, GEN 3 minimum, integral directional arrow activated in lightbar (with controller if required) - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color. Requires purchase of lightbar.	NA	
TDL	Traffic directional LED, GEN 3 minimum, arrow with 6 modules (with controller if required).	\$	590.00
		NA	
	100-Watt, Compact Cast Siren Speaker with U-Bracket	NA	
	Federal Signal Smart Siren - upgrade, deluxe siren, microprocessor controlled; w/RMK (ext. cable) and MNCT-SB (microphone) included	NA	
ETSA380MF	SoundOff Signal ETSA380MF - deluxe siren	NA	
ETSA380R	SoundOff Signal ETSA380R- upgrade, 200 watt dual tone remote siren with lighting and arrow controls	NA	
WSS	Whelen Cencom - upgrade, deluxe siren, microprocessor controlled	\$	360.00

Order Code	Add Options	Price
F3.3100	D&R Electronics – stand alone microprocessor controlled	NA
	INTIMIDATOR Light & Siren control System with Internal	
	shot Gun Timer, Head-Light Flasher, and 4-Position Slide	
	Switch. Model - F3.3100	
F3.3000	D&R Electronics - stand alone microprocessor controlled;	NA
	INTIMIDATOR Light & Siren control System with Internal	
	Gun Lock Timer, Head-Light Flasher, and One-Touch Master	
	Emergency Button. Other functions touchpad	
	programmable. Model – F3.3000	
RDS-RK	D&R Electronics – stand alone microprocessor controlled;	NA
	Compact RDS Remote Head Light & Siren control System	
	with Internal Gun Lock Timer, and 4-Position Slide Switch.	
	Touchpad programmable. Model – RDS-RK	
	Code 3 - Headlight flashers, solid state: 900 series	NA
	Federal Signal - Headlight flashers, solid state	NA
	SoundOff Signal – Headlight flashers	NA
	Whelen - Headlight flashers, solid state	
	SoundOff Signal – Tail light flashers	
ENT2B3x	Soundoff Signal - Intersector LED undermirror Light	
	SoundOff Signal – Tail light flashers	
	Upgrade basic (6) switch controller and siren to combination	
	light controller/siren	
	Federal Signal – Patented All LED lighted Hotfoot available on	
	Vision SLR, Valor, Legend and LPX Lightbars	
WHOW	Whelen Low Frequency Supplemental Siren, with Vehicle	\$ 735.00
	Mounting Bracket, available for: Ford Sedan and SUV	
	Interceptor, Expedition, F250/F350, E-Series Van, Taurus	
	and Explorer, Chevy Impala, Caprice, Tahoe, Suburban,	
	Express, Silverado, Dodge Charger, and 4500	
	Signal D-44 Cyclone 100 Watt Speaker - Patent Pending	NA
	Cyclonic Expansion chambers, rugged glass filled nylon	
	housing	
	Federal Signal-Rumbler Supplemental Siren/Intersection	NA
	Clearing System. Contains all necessary mounting	
`	hardware, system amplifier, and one pair of speakers.	
	Federal Signal DTX Digital In Car Video System. Front and	NA
	rear (2) camera system including solid state DVR with built	
	in GPS and Wi-Fi, wireless microphone, and DTX COMMAND	
	software for video management. System is available as MDT	
	client version or stand along 4.5" monitor. 3rd and 4th	
	cameras optional. Wireless download software optional per	
	each 10 vehicles.	
	Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20	NA
	flash patterns, and mounting kit. Please specify color(s).	
	Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug	
	w/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash	
	patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12	
	or equivalent). Please specify color(s).	37.4
	Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control	NA
	panel including traffic director, dual color lighted keypad, 4	
	position progressive slide switch, LED speaker diagnostics,	
	PA with noise canceling microphone (Signal Vehicle Products	
	LCS 800 or equivalent).	BYA
	Low Profile Spilt Interior Front Mount LED Lightbar, 1" High	NA
	Profile, No Drill Mounting with Vehicle Specific Mounting Kits	
	(included), 35 flash patterns with pattern select button, Cig	
	Plug w/ lighted on/off switch (Signal Vehicle Products "Split	
	Phantom" ULB24 or equivalent) Please specify color(s).	L

Order Code	Add Options	F	rice
	Low Profile Interior Front Mount LED Lightbar, 1" High	NA	
	Profile, No Drill Mounting with Vehicle Specific Mounting Kits		
	(included), 35 flash patterns with pattern select button, Red		
	Map Light, Cig Plug w/ lighted on/off switch (Signal Vehicle		
	Products "Phantom" ULB44 or equivalent). Please specify		
	color(s).		
WINMD	Whelen Full Featured Interior Lightbar Eight 3-LED Lamps,	\$	819.00
	Upper Front Unit Mounted in a Rugged Housing That Fits		
	Snugly Against the Front Window of the Vehicle, Two Piece,		
	Individual Driver and Passenger Side Units, with Two LED		
•	Flashing/Take-Downs (one in each housing) Meets SAE and		
	California Title XIII specifications. Easy Installation to Visor		
	Anchor Points Without Drilling Holes, Vehicle Specific. Please		
	indicate vehicle make and model.		
WU614LD	Upgrade Whelen Interior Lightbar to Eight 6-LED Lamps	\$	230.00
Corner Strobe Kits:			
	Corner LED Kits – Code 3 HB915X corner LED Kits- Code 3		
	LED Hide-A-Blast kit lights for front and rear, specify colors.		
PS4-LEDHAK	Corner LED Kits – D&R Electronics Hide-Away Kit with 4		
	LED Inserts with 12-LED's per Insert, (Direct replacement for		
	Strobe tubes) Includes in-line Power Supply/Flasher, 2-15		
	cables, 2-30' cables. Specify LED Insert, color choice of: red,		
	blue, white, amber, or red/blue		
	Corner LED Centralized 6-channel Flasher System-Federal		
	Signal, 4-head system, heads and cables included.		
	Expandable to 6-heads. LED heads available in red, blue,	Ì	
	amber, and/or clear.	-	
	Corner Inline LED lighting system-Federal Signal-Available		
	in pairs only. Please specify red, blue, amber, or clear.		
	Corner Strobe Kits – Federal Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet		
	660L power supply, 2-15' cables, 2-30' cables Corner Strobe Kits – Federal Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet	-	
	Silver Series power supply, 2-16' cables, 2-30' cables		
Rontan Signals	Quasar Strobe LED Extreme Generation 5-loaded with 6		
Roman Signais	rebel LED's in each lighthead sold in pairs. Colors: blue, red,		
	white and amber		
	Corner LED Kit - Two Head Signal LED Kit (LDHF311	NA	
	Includes 2 Spherical heads in 10' or 30' lengths with inline	IVA	
	flasher; Nickel plated aluminum housing with advanced		
	thermal heat management. Colors: amber, blue, green, red,		
	or white		
The second secon	Corner LED Kit – Four Head Signal LED Kit (LDHF311.	NA	
	Includes 4 spherical heads in 10' or 30' lenghts with inline		
	flasher, nickel plated aluminum housing with advanced		
	thermal heat management. Colors: amber, blue, green, red,	1	
	or white		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Corner Strobe Kits – Signal Vehicle Products Kit with 4 clear	NA	
	Corner Strobe Kits – Signal Vehicle Products Kit with 4 clear	NA	
ETKN60PICC25	Corner Strobe Kits – Soundoff Kit with 4 push inclear tubes,	NA	
ELUC2S010x (ea) kit price to	Corner LED Kits – Soundoff Universal undercover LED kit,	NA	
CSW60	Corner Strobe Kits – Whelen Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet	\$	450.00
CSW90		\$	
	Corner Strobe Kits – Whelen Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet		475.00
WVTK	Corner LED Kits – (4) Whelen Vertex Series Hemispherical	\$	535.00
Comment Section:			
Control of the Contro			
1.4			

Rountree-Moore Chevrolet

Pricing Sheet for Emergency Vehicle Lighting Bid 12-20-0905

Order Code	Add Options		Price
	CONTRACTOR AND CONTRA		
Premium Lightbar Package:			
CPLB – LED 2 TIER	Code 3 Defender® (Model DF47 A2)	N/A	
DRPLB – LED-F3	D&R Electronics – PROWLER (Model DRPLB-46)	N/A	····
DRPLB - LED-RDS	D&R Electronics – PROWLER (Model DRPLB-46)	N/A	
FPLB – LED ROT	Federal Signal (Model VSLR46S)	\$	5,682.00
FPLB – LED	Federal Signal (VALR44)	\$	3,429.00
RPLB – LED	Rontan Maxium 45" Extreme Off Axis® Premium MigFoot	N/A	
SPLB – LED	Signal (Model 7460 LEDP-FSA)	\$	2,987.00
SOPLB - LED Dual Arrow	SoundOff Signal (Model EPL9000-BHD)	\$	2,727.00
SOPLB – LED	SoundOff Signal (Model EPL3000)	\$	2,659.00
WPLB – LED 2 TIER	Whelen (Model FX8-FLD-FSA)	\$	3,329.00
WPLB – LED 1 TIER	Whelen (Model SX8-SLD-FSA)	\$	2,669.00
Medium Lightbar Package:			
CMLB – LED	Code 3 (Model FSA-CMLB-2747A 2-CC)	N/A	
FMLB – LED	Federal Signal (Model LGD45)	\$	2,429.00
RMLB - LED	Rontan WingLux-W.E.T. Extreme Off Axis® 47" Optimum MigFoot	N/A	
SMLB – LED	Signal (Model 2400LEDM-FSA)	\$	2,759.00
SOMLB - LED	SoundOff Signal (Model EPL9000-B)	\$	2,599.00
WMLB – LED	Whelen (Model JLE8-JLE-FSA)	\$	2,248.00
911MLB – LED	911EP (Model GAL/48CUS)	N/A	
Economic Lightbar Package:			
CELB – LED	Code 3 (Model FSA-CELB-21E47-XX)	N/A	
DRELB – LED-LITE	D&R Electronics (PART # PLFS46-LTRDSXX)	N/A	
FELB – LED	Federal Signal (Model LPX45Z or Model JLX48L2S)	\$	2,383.00
RELB – LED	Rontan Maximum LCL Light Bar 45" MigFoot	N/A	
SELB - LED	Signal (Model 2464 LEDP-FSA)	\$	1,840.00
SOELB – LED	SoundOff Signal (Model EMG3000)	\$	2,336.00
WELB - LED	Whelen (Model JLE4-JLE-FSA)	\$	1,999.00
911ELB – LED	911EP (Model GAL48CUSB)		
Premium Unmarked Patrol Pa			
CPUMP – LED	Code 3: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	N/A	
FPUMP - LED	Federal Signal: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	2,929.00
RPUMP – LED	Rontan Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	N/A	
SPUMP - LED	Signal: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	2,587.00
SOPUMP - LED	SoundOff Signal: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	2,996.00
WPUMP – LED	Whelen: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	2,727.00
Economic Unmarked Patrol P			_,
CEUMP – LED	Code 3: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	N/A	
DREUMP – LED	D&R Electronics - Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	N/A	
FEUMP – LED	Federal Signal: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	s	2,181.00
REUMP – LED	Rontan Unmarked Patrol Package	N/A	2,101.00
SEUMP – LED	Signal: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	2,120.00
SOEUMP – LED	SoundOff Signal: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	1,647.00
WEUMP - LED	Whelen: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	1,929.00
Administrative Vehicle Packa		L~	1,020.00
CAVP	Code 3: Administrative Vehicle Package	N/A	
DRAVP	D&R Electronics: Administrative Vehicle Package	N/A	
FAVP	Federal Signal: Administrative Vehicle Package	\$	1,578.00
RAVP	Rontan Administrative Vehicle Package	N/A	1,070.00
SAVP	Signal: Administrative Vehicle Package	\$	1 041 00
O1141	Inguar vanningranse semere rackage	9	1,941.00

Order Code	Add Options		Price
SOAVP	SoundOff Signal: Administrative Vehicle Package	\$	1,963.00
WAVP	Whelen: Administrative Vehicle Package	\$	1,812.00
A La Carte Lights:			
CENCOM	Whelen Cencom - upgrade, deluxe siren, microprocessor controlled	\$	372.00
W/DUO	Whelen - upgrade WPLB 1 tier Premium Lightbar with DUO Color Traffic Advisor	\$	409.00
W/F-DUO+CENCOM	Whelen - upgrade WPLB 1 tier Premium Lightbar with Full DUO Color lightheads	\$	1,093.00
W/F-TRIO+CENCOM	Whelen - upgrade WPLB 1 tier Premium Lightbar with Full Trio Color lightheads	\$	1,776.00
	Whelen - upgrade WMLB Medium Lightbar with DUO Color Traffic Advisor	N/A	
	Whelen - upgrade WELB Economy Lightbar with DUO Color Traffic Advisor	N/A	
W/A-F	Whelen - upgrade any Whelen Lightbar to fully adjustable mounting foot	\$	85.00
PDU42W	Power Distribution System PDU42W (D&R Electronics)	N/A	
RD/LEDS	Rear deck LED, GEN 3 minimum, warning lights - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color		427.00
L/Spot	Left-hand pillar mounted 6" spotlight with clear halogen bulb	\$	389.00
L&R/Spot	Left & right-hand pillar mounted 6" spotlight with clear	\$	775.00
22 /2 22 2	halogen bulb		
GL/LEDS	LED, GEN 3 minimum, grille lights, 2 minimum - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color (Whelen, Federal, Code 3, SoundOff Signal, D&R or approved	\$	363.00
RV/M-LED	equivalent) LED, GEN 3 minimum, rear view mirror flashing lights - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify	\$	427.00
	color (Whelen, Federal, Code 3, SoundOff Signal, Rontan or approved equivalent)		
RM/A-STRB	Roof-mount amber strobe beacon (Whelen, Federal, Code 3, SoundOff Signal, Rontan or approved equivalent)	\$	269.00
RM/A-LED	Roof-Mount Amber LED strobe beacon (Whelen, D&R Electronics or approved equivalent)	\$	426.00
TL/LEDS	LED, GEN 3 minimum, trunk lights, 2 minimum - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color (Whelen, Federal, Code 3, SoundOff Signal, Rontan or approved equivalent)	\$	390.00
WIDA	LED, GEN 3 minimum, integral directional arrow activated in lightbar (with controller if required) - LED lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color. Requires purchase of lightbar.	INCL	
TRF/DIR-LEDS	Traffic directional LED, GEN 3 minimum, arrow with 6 modules (with controller if required).	\$	510.00
	Code 3 RLS - upgrade, deluxe siren to include the 3997R-CC series, microprocessor controlled	N/A	
COMP/SIR-UB	100-Watt, Compact Cast Siren Speaker with U-Bracket	\$	248.00
SS2000/UG	Federal Signal Smart Siren - upgrade, deluxe siren, microprocessor controlled; w/RMK (ext. cable) and MNCT-SB (microphone) included	\$	575.00
ETSA380MF	SoundOff Signal ETSA380MF - deluxe siren	\$	360.00
ETSA380R	SoundOff Signal ETSA380R- upgrade, 200 watt dual tone remote siren with lighting and arrow controls	\$	627.00
CENCOM	Whelen Cencom - upgrade, deluxe siren, microprocessor controlled	\$	396.00
F3.3100	D&R Electronics – stand alone microprocessor controlled INTIMIDATOR Light & Siren control System with Internal shot Gun Timer, Head-Light Flasher, and 4-Position Slide Switch. Model – F3.3100	N/A	

Order Code	Add Options	outcome water and the	Price
F3.3000	D&R Electronics – stand alone microprocessor controlled; INTIMIDATOR Light & Siren control System with Internal Gun Lock Timer, Head-Light Flasher, and One-Touch Master Emergency Button. Other functions touchpad programmable. Model – F3.3000	N/A	
RDS-RK	D&R Electronics – stand alone microprocessor controlled; Compact RDS Remote Head Light & Siren control System with Internal Gun Lock Timer, and 4-Position Slide Switch. Touchpad programmable. Model – RDS-RK	N/A	
~ ~ ~ ~	Code 3 - Headlight flashers, solid state: 900 series	N/A	150.00
F/HF	Federal Signal - Headlight flashers, solid state	\$	158.00
S/HF	SoundOff Signal – Headlight flashers	\$	158.00
W/HF	Whelen - Headlight flashers, solid state	\$	133.00
S/TF	SoundOff Signal – Tail light flashers	\$	196.00
ENT2B3x	Soundoff Signal - Intersector LED undermirror Light	\$	389.00
S/TF	SoundOff Signal - Tail light flashers	\$	196.00
W/UG295	Upgrade basic (6) switch controller and siren to combination light controller/siren	\$	98.00
F/HotF	Federal Signal – Patented All LED lighted Hotfoot available on Vision SLR, Valor, Legend and LPX Lightbars		876.00
W/HOWLER	Whelen Low Frequency Supplemental Siren, with Vehicle Mounting Bracket, available for: Ford Sedan and SUV Interceptor, Expedition, F250/F350, E-Series Van, Taurus and Explorer, Chevy Impala, Caprice, Tahoe, Suburban, Express, Silverado, Dodge Charger, and 4500	\$	620.00
SIG/D-44	Signal D-44 Cyclone 100 Watt Speaker - Patent Pending Cyclonic Expansion chambers, rugged glass filled nylon housing	\$	289.00
F/S-RUMB	Federal Signal-Rumbler Supplemental Siren/Intersection Clearing System. Contains all necessary mounting hardware, system amplifier, and one pair of speakers.	\$	697.00
F/S-DTX-Vid	Federal Signal DTX Digital In Car Video System. Front and rear (2) camera system including solid state DVR with built in GPS and Wi-Fi, wireless microphone, and DTX COMMAND software for video management. System is available as MDT client version or stand along 4.5" monitor. 3rd and 4th cameras optional. Wireless download software optional per each 10 vehicles.	\$	5,928.00
S/9016 LED	Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20 flash patterns, and mounting kit. Please specify color(s).	\$	445.00
INT/12LED-ARRAY	Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug w/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12 or equivalent). Please specify color(s).	\$	505.00
COMBO/S-8FUNC	Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control panel including traffic director, dual color lighted keypad, 4 position progressive slide switch, LED speaker diagnostics, PA with noise canceling microphone (Signal Vehicle Products LCS 800 or equivalent).	\$	667.00
LP/SIFM-LED/1"	Low Profile Spilt Interior Front Mount LED Lightbar, 1" High Profile, No Drill Mounting with Vehicle Specific Mounting Kits (included), 35 flash patterns with pattern select button, Cig Plug w/ lighted on/off switch (Signal Vehicle Products "Split Phantom" ULB24 or equivalent) Please specify color(s).	\$	901.00
LP/IFM-LED1"R	Low Profile Interior Front Mount LED Lightbar, 1" High Profile, No Drill Mounting with Vehicle Specific Mounting Kits (included), 35 flash patterns with pattern select button, Red Map Light, Cig Plug w/ lighted on/off switch (Signal Vehicle Products "Phantom" ULB44 or equivalent). Please specify color(s).	\$	901.00

Order Code	Add Options		Price
W/FFIL	Whelen Full Featured Interior Lightbar Eight 3-LED Lamps,	\$	1,288.00
	Upper Front Unit Mounted in a Rugged Housing That Fits		
	Snugly Against the Front Window of the Vehicle, Two Piece,		
	Individual Driver and Passenger Side Units, with Two LED		
	Flashing/Take-Downs (one in each housing) Meets SAE and		
	California Title XIII specifications. Easy Installation to Visor		
	Anchor Points Without Drilling Holes, Vehicle Specific. Please		
	indicate vehicle make and model.		
W/FFIL-UG	Upgrade Whelen Interior Lightbar to Eight 6-LEDS Lamps	\$	369.00
Corner Strobe Kits:			
	Corner LED Kits – Code 3 HB915X corner LED Kits- Code 3	N/A	
	LED Hide-A-Blast kit lights for front and rear, specify colors.		
PS4-LEDHAK	Corner LED Kits – D&R Electronics Hide-Away Kit with 4	N/A	
	LED Inserts with 12-LED's per Insert, (Direct replacement for		
	Strobe tubes) Includes in-line Power Supply/Flasher, 2-15'		
	cables, 2-30' cables. Specify LED Insert, color choice of: red,		
	blue, white, amber, or red/blue		
FS/CLED6A	Corner LED Centralized 6-channel Flasher System-Federal	\$	792.00
	Signal, 4-head system, heads and cables included.		
	Expandable to 6-heads. LED heads available in red, blue,		
	amber, and/or clear.		
FS/4162	Corner Inline LED lighting system-Federal Signal-Available	\$	390.00
	in pairs only. Please specify red, blue, amber, or clear.		
FS/41612	Corner Strobe Kits – Federal Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet	\$	496.00
	660L power supply, 2-15' cables, 2-30' cables		
	Corner Strobe Kits – Federal Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet	N/A	
	Silver Series power supply, 2-16' cables, 2-30' cables		
Rontan Signals	Quasar Strobe LED Extreme Generation 5-loaded with 6	N/A	
_	rebel LED's in each lighthead sold in pairs. Colors: blue, red,		
	white and amber		
2/LED-INSL	Corner LED Kit – Two Head Signal LED Kit (LDHF311	\$	252.00
•	Includes 2 Spherical heads in 10' or 30' lengths with inline		
	flasher; Nickel plated aluminum housing with advanced		
	thermal heat management. Colors: amber, blue, green, red,		
	or white		
4/LED-INST	Corner LED Kit – Four Head Signal LED Kit (LDHF311.	\$	498.00
	Includes 4 spherical heads in 10' or 30' lenghts with inline		
	flasher, nickel plated aluminum housing with advanced		
	thermal heat management. Colors: amber, blue, green, red,		
	or white		
RSK-966/60Watt	Corner Strobe Kits - Signal Vehicle Products Kit with 4 clear	\$	449.00
RSK-996/90Watt	Corner Strobe Kits – Signal Vehicle Products Kit with 4 clear	\$	469.00
ETKN60PICC25	Corner Strobe Kits – Soundoff Kit with 4 push inclear tubes,	\$	489.00
ELUC2S010x (ea) kit price to	Corner LED Kits – Soundoff Universal undercover LED kit,	\$	529.00
W/4CS-60	Corner Strobe Kits – Whelen Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet	\$	447.00
W/4CS-90	Corner Strobe Kits – Whelen Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet	\$	472.00
W/4CS-LED	Corner LED Kits - (4) Whelen Vertex Series Hemispherical	\$	498.00
Comment Section:	Mini Justine LED (4) CD Links	_	706.66
MJY/4CMLB	Mini-Justice LED (4) CR Lightbar	\$	796.00
FT8/LED-LB	Mini-Freedom 28.5" LED 4 Cr Lightbar	\$	1,189.00
RM/D-STRB	Dual Roof Mounted Dual Strobe Light	\$	427.00
	Contact Dealer Before LightBar Order for Proper		
	Equipment Compatibility or other Adjustments		
	Contact Rick Hoening at (904) 608-4240		
	or E-Mail at Fleet@RountreeMoore.Com		

Stingray Chevrolet

Pricing Sheet for Emergency Vehicle Lighting Bid 12-20-0905

Order Code	Add Options		Price
Premium Lightbar Package:			
-	Code 2 Defender® (Model DE47 A0)	ا د ا	2515.00
CPLB – LED 2 TIER DRPLB – LED-F3	Code 3 Defender® (Model DF47 A2)	\$	3,515.00
			3,195.00
DRPLB - LED-RDS	D&R Electronics – PROWLER (Model DRPLB-46)	\$	2,945.00
FPLB - LED ROT	Federal Signal (Model VSLR46S)	\$	5,175.00
FPLB - LED	Federal Signal (VALR44)	\$	2,975.00
RPLB – LED	Rontan Maxium 45" Extreme Off Axis® Premium MigFoot	\$	3,875.00
SPLB - LED	Signal (Model 7460 LEDP-FSA)	\$	2,825.00
SOPLB - LED Dual Arrow	SoundOff Signal (Model EPL9000-BHD)	\$	3,095.00
SOPLB – LED	SoundOff Signal (Model EPL3000)	\$	3,295.00
WPLB – LED 2 TIER	Whelen (Model FX8-FLD-FSA)	\$	3,515.00
WPLB – LED 1 TIER	Whelen (Model SX8-SLD-FSA)	\$	2,925.00
Medium Lightbar Package:			
CMLB – LED	Code 3 (Model FSA-CMLB-2747A 2-CC)	\$	3,215.00
FMLB – LED	Federal Signal (Model LGD45)	\$	2,795.00
RMLB – LED	Rontan WingLux-W.E.T. Extreme Off Axis® 47" Optimum MigFoot		
SMLB – LED	Signal (Model 2400LEDM-FSA)		
SOMLB – LED	SoundOff Signal (Model EPL9000-B)	\$	2,815.00
WMLB – LED	Whelen (Model JLE8-JLE-FSA)	\$	2,741.00
911MLB – LED	911EP (Model GAL48CUS)		
Economic Lightbar Package:			
CELB – LED	Code 3 (Model FSA-CELB-21E47-XX)	\$	3,575.00
DRELB – LED-LITE	D&R Electronics (PART # PLFS46-LTRDSXX)	\$	2,580.00
FELB – LED	Federal Signal (Model LPX45Z or Model JLX48L2S)	\$	2,665.00
RELB – LED	Rontan Maximum LCL Light Bar 45" MigFoot		
SELB – LED	Signal (Model 2464 LEDP-FSA)		
SOELB – LED	SoundOff Signal (Model EMG3000)	\$	2,595.00
WELB - LED	Whelen (Model JLE4-JLE-FSA)	\$	2,581.00
911ELB - LED	911EP (Model GAL48CUSB)		,
Premium Unmarked Patrol Pa	ickage:		
CPUMP – LED	Code 3: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	3,295.00
FPUMP – LED	Federal Signal: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	Ś	3,375.00
RPUMP – LED	Rontan Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package		
SPUMP – LED	Signal: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package		
SOPUMP - LED	SoundOff Signal: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	3,495.00
WPUMP – LED	Whelen: Deluxe Unmarked Patrol Package	ŝ	3,285.00
Economic Unmarked Patrol P	ackage:	<u> </u>	0,200.00
CEUMP – LED	Code 3: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	3,195.00
DREUMP – LED	D&R Electronics – Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	2,235.00
FEUMP - LED	Federal Signal: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	2,945.00
REUMP – LED	Rontan Unmarked Patrol Package	3	2,945.00
		 	
SEUMP - LED	Signal: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package SoundOff Signal: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	-	2 105 00
SOEUMP - LED		\$	3,125.00
WEUMP – LED	Whelen: Basic LED Unmarked Patrol Package	\$	2,645.00
Administrative Vehicle Packa	7	T A	0.117.00
CAVP	Code 3: Administrative Vehicle Package	\$	3,115.00
DRAVP	D&R Electronics: Administrative Vehicle Package	\$	2,065.00
FAVP	Federal Signal: Administrative Vehicle Package	\$	2,295.00
RAVP	Rontan Administrative Vehicle Package	<u></u>	

Order Code	Add Options		Price
SAVP	Signal: Administrative Vehicle Package		
SOAVP	SoundOff Signal: Administrative Vehicle Package	\$	3,060.00
WAVP	Whelen: Administrative Vehicle Package	\$	2,295.00
A La Carte Lights:			
WUGCC	Whelen Cencom - upgrade, deluxe siren, microprocessor	\$	315.00
	controlled		
	Whelen - upgrade WPLB 1 tier Premium Lightbar with DUO	\$	345.00
	Color Traffic Advisor	L	
	Whelen - upgrade WPLB 1 tier Premium Lightbar with Full	\$	650.00
	DUO Color lightheads		
	Whelen - upgrade WPLB 1 tier Premium Lightbar with Full	\$	1,265.00
	Trio Color lightheads	<u> </u>	050.00
	Whelen - upgrade WMLB Medium Lightbar with DUO Color	\$	650.00
	Traffic Advisor		CEO 00
	Whelen - upgrade WELB Economy Lightbar with DUO Color Traffic Advisor	\$	650.00
	Whelen - upgrade any Whelen Lightbar to fully adjustable		
	mounting foot	1	
PDU42W	Power Distribution System PDU42W (D&R Electronics)	\$	285.00
12012.	Rear deck LED, GEN 3 minimum, warning lights - LED lights		310.00
	may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color		010.00
	and so study tout amount of any combination openly color		
	Left-hand pillar mounted 6" spotlight with clear halogen bulb	\$	460.00
	1	·	
	Left & right-hand pillar mounted 6" spotlight with clear	\$	850.00
	halogen bulb	ĺ	
	LED, GEN 3 minimum, grille lights, 2 minimum - LED lights	\$	360.00
	may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color	ĺ	
	(Whelen, Federal, Code 3, SoundOff Signal, D&R or approved	ĺ	
	equivalent)		
	LED, GEN 3 minimum, rear view mirror flashing lights - LED	\$	380.00
	lights may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify		
	color (Whelen, Federal, Code 3, SoundOff Signal, Rontan or		
	approved equivalent)	_	010.00
	Roof-mount amber strobe beacon (Whelen, Federal, Code 3,	\$	310.00
	SoundOff Signal, Rontan or approved equivalent) Roof-Mount Amber LED strobe beacon (Whelen, D&R	\$	200.00
	Electronics or approved equivalent)	ې	390.00
•	LED, GEN 3 minimum, trunk lights, 2 minimum - LED lights	Ġ	305.00
	may be blue, red, amber or any combination - specify color	Ų	303.00
	(Whelen, Federal, Code 3, SoundOff Signal, Rontan or		
	approved equivalent)		
	LED, GEN 3 minimum, integral directional arrow activated in	\$	553.00
	lightbar (with controller if required) - LED lights may be blue,		
	red, amber or any combination - specify color. Requires		
	purchase of lightbar.		
	Traffic directional LED, GEN 3 minimum, arrow with 6	\$	573.00
	modules (with controller if required).		
	Code 3 RLS - upgrade, deluxe siren to include the 3997R-CC	\$	320.00
	series, microprocessor controlled		
	100-Watt, Compact Cast Siren Speaker with U-Bracket	\$	375.00
	Federal Signal Smart Siren - upgrade, deluxe siren,	\$	495.00
	microprocessor controlled; w/RMK (ext. cable) and MNCT-SB		
EXEC A GOOME	(microphone) included	_	000.00
ETSA380MF	SoundOff Signal ETSA380MF - deluxe siren	\$	360.00
ETSA380R	SoundOff Signal ETSA380R- upgrade, 200 watt dual tone	\$	514.00
	remote siren with lighting and arrow controls		000.00
	Whelen Cencom - upgrade, deluxe siren, microprocessor	\$	320.00
	controlled		

Order Code	Add Options		Price
F3.3100	D&R Electronics - stand alone microprocessor controlled	\$	665.00
	INTIMIDATOR Light & Siren control System with Internal		
	shot Gun Timer, Head-Light Flasher, and 4-Position Slide		
	Switch. Model – F3.3100		
F3.3000	D&R Electronics - stand alone microprocessor controlled;	\$	655.00
	INTIMIDATOR Light & Siren control System with Internal		
	Gun Lock Timer, Head-Light Flasher, and One-Touch Master		
	Emergency Button. Other functions touchpad		
	programmable. Model – F3.3000		
RDS-RK	D&R Electronics – stand alone microprocessor controlled;	Ś	497.00
100 101	Compact RDS Remote Head Light & Siren control System	~	457.00
	with Internal Gun Lock Timer, and 4-Position Slide Switch.		
	Touchpad programmable. Model – RDS-RK		
	Code 3 - Headlight flashers, solid state: 900 series	\$	145.00
		ŝ	
	Federal Signal - Headlight flashers, solid state	,	145.00
	SoundOff Signal – Headlight flashers	\$	140.00
	Whelen - Headlight flashers, solid state	\$	126.00
	SoundOff Signal – Tail light flashers	\$	175.00
ENT2B3x	Soundoff Signal - Intersector LED undermirror Light	\$	585.00
	SoundOff Signal – Tail light flashers	\$	175.00
·	Upgrade basic (6) switch controller and siren to combination	\$	375.00
	light controller/siren	7	0.0.00
	Federal Signal - Patented All LED lighted Hotfoot available on	\$	578.00
	Vision SLR, Valor, Legend and LPX Lightbars	V	070.00
HOWLER	Whelen Low Frequency Supplemental Siren, with Vehicle	Ś	685.00
110 W DBX	Mounting Bracket, available for: Ford Sedan and SUV	Ų	000.00
	Interceptor, Expedition, F250/F350, E-Series Van, Taurus		
	and Explorer, Chevy Impala, Caprice, Tahoe, Suburban,		
	Express, Silverado, Dodge Charger, and 4500	۸	014.00
	Signal D-44 Cyclone 100 Watt Speaker - Patent Pending	\$	314.00
	Cyclonic Expansion chambers, rugged glass filled nylon		
	housing	_	# 00.00
	Federal Signal-Rumbler Supplemental Siren/Intersection	\$	593.00
	Clearing System. Contains all necessary mounting		
	hardware, system amplifier, and one pair of speakers.		
	Federal Signal DTX Digital In Car Video System. Front and	\$	4,731.00
	rear (2) camera system including solid state DVR with built		
	in GPS and Wi-Fi, wireless microphone, and DTX COMMAND		
	software for video management. System is available as MDT		
	client version or stand along 4.5" monitor. 3rd and 4th		
and the second s	cameras optional. Wireless download software optional per		
	each 10 vehicles.		
	Signal 9016 LED Series StarBeam M-Tech LED Mini-Bar 20	\$	597.00
	flash patterns, and mounting kit. Please specify color(s).		_
	Interior Mount LED Light 12 LED Array, Gen 3 LED, Cig Plug		
	w/ lighted on/off switch, flash pattern select button, 30 flash		
	patterns, and mounting kit (Signal Vehicle Products DL15-12		
	or equivalent). Please specify color(s).		
	Combination 200 Watt Siren and 8 function light control		
	panel including traffic director, dual color lighted keypad, 4		
	1. 0 11		
	position progressive slide switch, LED speaker diagnostics,		
	PA with noise canceling microphone (Signal Vehicle Products		
	LCS 800 or equivalent).		
	Low Profile Spilt Interior Front Mount LED Lightbar, 1" High	\$	655.00
	Profile, No Drill Mounting with Vehicle Specific Mounting Kits		
	(included), 35 flash patterns with pattern select button, Cig		
	Plug w/ lighted on/off switch (Signal Vehicle Products "Split		
	Phantom" ULB24 or equivalent) Please specify color(s).		

Order Code	Add Options		Price
	Low Profile Interior Front Mount LED Lightbar, 1" High	Ś	655.00
	Profile, No Drill Mounting with Vehicle Specific Mounting Kits		
	(included), 35 flash patterns with pattern select button, Red	l	
	Map Light, Cig Plug w/ lighted on/off switch (Signal Vehicle	l	
	Products "Phantom" ULB44 or equivalent). Please specify	1	
	color(s).		
	Whelen Full Featured Interior Lightbar Eight 3-LED Lamps,	\$	865.00
	Upper Front Unit Mounted in a Rugged Housing That Fits	i	
	Snugly Against the Front Window of the Vehicle, Two Piece,		
	Individual Driver and Passenger Side Units, with Two LED	i	
	Flashing/Take-Downs (one in each housing) Meets SAE and	l	
	California Title XIII specifications. Easy Installation to Visor	ĺ	
	Anchor Points Without Drilling Holes, Vehicle Specific. Please	i	
	indicate vehicle make and model.	1	
	Upgrade Whelen Interior Lightbar to Eight 6-LED Lamps	\$	200.00
Corner Strobe Kits:			
	Corner LED Kits – Code 3 HB915X corner LED Kits- Code 3	\$	565.00
	LED Hide-A-Blast kit lights for front and rear, specify colors.	į	
PS4-LEDHAK	Corner LED Kits – D&R Electronics Hide-Away Kit with 4	\$	515.00
	LED Inserts with 12-LED's per Insert, (Direct replacement for		
	Strobe tubes) Includes in-line Power Supply/Flasher, 2-15'	l	
	cables, 2-30' cables. Specify LED Insert, color choice of: red,	l	
*	blue, white, amber, or red/blue	l	
	Corner LED Centralized 6-channel Flasher System-Federal	\$	655.00
	Signal, 4-head system, heads and cables included.	l	
	Expandable to 6-heads. LED heads available in red, blue,	į	
	amber, and/or clear.		
	Corner Inline LED lighting system-Federal Signal-Available	\$	285.00
	in pairs only. Please specify red, blue, amber, or clear.		
	Corner Strobe Kits – Federal Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet	\$	495.00
	660L power supply, 2-15' cables, 2-30' cables		
	Corner Strobe Kits – Federal Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet	\$	495.00
	Silver Series power supply, 2-16' cables, 2-30' cables		
Rontan Signals	Quasar Strobe LED Extreme Generation 5-loaded with 6		
	rebel LED's in each lighthead sold in pairs. Colors: blue, red,		
	white and amber		
	Corner LED Kit – Two Head Signal LED Kit (LDHF311		
	Includes 2 Spherical heads in 10' or 30' lengths with inline		
	flasher; Nickel plated aluminum housing with advanced		
	thermal heat management. Colors: amber, blue, green, red,		
	or white		
	Corner LED Kit - Four Head Signal LED Kit (LDHF311.		
	Includes 4 spherical heads in 10' or 30' lenghts with inline		
	flasher, nickel plated aluminum housing with advanced		
	thermal heat management. Colors: amber, blue, green, red,		
	or white		
	Corner Strobe Kits – Signal Vehicle Products Kit with 4 clear	\$	485.00
	Corner Strobe Kits – Signal Vehicle Products Kit with 4 clear	\$	485.00
ETKN60PICC25	Corner Strobe Kits – Soundoff Kit with 4 push inclear tubes,	\$	495.00
ELUC2S010x (ea) kit price to	Corner LED Kits – Soundoff Universal undercover LED kit,	\$	495.00
	Corner Strobe Kits – Whelen Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet	\$	485.00
	Corner Strobe Kits – Whelen Kit with 4 clear tubes, 6 outlet	\$	495.00
	Corner LED Kits – (4) Whelen Vertex Series Hemispherical	\$	495.00
Comment Section:			
		<u>:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::</u>	
	- The second of		******
Call for enecial Korr installed			,-
Call for special Kerr installed			
turn-key quotes w/ 3yr-36k	Diagon contrat Detay Deniel at Martin Detay Florida		
mile warranty at ANY Chevy	Please contact Peter Popiel at MagicPeterFleet@gmail.com;		
dealer.	or 407-221-7600, prior to order to verify equipment		
	configuration.		







FLORIDA SHERIFFS ASSOCIATION, FLORIDA ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES & FLORIDA FIRE CHIEFS' ASSOCIATION

Name of Dealership Type of Vehicle		Zone	Base Unit Price		
FULL SIZE PURSUIT VEHICLES - RWD (POLICE PACKAGE) (Specification #01)					
Stingray Chevrolet	2013 Chevrolet Caprice (1EW19/1SB/PPV)	Western	\$26,031.00		
Stingray Chevrolet	2013 Chevrolet Caprice (1EW19/1SB/PPV)	Northern	\$25,924.00		
Stingray Chevrolet	2013 Chevrolet Caprice (1EW19/1SB/PPV)	Central	\$25,798.00		
Stingray Chevrolet	2013 Chevrolet Caprice (1EW19/1SB/PPV)	Southern	\$25,924.00		
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	2013 Dodge Charger (LDDE48)	★Western	\$21,216.00		
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	2013 Dodge Charger (LDDE48)	★Northern	\$21,216.00		
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	2013 Dodge Charger (LDDE48)	★ Central	\$21,216.00		
Maroone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram	2013 Dodge Charger (LDDE48)	★ Southern	\$21,216.00		







FLORIDA SHERIFFS ASSOCIATION, FLORIDA ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES & FLORIDA FIRE CHIEFS' ASSOCIATION

FULL SIZE PURSUIT VEHICLES - RWD (POLICE PACKAGE) SPECIFICATION #1

2013 Chevrolet Caprice (1EW19/1SB/PPV) 2013 Dodge Charger (LDDE48)

ALL ITEMS FACTORY INSTALLED UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED

INSTRUCTIONS: Listed above, you will find the model numbers of the vehicles that will be included in this year's contract.

INSTRUCTIONS: Listed below you will find the model number of the vehicles that are being requested for the Full Size Police Pursuit Vehicles RWD. At a minimum, the following items will be factory installed on the base vehicle to meet the model number and build codes of the vehicles listed.

2013 Chevrolet Caprice (1EW19/1SB/PPV)

Code	Description
1EW19/1SB/PPV	2013 Chevrolet Caprice
LFX	V-6 engine 3.6L
7X6	Driver's Side (Left Hand) Spotlight
SG8	Full Size Spare Tire
AEH	Vinyl Rear Seat
6A3	Heavy Duty Black Vinyl Floor Mat (Front and Rear)
6C7	Auxiliary Dome Lamp
A98	Ignition Control Trunk Release
VK3	Front License Bracket

2013 Dodge Charger (LDDE48)

Code	Description
LDDE48	2013 Dodge Charger
27A	Customer Preferred Package 27A
X5X9	HD Cloth Front Bucket Seats W/Vinyl Rear
TBW	Full Size Spare Tire
LNF	Driver's Side (Left Hand) Spotlight
CKJ	Heavy Duty Black Vinyl Floor Mat (Front and Rear)







FLORIDA SHERIFFS ASSOCIATION, FLORIDA ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES & FLORIDA FIRE CHIEFS' ASSOCIATION

FULL SIZE PURSUIT VEHICLES - RWD (POLICE PACKAGE) SPECIFICATION #1

2013 Chevrolet Caprice (1EW19/1SB/PPV)

The Chevrolet Caprice (1EW19/1SB/PPV) purchased through this contract comes with all the standard equipment as specified by the manufacturer for this model and FSA's base vehicle specification(s) requirements which are included and made a part of this contract's vehicle base price as awarded by specification by zone.

ZONE:	Western	Northern	Central	Southern
BASE PRICE:	\$26,031.00	\$25,924.00	\$25,798.00	\$25,924.00

While the Florida Sheriffs Association, Florida Association of Counties and Florida Fire Chiefs' Association have attempted to identify and include those equipment items most often requested by participating agencies for full size vehicles, we realize equipment needs and preferences are going to vary from agency to agency. In an effort to incorporate flexibility into our program, we have created specific add/delete options which allow the purchaser to tailor the vehicle to their particular wants or needs.

The following equipment delete and add options and their related cost are provided here to assist you in approximating the total cost of the type vehicle(s) you wish to order through this program. Simply deduct the cost of any of the following equipment items you wish deleted from the base unit cost and/or add the cost of any equipment items you wish added to the base unit cost to determine the approximate cost of the type vehicle(s) you wish to order.

NOTE: An official listing of all add/delete options and their prices should be obtained from the appropriate dealer in your zone when preparing your order. Additional add/delete options other than those listed here may be available through the dealers, however, those listed here must be honored by the dealers in your zone at the stated prices.